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PROPERTIES (as of December 31, 2005)

Location

Number
of Properties(1)

Net Rentable
Square Feet

Location

Number
of Properties(1)

Net Rentable
Square Feet

Alabama
Arizona
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Delaware
Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Illinois
Indiana
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri

22
15
312
50
14
4

71

6
929
18
22

7
10
44
19
15
25
38

891,000
894,000
18,970,000
3,207,000
751,000
231,000
9,622,000
4,467,000
337,000
6,286,000
1,029,000
1,310,000
330,000
675,000
2,642,000
1,180,000
891,000
1,571,000
2,144,000

Nebraska
Nevada

New Hampshire
New Jersey
New York
North Carolina
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
Tennessee
Texas

Utah

Virginia
‘Washington
Wisconsin

Totals

(1) Storage and properties combining self-storage and commercial space.

1
22
2
48
48
25
30
8
24
21
2
25
23

46,000
1,404,000
132,000
2,958,000
2,948,000
1,311,000
1,859,000
428,000
1,122,000
1,418,000
64,000
1,083,000
1,321,000
11,356,000
440,000
2,569,000
2,710,000
1,030,000

91,627,000




Rental income and ancillary operations
Interest and other income

Cost of operations (excluding depreciation)
Depreciation and amortization

General and administrative

Interest expense

Income from continuing operations before
equity in earnings of real estate entities,
gain (loss) on disposition of real estate
investments and casualty loss and minority
interest in income

Equity in earnings of real estate entities

Gain (loss) on disposition of real estate
investments and casualty loss

Minority interest in income (3)

Income from continuing operations
Discontinued operations (2)

Net income

Distributions

Net income - basic

Net income - diluted

Weighted average common shares - basic
Weighted average common shares - diluted

Total assets

Total debt

Minority interest (other partnership interests)
Minority interest (preferred partnership interests)

Shareholders’ equity

Net cash provided by operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash used in financing activities

For the year ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003 20029 20010
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

$1,044,514 $ 953,910 $ 891,419 $ 846,379 $ 787,655
16,447 5,391 2,537 5,210 8,640
1,060,961 959,301 893,956 851,589 796,295
378,631 362,269 341,182 309,819 279,564
196,397 183,063 184,063 175,726 163,922
21,115 18,813 17,127 15,619 21,038
8,216 760 1,121 3,809 3,227
604,359 564,905 543,493 504,973 467,751
456,602 394,396 350,463 346,616 328,544
24,883 22,564 24,966 29,888 38,542
1,182 67 1,007 (2,541) 4,091
(32,651) (49,913) (43,703) (44,087) (46,015)
450,016 367,114 332,733 329,876 325,162
6,377 (901) 3,920 (11,138) (954)

$ 456,393 $ 366,213 $ 336,653 $ 318,738 § 324,208
$ 1.90 $ 1.80 $ 1.80 $ 1.80 $ 1.69
$ 198 $ 1.39 $ 1.29 § 1.15 $ 1.41
$ 1.97 $ 1.38 § 1.28 $ 1.14 § 1.39
128,159 127,836 125,181 123,005 122,310
128,819 128,681 126,517 124,571 123,577
$5,552,486 $5,204,790 $ 4,968,069 $4,843,662 $4,625,879
$ 149,647 $ 145,614 $ 76,030 $ 115,867 $ 168,552
$ 28970 $ 118,903 $ 141,137 $ 154,499 $ 169,601
$ 225,000 $ 310,000 $ 285,000 $ 285,000 $ 285,000
$4,817,009 $4,429,967 $4,219,799 $4,158,969 $3,909,583

$ 692,048 $ 616,664 $ 571,387 $ 591,283 $ 538,534
$ (443,656) $ (157,638) $ (205,133) $ (325,786) $ (306,058)
$ (121,146) $ (297,604) $ (264,545) $ (211,720) $ (272,596)

(1) During 2005, 2004, 2003, 2002 and 2001, we completed several significant asset acquisitions, business combinations and equity
transactions. See Notes 4, 7, 8, 9 and 10 to our consolidated financial statements.

)

Commencing January 1, 2002, we adopted and modified a business plan that included the closure or consolidation of certain non-

strategic containerized storage facilities. We sold rwo commercial properties—one in 2002, the other in 2004. During 2003, we
sold five selfstorage facilities. The historical operations of these facilities are classified as discontinued operations, with the rental
income, cost of operations, depreciation expense and gain or loss on disposition of these facilities for current and prior periods

included in the line item “Discontinued Operations” on the consolidated income statement.

3)

During 2004, holders of $200,000,000 of our Series N preferred partnership units agreed to a restructuring which included

reducing their distribution rate from 9.5% to 6.4% in exchange for a special distribution of $8,000,000. This special distribution,
combined with $2,063,000 in costs incurred at the time the units were originally issued thar were charged against income in
accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s clarification of EITF Topic D-42, are included in minority interest in

income.



e had an excellent year in 2005. We achieved solid operating results and
positioned ourselves to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. This acquisition
brings together the two best brands in the self-storage industry and further
solidifies our position as the largest self-storage company in the world. Before commenting

on this transaction, let me first review our results for 2005.

Total revenues grew by 11% in 2005 to surpass the $1 billion level for the first time in our
history. This growth was primarily generated from our self-storage operations, which grew
10% from the prior year. Net income to common shareholders rose by a solid 43% to
$254 million. As a result, earnings per share also increased by 43% to $1.97, from $1.38 per
share in 2004. These results were primarily driven by strong organic growth and additional

self-storage stores.

We also have another measure of performance that is commonly used by analysts and industry
experts called funds from operations or FFO. Net income and FFO are generally the same
except for depreciation expense. FFO was developed to provide an additional performance
metric for the evaluation of Real Estate Investment Trust companies, and generally is net
income plus depreciation expense. FFO is not reduced by the ongoing “capital investment”
required to maintain the competitive nature of our properties. For Public Storage, this is
approximately $30 million per year or about $0.30 per rentable foot. For most other forms of

commercial real estate, especially offices and malls, it is much higher.

FFO per share grew by 23% to $3.61 in 2005 from $2.93 in 2004 through successful

execution in three key areas.

e First, a consistent focus on operational excellence and dynamic product pricing by using
our brand name, national call center, media and promotional programs and striving for
consistent execution in our daily operations. We achieved industry-leading occupancies,
grew revenues per available square foot and improved operating margins.

* We selectively deployed capital to acquire and develop additional properties as well as
redeveloped existing properties, providing attractive rates of return and enhancing our
franchise value.

* We lowered our cost of capital by refinancing our preferred stock, the principal form of

leverage in our capital structure, and enhanced our financial flexibility.



In short, we generated good rates of return on invested capital and enhanced the value of our
existing properties. As a result, we are well positioned to capitalize on the opportunity to

acquire Shurgard.

Since our inception in 1972, our primary business has been providing self-storage solutions.

Four categories drive our operating results and future growth.

 Same Store properties are facilities that have been operating on a “stabilized” basis in terms
of occupancy and net operating income for at least three years.

* Development properties are newly constructed facilities.

* Expansion properties are the conversion of former Pick-Up and Delivery facilities into self-
storage facilities and the redevelopment of older facilities to improve their competitive
position.

* Acquisition of existing properties (third-party owned) that are solid investments and that

enhance the value of our existing portfolio.

Each of these four categories contributed to our earnings.

Net Operating Income by Category

2004-2005

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2003 2004 2005 Change
Same Store properties $ 480,047 $ 506,641 $ 543,071 7%
Development properties 12,255 25,124 36,435 45%
Expansion properties 24,897 27,265 28,948 6%
Acquisition properties — 3,099 22,911 639%
Total net operating income

before depreciation 517,199 562,129 631,365 12%
Depreciation expense (176,847) (176,403) (191,267) 8%
Total earnings from self-storage  $ 340,352  $ 385,726  $ 440,098 14%
Total amount invested $5,125,498 $5,510,750 $5,930,484




The “Same Store” portfolio comprises 1,260 properties and represents about 82% of the net
rentable square feet of our portfolio. Net operating income (before depreciation) generated
from this group increased by 7.2% in 2005 to $543 million. Revenues rose by 4.9% driven
primarily by higher rental rates and administrative fees offset by a moderate 0.5% growth in
operating expenses. Operating margins improved to 67.0% in 2005 from 65.5% in 2004.

During 2005, rental rates grew by 4.7% and occupancy levels remained stable at 91%.
Revenue per available square feet, or “REVPAE” which takes into account rental rates,
promotional discounts and occupancy, grew by 4.7%. We are beginning 2006 on a positive
trend. Our December 2005 in-place rents are approximately 5.2% higher than December
2004. In addition, we had positive net absorption of over 1,000 customers January and
February 2006, which is typically a negative absorption period.

In last year’s report, we commented that we were not pleased with the efficacy of our marketing
and promotion programs. Costs were rising and customer volumes were declining. While I
believe this is still an area of tremendous opportunity for us, we made substantial improvements
during 2005.

For the year, move-in volume declined by about 20,000 customers to 596,000; however, this was
offset by a decline in move-out volume of almost the same amount to 597,000 customers. Our
total acquisition costs (the sum of Yellow Pages, media, promotional discounts and our
national call center) per customer move-in remained about the same, at approximately $150
per customer. However, because we were able to achieve higher rental rates and fees, net
customer acquisition costs (costs net of rental rates and administrative fees) declined by about $4

per customer move-in, thereby improving the profitability of our rental activity.

We also continue to expand and refine our marketing channels. In 2005, we succeeded at
increasing the move-in volume and traffic generated from the internet, in part, due to the

redesign of our website. We plan to expand this marketing channel during 2006.

Operating expenses increased by 0.5% in 2005 compared to 4.6% in 2004. Removing
Pick-Up and Delivery and consumer truck rental service from the national call center in late
2004 produced cost savings of 26%, or approximately $3 million in 2005. A softer insurance
renewal market, along with improved cost controls, lowered property insurance costs by 10%,

or approximately $1 million. Our largest expense category, payroll, declined 2%, or a savings



of approximately $1 million. This was achieved by improving claims management and

initiating an expanded safety program which lowered workers’ compensation costs.

We expect some of these trends will change in 2006. Expenses at the national call center have
stabilized, and property insurance rates are expected to increase from the impact of recent

hurricane losses. Further reductions in our workers’ compensation costs will be modest.

During 2005, our repairs and maintenance expense (R&M) was essentially flat at
$26 million. Our maintenance capital expenditures declined by $10 million to $26 million
compared to 2004. With the average age of our properties at approximately 20 years, we
undertook a major project to develop asset plans for each property in our portfolio. We
delayed performing most major “maintenance capital expenditures” work. Having now
completed the plans, we expect our R&M and maintenance capital expenditures will be
moderately higher in 2006 than in 2005.

Our development properties continued to lease-up with higher revenues generating improving
yields. During 2005, our 70 development and conversion facilities (5.6 million net rentable
square feet of space) generated a net operating income (before depreciation) yield of 6.7% based
on costs of $547 million. These facilities should continue to produce above average income

growth as they reach stabilized occupancy levels and attain greater pricing power.

During 2005, we completed six new properties, 11 conversions of former Pick-Up and Delivery
facilities into self-storage and seven expansion projects at a total cost of $87 million. These

projects added 1.5 million net rentable square feet to our portfolio.

Our future development and expansion activities should continue to provide growth. At year
end 2005, we had 62 projects which could add approximately 3.9 million net rentable square

feet over the next couple of years at an estimated cost of $323 million.

We continue to find third-party owned properties with the potential to provide attractive long-
term returns on invested capital and complement and improve our existing franchise. Over the
past two years, we invested $515 million to acquire 77 facilities containing approximately

5.5 million net rentable square feet. During 2005, these facilities generated $23 million of net



operating income (before depreciation) for a yield of 4.5%. As with our development
properties, we expect these returns to improve as we are able to increase rental rates from

promotional lease-up rates and achieve stabilized occupancies.

There is no shortage of capital chasing quality self-storage properties, creating a very competitive
environment. We are governed by Warren Buffett’s maxim, “When money is cheap, assets are
dear. When money is dear, assets are cheap.” We continue to be disciplined in this difficult

acquisition environment.

Two things are important in buying or developing properties, from an investor’s perspective:
(1) the estimated free cash flow return on invested capital and (2) the potential growth in
cash flow. Both are critical to determining the long-term success of an investment. While
we attempt to underwrite based on a variety of factors that impact potential growth, we
recognize that this process is subjective and susceptible to wide variations. Accordingly, we
tend to emphasize the security of the current income stream over potential growth by
stressing factors such as barriers to new competition and favorable demographics in our

acquisition process.

Our ancillary businesses — tenant reinsurance, merchandise sales (locks and boxes),
consumer truck rental (both our own and as an agent of Penske) and third-party
property management operations — collectively continue to contribute to our operating

results.

In 2005, net operating income of our ancillary businesses improved by $8 million to
$24 million, benefiting from a larger group of self-storage facilities and better margins.
The earnings contribution from these businesses is expected to increase as the number of

self-storage facilities we operate continues to grow.

We continued the planned refinancing of our high coupon preferred stock. During 2005,
we issued four new series of preferred stock raising $626 million at a blended annual rate
of 6.5%. Additionally, we redeemed four series of preferred stock which totaled
approximately $315 million and carried a weighted average annual rate of 9.0%.
Overall, the total $2.8 billion of preferred stock outstanding at year end 2005 has an

average annual rate of 7.1%, 120 basis points lower than in 2002.



(Dollar amounts in millions) 2002 2003 2004 2005

Outstanding preferred securities $2,102 $2,152 $2,412 $2,7230
Weighted average cost of
preferred at period end 8.3% 8.1% 7.4% 7.1%Y

Cash and cash equivalents $ 103 $ 205 $ 366 $ 3210

WAdjusted for redemption of $172.5 million series Q preferred stock in January 2006.

During the first quarter of 2006, we completed the redemption of the $172.5 million, 8.60%
series Q preferred stock. For the remainder of 2006, we have an opportunity to redeem two
additional preferred issues totaling approximately $650 million with a blended annual rate of
approximately 8.0%. Given current rates at which we can issue preferred stock, we expect to

issue additional preferred stock in 2006.

Our liquidity also improved in 2005. Our cash balance has grown to $321 million at year end
2005, net of the $172.5 million series Q preferred stock redemption in January 2006. We
intend to use this cash in connection with the Shurgard acquisition or to fund our acquisition,

development and expansion projects and redeem additional preferred stock.

PS Business Parks’ (PSB) equity market capitalization was nearly $1.5 billion at year end, and
our 44% investment in PSB valued at approximately $625 million. More importantly, PSB
performed well relative to its competition and was able to grow its “Same Park” portfolio net

operating income by 3.0%.

A year ago, we said the winds were shifting in PSB’s favor. This was demonstrated in this
past year’s operating results. The higher Same Park net operating income was driven by a
3.1% increase in revenues primarily due to a 3.5% increase in occupancy from 2004.
Operating margins and annual realized rents remained stable at 70% and $13.73 per square

foot, respectively.

PSB is in a solid financial position with $200 million of cash at year end. PSB also took

advantage of the favorable interest rate environment to further lower its cost of capital by



completing two preferred issues totaling $102 million at a blended annual rate of 7.2%.
Overall, the total $729 million of preferred stock outstanding at year end has a blended
annual rate of 7.7%, 130 basis points lower than in 2003. In 2006, PSB has an opportunity
to call for redemption $169 million of preferred stock with a blended annual rate of 9.2%,

which would further lower its weighted average costs by 45 basis points to 7.25%.

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2003 2004 2005

Outstanding preferred securities $386,423 $638,600 $729,100
Weighted average cost of

preferred at period end 9.0% 7.8% 7.7%
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,809 $ 39,688 $200,447

PSB’s operations should continue to improve in 2006 as its cost of capital continues
to decline and improving market conditions drive higher occupancies and revenue per
square foot. A key focus for PSB in 2006 will be to reduce customer acquisition costs

(tenant improvements and broker commissions) and increase free cash flow per share.

The Pick-Up and Delivery (PUD) business includes 12 facilities located in eight densely
populated markets. The business continues to transition to a stabilized business model

which we believe will be an attractive long-term investment.

The business generated positive net operating income in 2005. Customer move-ins
increased by over 50% from 2004. We redeployed most of PUD’s earnings into increased
marketing expenditures, primarily Yellow Page advertising and television media costs.
For 2006, we intend to continue to expand marketing and refine the business model.

Earnings and cash flow will be modest.

In August 2005, we were added to the S&P 500 Index due to our positive operating
trends and our relative size. We are excited about being included in this index of

“leading companies in leading industries.”
g p g



To maintain our income tax status as a REIT and avoid corporate income taxes, we are
required to distribute our taxable income. As a result of our operating results and the
expectation of continued positive performance, our Board of Directors increased the

common dividend by 11% to an annual level of $2.00 per share in August.

Our owners have enjoyed solid returns over the last several years. Looking at the one-year
(2005), three-year (2003-2005) and five-year (2001-2005) return to owners, we have
exceeded both the S&P 500 and NAREIT Equity indices for the short and long term.

Total Shareholder Returns

2001-2005
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This is the “rear-view mirror.” While both our operating performance and growth
prospects have improved significantly over this period, it is almost certain that we will not

achieve these kinds of returns going forward.

We have continuously said self-storage is a great business. Why? There are several reasons.

* Broad consumer awareness. A recent Wall Street Journal article cited a survey which
found one in 11 households now rents a self-storage unit compared to one in
17 households ten years ago.

* Low break-even point. A newly developed facility at a 30% to 35% occupancy level will
generally cover its fixed operating costs, consisting primarily of payroll, utilities,
property taxes and marketing costs. After “break-even,” the property generates positive

free cash flow.



Low capital expenditures and no tenant improvement costs. A self-storage building is a
relatively simple design, requires a low amount of maintenance and has a very low
obsolescence factor. Since rental units are not finished with carpeting or interior paint,
no tenant improvements are required for new customers.

Profits in cash. This is primarily a cash business, and our customers generally pay rent
a month in advance of their stay.

Pricing power above inflation. Over the past five years, our Same Store rental rate has

grown 17.0%, compared with a 13.5% increase in the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”).

Five-Year

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Growth

Rental rate change 10.4% 1.2% (2.8%) 2.9% 4.7% 17.0%

CPI change 2.8% 1.6% 23%  2.7% 3.4% 13.5%

In addition, certain competitive advantages within our industry differentiate us from the

competition.

Brand name. We believe our name is the most recognized and established name in the
self-storage industry. We have national recognition since our storage operations are
conducted in 37 states and are located in major metropolitan markets.

Scale of operations. We are the largest provider of storage space in the industry. By
managing over 1,500 facilities, our size and scope enable us to achieve higher profit margins
and a lower level of administrative costs relative to revenues.

Media. We are the only self-storage company to use television to advertise and have been
doing so since the mid-1980s. We believe the high cost of television makes it impractical
for our competitors to use this form of advertising. Our scale of operations enables us to
do so cost effectively and to help us generate “above industry average” occupancy levels.
Financial flexibility. With a conservative capital structure that utilizes a significant
amount of preferred stock, we are not subject to the volatility of the capital markets.
With our solid financial profile and credit rating, we are able to raise capital when

prudent versus when we “have to have it.”

Our actions and operating results demonstrate we are the leader of the self-storage industry.

Our operating model and our focus on the three P’s — People, Product and Pricing — set us



apart from the rest of the competition. In the long run, if we continue to improve our
competitive advantages, lower our costs of capital and deploy incremental capital at reasonable

rates of return, our owners should benefit from sustained growth in cash flow per share.

On March 6, 2006, the boards of directors of Public Storage and Shurgard approved an
agreement under which Public Storage will acquire Shurgard for a total value of approximately
$5 billion. The agreement is subject to various conditions, including approval by the shareholders
of both Public Storage and Shurgard. Each share of Shurgard’s common stock would be
exchanged for 0.82 shares of Public Storage common stock. Following the close, Shurgard
shareholders would own approximately 23% of the combined company while Public Storage

shareholders would own the remaining 77%. The transaction is expected to close by mid year.

This transaction creates a company that will have a combined total market capitalization of
approximately $18 billion (based on current valuations), annual revenues in excess of
$1.5 billion and an exceptional portfolio of over 2,100 facilities in 38 states and seven
European countries. It will be the largest self-storage company in the world with significant

operating platforms in both the United States and Europe, suitable for continued expansion.

This combination creates a global enterprise with critical mass and leveragable strengths that
has the opportunity to achieve superior revenue growth, lower operating expenses, lower
capital costs and improved operating efficiency. There will be costs to implement this
combination, and most of the benefits will not be reflected in our 2006 operating results. We

will keep you informed of our progress.

In closing, I am personally grateful to our workforce of more than 4,000 employees and to our
senior management team, all of whom are the primary reason for Public Storage’s many years

of success and leadership in the industry.

Ronald L. Havner, Jr.
Vice-Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer

and President

April 10, 2006



Funds from operations (“FFO”) is a term defined by the National Association of Real Estate Investment
Trusts (“NAREIT”). FFO is a supplemental non-GAAP financial disclosure, and it is generally defined
as net income before depreciation and gains and losses on real estate assets. FFO is presented because
management and many analysts consider FFO to be one measure of the performance of real estate
companies and because we believe that FFO is helpful to investors as an additional measure of the
performance of a REIT. FFO computations do not consider scheduled principal payments on debrt,
capital improvements, distribution and other obligations of the Company. FFO is not a substitute for
our cash flow or net income as a measure of our liquidity or operating performance or our ability to pay
dividends. Other REITs may not compute FFO in the same manner; accordingly, FFO may not be
comparable among REITs.

For the year ended December 31,

(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003
Net income: $456,393 $366,213 $336,653
Depreciation and amortization 196,397 183,063 184,063
Depreciation and amortization included in
discontinued operations 88 1,282 3,940

Less - depreciation with respect to non-real estate assets (1,789) (4,252) (6,2006)
Depreciation from unconsolidated real estate investments 35,425 33,720 27,753

Gain on sale of real estate assets (8,279) (2,288) (6,128)
Less - our share of gain on sale of real estate included
in equity of earnings of real estate entities (7,858) (6,715) (2,786)

Minority interest share of income 32,651 49,913 43,703
Net cash provided by operating activities 703,028 620,936 580,992
FFO to minority interest - common (18,782)  (23,473) (23,125)
FFO to minority interest - preferred (17,021)  (32,486)  (26,9006)
Funds from operations 667,225 564,977 530,961
Less: allocations to preferred and equity stock shareholders:

Senior Preferred (180,555) (166,649) (153,316)

Equity Stock, Series A (21,443) (21,501) (21,501)
FFO allocable to our common shareholders $465,227 $376,827 $356,144
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Common shares 128,159 127,836 125,181

Stock option dilution 660 845 1,336

Weighted average common shares for purposes of

computing fully-diluted FFO per common share 128,819 128,681 126,517

FFO per common share $ 361 $ 293 §$ 281
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PARTI
ITEM 1. Business

Forward Looking Statements

All statements in this document, other than statements of historical fact, are forward-looking statements
which may be identified by the use of the words "expects,” "believes," "anticipates," "should," "estimates" and
similar expressions. These forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties, which
may cause our actual results and performance to be materially different from those expressed or implied in the
forward-looking statements. Factors and risks that may impact future results and performance are described in Item
1A, "Risk Factors". These risks include, but are not limited to, the following: changes in general economic
conditions and in the markets in which we operate; the impact of competition from new and existing storage and
commercial facilities and other storage alternatives, which could impact rents and occupancy levels at our facilities;
difficulties in our ability to evaluate, finance and integrate acquired and developed properties info our existing
operations and to fill up those properties, which could adversely affect our profitability; the impact of the regulatory
envirenment as well as national, state, and local laws and regulations including, without limitation, those governing
Real Estate Investment Trusts, which could increase our expenses and reduce cash available for distribution;
consumers' failure to accept the containerized storage concept which would reduce our profitability; difficulties in
raising capital at reasonable rates, which would impede our ability to grow; delays in the development process,
which could adversely affect profitability; economic uncertainty due to the impact of war or terrorism could
adversely affect our business plan; and risks related to cur agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc.
including, among others, difficulties encountered in integrating the companies, approval of the transaction by the
shareholders of the companies, the satisfaction of clesing conditions to the transaction, inability to realize the
expected synergies, unanticipated operating costs and the effects of general and local economic and real estate
conditions. We disclaim any obligation to update publicly or otherwise revise any forward-locking statements,
whether as a result of new information, new estimates, or other factors, events or circumstances afier the date of this
document, except where expressly required by law.

General

Public Storage, Inc. (the "Company" or *“we” or “our™} is an equity real estate investment trust ("REIT"}
organized as a corporation under the laws of California on July 10, 1980. We are a fully integrated, self-
administered and self-managed REIT that acquires, develops, owns and operates self-storage facilities. We are the
largest owner and operator of self-storage space in the United States with direct and indirect equity investments in
1,501 self-storage facilities containing approximately 92 million square feet of net rentable space at December 31,
2005. Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “PSA”, We also have a
44% ownership interest in PS Business Parks, Inc., which, as of December 31, 20035, owned and operated
commercial properties containing approximately 17.6 million net rentable square feet of space. PS Business Parks,
Ine. is a publicly traded REIT whose common stock trades on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol
“PSB-”

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. To the
extent that we continue to qualify as a REIT, we will not be subject to tax, with certain limited exceptions, on the
taxable income that is distributed to our shareholders.

We have reported annually to the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on Form 10-K, which
includes financial statements certified by independent public accountants. We have also reported quarterly to the
SEC on Form 10-Q, which included unaudited financial statements with such filings. We expect to continue such
reporting,

Qur website is www.publicstorage.com, and we make available free of charge on our website our reports
on Forms 10-K, 10-Q, and 8-K, and all amendments to those reports as soon as reasonably practicable after the
reports and amendments are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC.




Management

Ronald L. Havner, Jr. (48) has been vice chairman, chief executive officer and a director of the Company
since November 7, 2002 and President since July 1, 2005. Mr. Havner joined Public Storage, Inc. in 1986 and has
held a variety of pesitions, including Chairman of the Board of Directors for the Company’s affiliate, PS Business
Parks, Inc., a position he has held since March 1998.

B. Wayne Hughes {72) is Chairman of the Board of Directors, a position he has held since 1991. M.
Hughes established the Public Storage organization in 1972 and has managed the Company through several market
cycles,

Our executive management team and their years of experience with the Company are as follows: John
Reyes {45), Senior Vice President - Chief Financial Officer, 15 years; John 8. Baumann (45), Senior Vice President
- Chief Legal Officer, who joined the Company in June 2003; John E. Graul (54), Senicr Vice President and
President, Self-Storage Operations, who joined the Company in February 2004 and David F. Doll (47), Senior Vice
President and President, Real Estate Group, who joined the Company in February 2005,

Our senior management has a significant ownership position in the Company with executive officers,
directors and their families owning approximately 47 miltion shares or 36% of the common stock as of March 1,
2006.

lnvestment Objective

Our primary objective is to increase sharcholder value through internal growth (by increasing net income,
funds from operations and cash available for distribution) and acquisitions of additional real estate investments and
development of real estate facilities. We believe that our access to capital, geographic diversification and operating
efficiencies resulting from our size will enhance our ability to achieve this objective.

Competition

Competition in the market areas in which we operate is significant and affects the occupancy levels, rental
rates and operating expenses of our facilities. Development of new self-storage facilitics has intensitied the
competition among storage operators in many market areas in which we operate.

In seeking investments, we compete with a wide variety of institutions and other investors. The increase in
the amount of funds available for real estate investments has increased competition for ownership interests in
facilities and may reduce yields en acquisitions.

We believe that the significant operating and financial experience of our executive officers and directors,
combined with the Company's conservative capital structure, national investment scope, geographic diversity,
economies of scale and the "Public Storage” brand name, should enable us to compete effectively with other entities.

In recent years consolidation has occurred in the fragmented self-storage industry. In addition to the
Company, there are other publicly traded REITs and numerous private regional and local operators operating in the
selfustorage industry. We believe that we are well positioned to capitalize on this consolidation trend due to our
demaonstrated access to capital and national presence.



Business Attributes

We believe that the Company possesses several primary business attributes that permit us to compete
effectively:

Comprehensive distribution system and national telephone reservation system: Our facilities are part of a
comprehensive distribution system encompassing standardized procedures, integrated reporting and information
networks and centralized marketing. During 2003 and 2004, we implemented an upgraded information system
platform, which has enabled us to more quickly adapt our pricing and marketing efforts to changing market
conditions. This distribution system, among other benefits, is designed to maximize revenue and occupancy levels
through automated pricing.

A significant component of our distribution system is our national telephone reservation center, which
provides added customer service and helps to maximize utilization of available self-storage space. Customers
calling either the toll-free telephone referral system, (800) 44-STORE, or a storage facility, are directed to the
national reservation system. A representative discusses with the customer space requirements, price and location
preferences and also informs the customer of other products and services provided by the Company and its
subsidiaries. We believe that the national telephone reservation system enhances our ability to market storage space.

Economies of scale: We are the largest provider of self-storage space in the industry. As of December 31,
2005, we operated 1,501 storage facilities in which we had an interest and managed 27 self-storage facilities for
third partics. These facilities are in markets within 37 states. At December 31, 2005, we had over 770,000 spaces
rented. The size and scope of our operations have enabled us to achieve a high level of profit margins and low level
of administrative costs relative to revenues.

Our size in many markets has enabled us to market efficiently using television as a media source. We
believe the high cost of television makes it impractical for our competitors to use this form of media without the
high concentration of facilities in markets.

Brand name recognition: Our operations are conducted under the “Public Storage” brand name, which we
believe is the most recognized and established name in the self-storage industry. Our storage operations are
conducted in 37 states, giving us national recognition and prominence. We focus our operations within those states
in the major metropolitan markets. This concentration establishes us as one of the largest providers of self-storage
space in virtually all markets that we operate in and enables us to use a variety of promotional activities, such as
television advertising as well as targeted discounting and referrals which are generally not economically viable for
most of our competitors.

Retail operations: Through a taxable REIT subsidiary, we have historically sold retail items associated
with the storage business and rented trucks at our storage facilities. In order to supplement and strengthen the
existing self-storage business by further meeting the needs of storage customers, we continue to expand our retail
activities.

In addition, full-service retail stores have been retrofitted to some existing storage facility rental offices or
“built-in" as part of the development of new storage facilities, both in high traffic, high visibility locations. The
strategic objective of these retail stores is to provide a retail environment to (i) rent spaces for the attached storage
facility, (ii) rent spaces for the other Public Storage facilities in adjacent neighborhoods, (iii) sell locks, boxes and
packing materials and (iv) rent trucks and other moving equipment.

Tenant insurance program: On December 31, 2001, we purchased all of the capital stock of PS Insurance
Company, Ltd. (“PSIC"), from Mr. Hughes and members of his family. PSIC reinsures policies issued to our
tenants against lost or damaged goods stored by tenants in our storage facilities. This subsidiary receives the
premiums and bears the risks associated with the re-insurance. We believe that this insurance operation further
supplements and strengthens the existing self-storage business and provides an additional source of earnings for the
Company.



Growth and Investment Strategies

Our growth strategies consist of: (i) improving the operating performance of our existing traditional self-
storage properties, (ii) acquiring interests in properties that are owned or operated by others, (iii) expanding and
repackaging existing real estate facilities, {iv) developing properties in selected markets and (v} participating in the
growth of commercial facilities owned primarily by PS Business Parks, Inc. These strategies are described as
follows:

Improve the operating performance of existing properties: We seek to increase the net cash flow
generated by our existing self-storage properties by &) regularly evaluating our call volume, reservation activity, and
move-in‘move-out rates for each of our properties relative to our marketing activities, b) evaluating market supply
and demand factors and, based upon these analyses, adjusting our marketing activities and rental rates, ¢) attempting
to maximize revenues through evaluating the appropriate balance between occupancy, rental rates, and promotional
discounting and d) controlling expense levels. We believe that our property management personnel and systems,
combined with the national telephone reservation system, will continue to enhanee our ability to meet these goals.

Acqguire properties owned or operated by others: We believe our presence in and knowledge of
substantially all of the major markets in the United States enhances our ability to identify attractive acquisition
opportunities and capitalize on the overall fragmentation in the self-storage industry. We maintain local market
information en rdtes, occupancy and competition in cach of the markets in which we operate. During 2004 and
2005, we acquired interests in 77 self-storage facilities from third parties at an aggregate cost of approximately
$514.0 millior. Tn addition, between January 1, 2006 and March 15, 2006, we acquired three additional self-storage
facilities from third parties (total net rentable square feet of 170,000} at an aggregate cost of approximately $20.0
million and we currently are under contract to purchase seven self-storage facilities (total net rentable square feet of
574,000) at an aggregate cost of approximately $69.4 million.

Expand and repackage existing real estate facilities: We have a substantial number of facilities that were
developed and constructed 20 or more years ago based upon local competitive and demographic conditions in place
at that time. Since such conditions may have changed, there are opportunities to expand and further invest into our
existing self-storage locations, either by improving their visual and structural appeal, or by expanding these facilities
at a per square foot cost that is typically less than the cost incurred in developing a new location. In addition, there
are opportunitics te convert existing vacant space previously used by our containerized storage facilities into
traditional self-storage space. During 2003, 2004, and 2005, we have invested a total of approximately $96 million
in such expansion, conversion, and repackaging activities. At December 31, 2005, we have identificd 58 such
projects to expand or repackage our existing facilities, and to convert the vacant space previously used by the
discontinued containerized sterage facilities, for an aggregate of approximately $262 million, which will add an
aggregate of approximately 3,573,000 net rentable square feet.  Completion of these projects is subject to
contingencies, including obtaining governmental agency approvals. We continue to evaluate our existing real estate
portfolio to identify additional expansion and repackaging opportunities.

Develop properties in selected market: Since 1995, the Company and its joint venture partnerships
(described below in “Financing of the Company’s Growth Strategies™) have opened a total of 146 facilities. During
2005, these facilities contributed significantly to the growth in our earnings as they continued to gain occupancy and
grow their revenues. We expect that these facilities will continue to provide growth to our earnings into 2006. As of
December 31, 2005, we have a development “pipeline” of four newly-developed self-storage facilities with an
aggregate estimated cost of approximately $61.2 million, and an aggregate of 338,000 net rentable square feet.
Development of these facilities is subject to significant contingencies such as obtaining appropriate governmental
agency approvals. In 2004 and 2005, our rate of development of new self-storage facilities has declined due to
increases in construction cost, increases in competition with retail, condominimm, and apartment operaters for
quality self-storage sites in urban locations, and more difficult zoning and permitting requirements. However, we
will continue to seek favorable sites and markets for development.

Participate in the growth of commercial facilities primarily through our ownership in PS Business
Parks, Inc.: We own a 44% common equity interest in PS Business Parks, Inc. and its operating partaership (PS
Business Parks Inc. and the related operating partnership are hereinafter referred to collectively as “PSB”) which,



December 31, 20035, consisted of 5,418,273 shares of common stock and 7,305,355 limited partnership units in the
Operating Partnership. The limited partnership units are convertible at our option, subject to certain conditions, on a
one-for-one basis into PSB common stock. At December 31, 2005, PSB owned and operated approximately 17.6
millien net rentable square feet of commercial space located in eight states.

Acquire additional partnerships interests in affiliated entities: The acquisition of interests in facilities that
we have an ownership interest in and operate has historically comprised a significant component of our growth.
However, the pool of such available acquisitions has continued to decrease as we have acquired such remaining
interests over the years, including $157 million of such acquisitions in 2005, The potential remaining acquisition
opportunities principally include the remaining 59% that we do not own in the 36 properties owned by the “Other
Investments” described in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005
with a book value of approximately $37 million as well as the “Other partnership interests” described in Note 9 to
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 with a book value of approximately $23
million. Accordingly, we do not expect such acquisitions to comprise a significant component of our growth going
forward.

Policies with respect to investing activities: Following are our policies with respect to certain other
investing strategies, each of which may be entered intc without a vote of shareholders:

» Making loans to_other entities: We have made loans in connection with the sale of properties, have
made short-term loans to PSB in the last three years and may make loans to third parties as part of our
investment objectives. However, we do not expect such items to be a significant part of our investing
activities.

« Investing in the securities of other issuers for the purpose of exercising control: There have been two
instances in the past six years where we invested in the securities of another publicly-held REIT, one
which resulted in control of that REIT (the merger with Storage Trust, Inc. in 1999), and one that did
not, resulting in the sale of these securities on the open market. We may engage in these activities in
the future as a component of our real estate acquisition strategy. We also own partnership interests in
various consolidated and uncensolidated partnerships. See “Investments in Real Estate and Real Estate
Entities.”

o Underwriting securities of other issuers: We have not engaged in this activity in the last three years,
and do not intend to in the future.

» Short-term investing: We have not engaged in investments in real estate or real estate entities on a
short-term basis in the last three years with the exception of the aforementioned investments in the
securities of other REITs. Instead, historically, we have acquired real estate assets and held them for
an extended period of time. We do not anticipate any such short-term investments.

* Repurchasing or reacquiring our common shares or other securities: The Board of Directors has
authorized the repurchase from time to time of up to 25,000,000 shares of our commeon stock on the
open market or in privately negotiated transactions. Cumulatively through March 15, 2006, we
repurchased a total of 22,201,720 shares of common stock under this authorization. Cumulatively
through March 15, 2006, we have called for redemption or repurchased $1.5 billion of cur senior
preferred stock and $165 millien of our preferred partnership units for cash, representing a refinancing
of these securities into lower-coupon preferred securities. Any future repurchases of our common
stock will depend primarily upon the attractiveness of repurchases compared to our other investment
alternatives. Future redemptions or repurchases of our preferred securities, which will become
available for redemption or repurchase on their respective call dates, will be dependent upon the spread
between market rates and the coupoen rates of these securities.




Financing of the Company’s Growth Strategies

Overview af financing strategy. Over the past three years we have funded substantially all of the cash
portion {represented by our acquisition cost less debt assumed, as described below) of cur acquisitions with
permanent capital (predominantly retained cash flow and the net proceeds from the issuance of preferred
securities). We have clected to use preferred securities as a form of leverage despite the fact that the dividend rates
of our preferred securities exceed the prevailing market interest rates on conventional debt, because of certain
benefits described in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-
Liquidity and Capital Rescurces.”” Qur present intent is to continue to finance substantially all our growth with
permanent capital.

Borrowings: We have in the past used our $200 million revolving line of credit described below under
“Borrowings™ as temporary “bridge” financing, and repaid those amounts with permanent capital. During 2005,
we assumed long-term secured mortgage notes of $94.7 miltion in connection with property acquisitions. Prior to
2005, we incurred long-term debt during the merger with Storage Trust in 1999 wherein we assumed $100 million
in senior unsecured notes. We were unable to prepay these debt balances either because of the nature of the loan
terms or because it was not economically advantageous to do so. While it is not our present intention to issue
additional debt as a long-term financing strategy, we have broad powers to borrow in furtherance of our objectives
without a vote of our shareholders. These powers are subject to a limitation on unsecured borrowings in our
Bylaws described in “Limitations on Borrowings” below.

Issuance of senior securities: We have in the last three years, and expect to continue, to issue additional
series of preferred stock that are senior to our Common Stock and Equity Stock. At December 31, 2005, we had
approximately $2.5 billion of preferred stock outstanding, excluding one series that was called for redempticn on
November 2005 and subsequently redeemed in January, 2006. The preferred stock, which was issued in series, has
general preference rights with respect to liquidation and quarterly distributions. We intend to continue to issue
preferred securities without a voie of our common shareholders.

Issuance of securities in exchange for property: We have issued both common and preferred equity in
exchange for real estate and other investments in the last three vears. On October 12, 2004, we issued $25 million
in preferred units in conjunction with the acquisition of a self-storage business. Future issuances will be dependent
upon market conditions at the time, including the market prices of our equity securities.

Joint Venture financing: We entered into two separate development joint venture partnerships since 1997
in order to provide development financing. The first development joint venture partnership was formed in 1997
and completed in 2001.

In November 1999, we formed PSAC Development Partners, L.P., (the “Consolidated Development Joint
Venture™) with a joint venture partner (“PSAC Storage Investors, LLC”) whose partners include a third party
institutional investor, owning approximately 35%, and Mr. Hughes, owning approximately 65%, to develop
approximately $100 million of storage facilities. The Consolidated Development Joint Venture completed
construction on 22 storage facilities with a total cost of approximately $108.6 million. On August 3, 2005 we
acquired the third party institutional investor’s partnership interest in PSAC Storage Investors, LLC for
approximately $41 .4 million in cash, and on November 17, 2005 we acquired Mr. Hughes’ interest for an aggregate
of $64.5 million in cash.

In Janvary 2004, we entered into a joint venture partnership with an institutional investor for the purpose
of acquiring up to $125.0 million of existing self-storage properties in the United States frem third parties (the
“Acquisition Joint Venture”}. The venture is funded entirely with equity consisting of 30% frem the Company and
70% from the institutional investor, For a six-month period beginning 54 months after formation, we have the right
to acquire our joint venture partnet’s interest based upon the market value of the properties. If we do not exercise
our option, our joint venture partner can elect to purchase our interest in the properties during a six-month period
commencing upon ¢xpiration of our six-month option period. [If our joint venture partner fails to exercise its
option, the partnership will be liquidated and the proceeds will be distributed to the parmers according to the joint



venture agreement. As of December 31, 2003, the Acquisition Joint Venture owned interests in a total of 12 self-
storage facilities with an aggregate investment of approximately 360 million. See Note 2 to our consolidated
financial statements at December 31, 2005 for further discussion of the accounting for the Acquisition Joint
Venture. We do not expect the Acquisition Joint Venture to acquire any additional facilities.

We may continue to form additional joint ventures to facilitate the funding of future developments or
acqguisitions.

Disposition of properties: We historically have disposed of self-storage facilities only because of
condemnation praceedings, which compel us to sell. However, during 2003, we sold five self-storage facilities,
which were located in non-strategic markets and locations for an aggregate of approximately $21.0 million. We do
not presently expect to sell any significant number of self-storage facilities in the future, though there can be no
assurance that we will not.

Investments in Real Estate and Real Eséate Entities

Investment Polivies and Practices with respect to our investments: Following are our investment practices
and policies which, though we do not anticipate any significant alteration, can be changed by the Board of Directors
without a sharcholder vote:

s Our investments primarily consist of direct ownership of self-storage properties (the nature of our self-
storage properties is described in Item 2, “Properties™), as well as partial interests in entities that own
seli-storage properties, which are located in the United States.

¢ Our investments are acquired both for income and for capital gain,

*  Our partial ownership interests primarily reflect general and limited partnership interests in entities that
own selfistorage facilities that are managed by us under the “Public Storage” brand name.

= Additional acquired interests in rea! estate (other than the acquisition properties from third parties) will
include common equity interests in entities in which we already have an interest.

e To a lesser extent, we have interests in existing commercial properties (described in Item 2,
“Properties™), containing commercial and industrial rental space, primarily through our investment in
PSB.

*  We have a pipeline of 62 development projects, including 58 expansions of real estate facilities, for a
total cost of approximately $323 million. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

The following table outlines our ownership interest in self-storage facilities at December 31, 2005:

Net Rentable Square
Footage of Storage

Number of Space
Storage Facilitics {in thousands)
Consolidated self-storage facilities:
Wholly~owned by the Company ............ccceeeiee 1018 63,111
Other consolidated facilities ..., 445 26,210
1,463 89,321
Facilities owned by Unconsolidated Entities ........ 38 2,306
Total self-storage facilities in which the
Company has an ownership interest ................ 1,501 91,627




In addition to our interest in seif-storage facilities noted above, we own four commercial facilities with an
aggregate of 293,000 net rentable square feet, three industrial facilities with an aggregate of 244,000 net rentable
square feet used by the continuing containerized storage operations, and have 1,003,000 net rentable square feet of
commescial space and 544,000 net rentable square feet of industrial space developed for containerized storage
activities at certain of the self-storage facilities. The Company and the entities it controls also kave a 44% common
interest in PSB, which at December 31, 2005 owned and operated approximately 17.6 miliion net rentable square
feet of commercial space.

Facilities Owned by Controlled Entities

In addition to cur direct ownership of 1,018 self-storage facilities at December 31, 2005, we had controlling
ownership intetests in 34 entities owning an aggregate of 445 storage facilities. Because of our controlling interest
in each of these entities, we consolidate the assets, liabilities, and results of operations of these entities on our
financial statements,

Facilities Owned by Unconsolidated Entities

At December 31, 2005, we had ownership interests in PSB and eight limited partnerships (collectively the
“Unconsolidated Entities™}. Our ownership interest in these entities is fess than 50%.

Due to cur limited ownership interest and limited control of these entities, we do not consolidate the
accounts of these entities for financial reporting purposes and we account for such investments using the equity
method. PSB, which files financial statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission, has debt and other
obligaticns that are not included in our consolidated financial statements. The eight limited partnerships do not have
any significant amounts of debt or other obligations. See Note 5 to our consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2005 for further disclosure regarding the assets and liabilities of the Unconsolidated
Entities.

The following chart sets forth, as of December 31, 2005, the entities in which we have a controlling interest
and the entities in which we have a minority interest:



Subsidiaries (Controlled Entities)
of the Company

Entities in which we have
a Minority Interest (Unconsolidated Entities)

Carson Storage Partners, Ltd.

Carson Storage Ventures

Connecticut Storage Fund

Del Amo Storage Partners, Lid.
Downey Storage Partners, Ltd. (1)
Huntington Beach Storage Partners, Ltd.
Monterey Park Properties, Ltd. (2}

I'S Orangeco Partnerships, Inc.

PS Partners, Ltd,

P§ Partners VIII, Lid.

P8 Texas Holdings, I, Lid.

Public Storage Properties IV, Ltd. (3)
Public Storage Properties ¥, Ltd. {4)
PSA Institutional Partners, L.P.

PS HKBF, LLC

Public Storage Euro Fund III, Ltd. (5}
Public Storage Euro Fund IV, Ltd. (5)
Public Storage Euro Fund V, Ltd. {5)
Public Storage Euro Fund VI, Ltd. (5)
Public $torage Euro Fund VII, Lid. {5)
Public Storage Euro Fund VIIL, Ltd. (5)
Public Storage Euro Fund IX, Lid. {5)
Public Storage Euro Fund X, Ltd. (5)
Public Storage Eure Fund X1, Ltd. {5)
Public Storage Euro Fund XII, Ltd. (5}
Public Storage Evre Fund XTI1, Ltd. (3}
Public Storage German Fund 11, Ltd. (5)
Public Storage Institutional Fund
Public Storage Institutional Fund III
Secure Mini-Storage

STOR-Re Mutual Insurance Company, Inc.
Storage Trust Properties, L.P.

Van Nuys Storage Partners, Ltd. (6)
Whittier Storage Partners, Lid.

Public Storage Alameda, Lid. (5)

Public Storage Glendale Freeway, Ltd. {7)
Metropublic Storage Fund (8)

PS Business Parks, Ine. {9}

Public Storage Crescent Fund, Ltd. (10)
Public Storage Partners, Lid. (11}

Public Storage Partners [T, Lid. {12}
Public Storage Properties, Ltd. {13}

PSAF Acquisition Partners, Ltd.

{1 B. Wayne Hughes owns approximately 2.8% of the limited partnership interest of this entity.
(2) B. Wayne Hughes owns approximately 4.4% of the limited partnership interest of this entity.

(3} The Hughes Family owns 20% of the general partner interests and 15,5% of the limited partnership interests of this entity.
(4) The Hughes Family owns 20% of the general partner interests and 11.4% of the limited partnership interests of this entity.

(5) B. Wayne Hughes owns approximately 20% of the general partncr interest of these entities.

{6) B. Wayne Hughes owns approximately 17.4% of the limited partoership interest of this entity.
{7) B. Wayne Hughes is a general partner in this entity and owns a 0.02% equity interest.

{8) B. Wayne Hu'ghcs is a gencral partner of this entity, and has no economic injerest.

(9) B. Wuayne Hughes owns approximately 0.5% of the common shares of PS Business Parks, Inc.
{10} B. Waync Hughes owns approximately 17.9% of the general partnership interest of this entity.
{11) The Hughes Family owns approximately 24.3% of the limited partnership interest of this entity.
{12) The Hughes Family owns approximately 11.9% of the limited partnership interest of this entity.

{13) The Hughes Family owns 20% of the general pariner interests and 30.5% of the limited partnership interests of this entity.
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Prohibited Investmenis and Activities

Our Bylaws prohibit us from purchasing properties in which the Company's officers or directors have an
interest, or from selling properties to such persons, unless the transactions are approved by a majority of the
independent directors and are fair to the Company based on an independent appraisal. This Bylaw provision may be
changed with shareholder approval. See "Limitations on Debt" below for other restrictions in the Bylaws.

Borrowings

We have a $200 million revolving line of credit {the “Credit Agreement”) that has a maturity date of April
1, 2007 and bears an annual interest rate ranging from the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR™) plus 0.45% to
LIBOR plus 1.20% depending on our credit ratings (currently LIBOR plus 0.45%). In addition, we are required to
pay a quarterly commitment fee ranging frem 0.15% per annum to 0.30% per annum depending on our credit ratings
{currently the fee is 0.15% per annum). At December 31, 2005 and March 15, 2006, we had no borrowings on our
line of credit.

The Credit Agreement includes various covenants, the more significant of which reguire us to (i} maintain a
balance sheet leverage ratio of less than 0.55 to 1.00, (ii) maintain certain quarterly interest and fixed-charge
coverage ratios (as defined) of not less than 2.25 to 1.0 and 1.5 to 1.0, respectively, and (iii) maintain a minimum
total shareholders’ equity (as defined). In addition, we are limited in our ability to incur additional borrowings (we
are required to maintain unencumbered assets with an aggregate book value equal to or greater than 1.5 times our
unsecured recourse debt). We were in compliance with all the covenants of the Credit Agreement at December 31,
2005.

As of December 31, 2003, we had notes payable of approximately $114.0 million and debt to a joint
venture partner of approximately $35.7 million. See Notes 7 and 8 to the consolidated financial statements for a
summary of our borrowings at December 31, 2005,

Subject to a limitation on unsecured borrowings in our Bylaws (described below), we have broad powers to
borrow in support of our objectives. We have incurred in the past, and may incur in the future, both short-term and
long-term indebtedness to increase our funds available for investment in real estate, capital expenditures and
distributions.

Limitations on Debt

The Bylaws provide that the Board of Directors shall not authorize or permit the incurrence of any
obligation by the Company, which would cause our "Asset Coverage” of our unsecured indebtedness to become less
than 300%. Asset Coverage is defined in the Bylaws as the ratio (expressed as a percentage) by which the value of
the total assets (as defined in the Bylaws) of the Company less the Company's liabilities {except liabilities for
unsecured borrowings) bears to the aggregate amount of all unsecured borrowings of the Company. This Bylaw
provision may be changed only upon a shareholder vote.

Our Bylaws prohibit us from issuing debt securities in a public offering unless our "cash flow" (which for
this purpose means net income, exclusive of extraordinary items, plus depreciation)} for the most recent 12 months
for which financial statements are available, adjusted to give effect to the anticipated use of the proceeds from the
proposed sale of debt securities, wonld be sufficient to pay the interest on such securities. This Bylaw provision
may be changed only upon a shareholder vote.

Without the consent of holders of the various series of Senior Preferred Stock, we may not take any action
that would result in a ratio of "Debt” to "Assets” (the "Debt Ratic") in excess of 50%. As of December 31, 2005, the
Debt Ratic was approximately 4.5%. "Debt" means the liabilities (other than "accrued and other liabilities” and
"minerity interest") that should, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, be
reflected on our consolidated balance sheet at the time of determination. "Assets" means our total assets before a
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reduction for accumulated depreciation and amortization that should, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, be reflected on the consolidated balance sheet at the time of determination.

Our bank and senior unsecured debt agreements contain various financial covenants, including limitations
on the level of indebtedness of 30% of total capitalization (as defined) and the prohibition of the payment of
dividends upon the occurrence of an event of default (as defined).

Employees

We have approximately 4,030 employees at December 31, 2005 who render services on behalf of the
Company, primarily personnel engaged in property operation, substantially all of whom are employed by a clearing
company that provides certain administrative and cost-sharing services to the Company and other owners of
properties operated by the Company.

Federal Income Tax

We believe that we have operated, and intend to continue to operate, in such a manner as to qualify as a
REIT under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, but no assurance can be given that we will at all times so qualify.
To the extent that we continue to qualify as a REIT, we will not be taxed, with certain limited exceptions, on the
taxable income (including gains from the sale of securities and properties) that we distribute to our shareholders.
Our taxable REIT subsidiaries will be taxed on their taxable income.,

For Federal tax purposes, our distributions to our shareholders are treated by the shareholders as ordinary
income, capital gains, return of capital or a combination thereof. Ordinary income dividends to our shareholders
will not generally be eligible for the lower tax rates that apply to “qualified dividend income.”

Insurance

We believe that our properties are adequately insured. Our facilities have historically carried
comprehensive insurance, including fire, earthquake, liability and extended coverage through our captive insurance
programs {described below), and insured portions of these risks through nationally recognized insurance carriers.
Our captive insurance programs alse insure affiliates of the Company.

For losses incurred prior to April 1, 2004, our captive insurance activities were conducted through STOR-
Re Mutual Insurance Company, Inc. (“STOR-Re”), an association captive insurance company owned by the
Company, the Consolidated Entities, and the Unconsclidated Entities. For losses incurred after March 31, 2004,
these activities were conducted by an entity wholly owned by the Company, PS Insurance Company Hawaii, Ltd.
{“PSIC-H™).

The Company, STOR-Re, PSIC-H and its affiliates’ maximum aggregate anmual exposure for losses that
are below the deductibles set forth in the third-party insurance contracts, assuming multiple significant events occur,
is approximately $35 million. In addition, if losses exhaust the third-party insurers® limit of coverage of $125
million for property coverage and $102 million for general liability, our exposure could be greater. These limits are
higher than estimates of maximum probable losses that could occur from individual catastrophic events (i.e
carthquake and wind damage) determined in recent engincering and actuarial studies.

Subsequent Event — Agreement to Acquire Shurgard Storage Centers

We have entered into an agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. (“Shurgard™), a publicly-held
REIT engaged in the operation, development and acquisition of approximately 646 self-storage facilities located in
the United States and Europe. Under the agreement, and based upon our December 31, 2005 balance sheet and
Shurgard’s September 30, 2005 balance sheet included in its reiated Form 10-Q, i) we would issue 0.82 shares of
our common stock for each share of Shurgard common stock which would increase our common shares outstanding
from 128,089,563 to approximately 166,460,200 shares, ii) we would assume Shurgard debt which totals
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approximately $1.8 billion at September 30, 2005, increasing our debt outstanding (assuming no prepayment) from
$150 million te approximately $2.0 billion, and iif} $136 million of Shurgard preferred stock would be redeemed.
The transaction is targeted to close by the end of the second quarter of 2006.

Completion of the transaction is not assured and is subject {o risks, including that shareholders of either
Public Storage or Shurgard do not approve the transaction or that the other closing conditions are not satisfied. In
addition, Shurgard may under limited circumstances terminate the agreement to take a superior proposal. Public
Storage and Shurgard are not aware of any significant governmental approvals that are required for consummation
of the merger. If any approval or action is required, it is presently confemplated that Public Storage and Shurgard
would use their reasonable best efforts to obtain such approval. There can be no assurance that any approvals, if
required, will be obtained.

The foregoing description of the terms of our agreement to acquire Shurgard does not purport to be
complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Merger Agreement, copy of which is filed
with our current report on Form 8-K dated March 7, 2006.

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

In addition to the other information in our Form 10-K, you should consider the following factors in
evaluating the Company:

The Hughes Family could control us and take actions adverse to other sharcholders.

At March 3, 2006, B. Wayne Hughes Chairman of the Board and members of his family (the “Hughes
Family™) owned approximately 36% of our outstanding shares of common stock. Consequently, the Hughes Family
could controf matters submitted to a vote of our shareholders, including electing directors, amending our
organizational documents, dissolving and approving other extrzordinary transactions, such as a takeover attempt,
even though such actions may not be favorable to the other common shareholders.

Provisions in our organizational documents may prevent changes in control.

Restrictions in our organizational documents may further limit changes in contrel. Unless our Board of
Directors waives these limitations, no shareholder may own more than (1) 2.0% of our outstanding shares of our
common stock or (2) 9.9% of the outstanding shares of each class or series of our preferred or equity stock. Our
organizational documents in effect provide, however, that the Hughes Family may continue to own the shares of our
commeoen stock held by them at the time of the 1995 reorganization. In the event the Shurgard transaction is
completed, the Hughes Family is permitted to acquire additional Common Stock to maintain their premerger holding
percentage. These limitations are designed, to the extent possible, to avoid a concentration of ownership that might
jeopardize our ability to qualify as a real estate investment trust or REIT. These limitations, however, also may
make a change of control significantly more difficult {if not impossible) even if it would be favorable to the interests
of our public shareholders. These provisions will prevent future takeover attempts not approved by our board of
directors even if a majority of our public shareholders deem it to be in their best interests because they would
receive a premium for their shares over the shares’ then market value or for other reasons.

We would incur adverse tax consequences if we fail te qualify as a REIT.

You will be subject to the risk that we may not qualify as a REIT. REITs are subject to a range of complex
organizational and operational requirements. As a REIT, we must distribute with respect to each year at least 90%
of our REIT taxable inceme to our shareholders. Other restrictions apply to cur income and assets. Our REIT status
is also dependent upon the ongoing qualification of our affiliate, PS Business Parks, Inc., as a REIT, as a result of
our substantial ownership interest in that company.

For any taxable year that we fail to qualify as a REIT and are unable to avail ourselves of certain savings
provisions set forth in the Code, we would be subject to federal income tax at the regular corporate rates on all of



our taxable income, whether or not we make any distributions to our sharehelders. Those taxes would reduce the
amount of cash available for distribution to our shareholders or for reinvestment and would adversely affect our
earnings. As a result, our failure to qualify as a REIT during any taxable year could have a material adverse effect
upon us and our sharchelders. Furthermore, unless certain relief provisions apply, we would not be eligible to elect
REIT status again until the fifth taxable year that begins after the first year for which we fail to qualify.

We may pay some taxes, reducing cash available for shareholders.

Even if we qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we are requited to pay some federal, state
and local taxes on our income and property. Several corporate subsidiaries of the Company have elected to be
treated as “taxable REIT subsidiaries™ of the Company for Federal income tax purposes since January 1, 2001. A
taxable REIT subsidiary is taxable as a regular corporation and is limited in its ability to deduct interest payments
made to us in excess of a certain amount. In addition, if we receive certain payments and the economic
arrangements among our taxable REIT subsidiaries and us are not comparable to similar arrangements among
unrelated parties we will be subject to a 100% penalty tax on those payments. To the extent that the Company or
any taxable REIT subsidiary is required to pay Federal, state or local taxes, we will have less cash available for
distribution te shareholders.

We have become increasingly dependent upon automated processes and the Internet and are faced with
security system risks.

We have become increasingly centralized and dependent upon automated information technology
processes. While we have attempted to mitigate this risk through offsite backup procedures and contracted data
centers that include, in some cases, redundant operations, we could still be severely impacted by a catastrophic
occurrence, such as a natural disaster or a terrorist attack. In addition, an increasing portion of our business
operations are conducted over the Internet, increasing the risk of viruses that could cause system failures and
disruptions of operations despite our deployment of anti-virus measures. Experienced computer programmers may
be able to penetrate our network security and misapprepriate our confidential information, create system disruptions
or cause shutdowns.

We and our shareholders are subject to financing risks,

Debt increases the risk of less. In making real estate investments, we may borrow money, which increases
the risk of loss. At December 31, 2005, our debt of $149.6 million was 2.7% of our total assets.

Certain securities have a liquidation preference over our common stock and Equity Stock, Series A. If we
liquidated, holders of our preferred securities would be entitled to receive liquidating distributions, plus any accrued
and unpaid distributions, before any distribution of assets to the holders of our common stock and Equity Stock,
Series A. Holders of preferred securities are entitled to receive, when declared by our Board of Directors, cash
distributions in preference to holders of our commeon stock and Equity Stock, Series A.

Since our business consists primarily of acquiring and operating real estate, we are subject to real estate
operating risks.

The value of our investments may be reduced by general risks of reaf estate ownership. Since we derive
substantially all of our income from real estate operations, we are subject to the general risks of owning real estate-
related assets, including:

s lack of demand for rental spaces or units in a locale;
s changes in general economic or local conditions;

¢ natural disasters, such as carthquakes or hurricanes;

¢ potential terrorist attacks;

13



s changes in supply of or demand for similar or competing facilities in an area;
s the impact of environmental protection taws;

o changes in interest rates and availability of permanent mortgage funds which may render the sale or financing
of a property difficult or unatiractive;

¢ changes in tax, real estate and zoning laws; and

s tenant claims.

In addition, we self-insure certain of our property loss, liability, and workers compensation risks; areas that
other real estate companies may use third-party insurers for. This results in a higher risk of losses that are not
covered by third-party insurance contracts, as described in Note 16 under “Insurance and Loss Exposure™ to our
conselidated financial statements at December 31, 2003,

There is significamt competition among self-storage facilities and from other storage alternatives. Most of
our properties are self-storage facilities, which generated most of our revenue for the year ended December 31,
2005. Local market conditions will play a significant part in how competition will affect us. Competition in the
market areas in which many of our properties are located from other self-storage facilities and other storage
alternatives is significant and has affected the occupancy levels, rental rates and operating expenses of some of our
properties. Any increase in availability of funds for investment in real estate may accelerate competition. Further
development of self-storage facilities may intensify competition among cperaters of self-storage facilities in the
market areas in which we operate.

We may incur significant environmental costs and liabilities. As an owner and operator of real properties,
under various federal, state and local environmental laws, we are required to clean up spills or other releases of
hazardous or toxic substances on or from our properties. Certain environmental laws impose liability whether or not
the owner knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of the hazardous or toxic substances. In some cases,
liability may not be limited to the value of the property. The presence of these substances, or the failure to properly
remediate any resulting contamination, whether from environmental or microbial issues, also may adversely affect
the owner’s or operator’s ability to sell, lease or operate its property or to borrow using its property as collateral.

We have conducted preliminary environmental assessments of most of our properties (and intend to
conduct these assessments in connection with property acquisitions) to evaluate the environmental condition of, and
potential environmental liabilities associated with, our properties. These assessments generally consist of an
investigation of environmental conditions at the property (not including soil or groundwater sampling or analysis),
as well as a review of available information regarding the site and publicly available data regarding conditions at
other sites in the vicinity. In connection with these property assessments, our operations and recent property
acquisitions, we have become aware that prior operations or activities at some facilities or from nearby locations
have or may have resulted in contamination to the soil or groundwater at these facilities. In this regard, some of our
facilities are or may be the subject of federal or state environment investigations or remedial actions. We have
obtained, with respect to recent acquisitions, and intend to obtain with respect to pending or future acquisitions,
appropriate purchase price adjustments or indemnifications that we believe are sufficient to cover any refated
potential liability. Although we cannot provide any assurance, based on the preliminary environmental assessments,
we believe we have funds available to cover any liability from environmental contaminaticn cor potential
contamination and we are not aware of any environmental contamination of our facilities material to our overall
business, financial condition or results of operation,

There has been an increasing number of claims and litigation against owners and managers of rental
properties relating to moisture infiltration, which can result in mold or other property damage. When we receive a
complaint concerning meisture infiltration, condensation or mold problems and/or become aware that an air quality
concern exists, we implement corrective measures in accordance with guidelines and protocols we have developed
with the assistance of outside experts. We seek to work proactively with our tenants to resolve moisture infiltration
and mold-related issues, subject to our contractual limitations on liability for such claims, However, we can provide
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no assurance that material legal claims relating to moisture infiltration and the presence of, or exposure to, mold witl
not arise in the future.

Delays in development and fili-up of our properties would reduce owr profitability. Since January 1, 2001,
we have opened 53 newly developed self-storage facilities and 17 facilities that combine self-storage and
containerized storage space at the same location, with aggregate development costs of approximately $547 million.
In addition, at December 31, 2005 we had 62 projects in development that are expected to be completed in
approximately the next two years. These 62 projects have total estimated costs of approximately $323 million,
Construction delays due to weather, unforeseen site conditions, personnel problems, and other factors, as well as
cost overruns, would adversely affect our profitability. Delays in the rent-up of newly developed facilities as a
result of competition or other factors would also adversely impact our profitability.

Property taxes can increase and cause a decline in yields on investments. Each of our properties is subject
to real property taxes. These real property taxes may increase in the future as property tax rates change and as our
propetties are assessed or reassessed by tax authorities. Such increases could adversely impact our profitability.

We must comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act and fire and safety regulations, which can
require significant expenditures. All our properties must comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act and with
related regulations {the “ADA™). The ADA has separate compliance requirements for “public accommeodations” and
“commercial facilities,” but generally requires that buildings be made accessible to persons with disabilities.
Various state laws impose similar requirements. A failure to comply with the ADA or similar state laws could result
in government imposed fines on us and cculd award damages to individuals affected by the fatlure. In addition, we
must operate our properties in compliance with numerous local fire and safety regulations, building codes, and other
land use regulations. Compliance with these requirements can require us to spend substantial amounts of money,
which would reduce cash otherwise available for distribution to shareholders. Failure to comply with these
requirements could also affect the marketability of our real estate facilities.

Any failure by us to manage acquisitions and other significant transactions successfully could negatively
impact our fingnciel results. As an increasing part of our business, we acquire other self-storage facilities. We also
evaluate from time to time other significant transactions. If these facilities are not properly integrated into our
system, our financial results may suffer.

We incur liability from employment related claims. From time to time we must resolve employment related
claims by corporate level and field personnel.

We have no interest in Canadian self-storage facilities owned by the Hughes Family.

B. Wayne Hughes, Chairman of the Board, and his family (the “Hughes Family”) have ownership interests
in, and operate, approximately 44 seif-storage facilities in Canada under the name “Public Storage.” We currently do
not own any interests in these facilities nor do we own any facilities in Canada. We have a right of first refusal to
acquire the stock or assets of the corporation engaged in the operation of the self-storage facilities in Canada if the
Hughes Family or the corporation agrees to sell them, However, we have no ownership interest in the operations of
this corporation, have no right to acquire their stock or assets unless the Hughes Family decides to sell, and receive
no benefit from the profits and increases in value of the Canadian self-storage facilities.

Prior to December 31, 2003, our personnel were engaged in the supervision and the operation of these
properties and provided certain administrative services for the Canadian owners, and certain other services,
primarily tax services, with respect to certain other Hughes Family interests. The Hughes Family and the Canadian
owners reimbursed us at cost for these services in the amount of $542,499 with respect to the Canadian operations
and $151,063 for other services during 2003 (in United States dollars). There were conflicts of interest in allocating
time of our personnel between Company properties, the Canadian properties, and certain other Hughes Family
interests. The sharing of our personne! with the Canadian entities was substantially eliminated by December 31,
2003,
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Through our subsidiaries, we continue to reinsure risks relating to loss of goods stored by tenants in the
self-storage facilities in Canada. We acquired the tenant insurance business on December 31, 2001 through our
acquisition of PSIC, During the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, PSIC received $1,052,000,
$1,069,000, and $1,017,000, respectively, in reinsurance premiums attributable to the Canadian operations. Since
PSIC’s right to provide tenant reinsurance to the Canadian facilities may be qualified, there is no assurance that
these premiums will continue.

Qur containerized storage business has incurred operating losses.

Public Storage Pickup & Delivery (*PSPUD™) was organized in 1996 to operate a containerized storage
business. We own all of the economic interest of PSPUD. Since PSPUD will operate profitably only if it can
succeed in the relatively new field of containerized storage, we cannot provide any assurance as to its profitability.
PSPUD incurred an operating loss of $10,058,000 in 2002, and generated operating profits of $2,543,000 in 2003,
$684,000 in 2004 and $1,818,000 for 2005. Since 2002, PSPUD closed or consolidated facilities that were deemed
not strategic to its business plan, and has 12 facilities open at December 31, 2005.

Increases in interest rates may adversely affect the price of our common stock.

One cf the factors that influences the market price of cur common stock and our other securities is the
annual rate of distributions that we pay on the securities, as compared with interest rates. An increase in interest
rates may lead purchasers of REIT shares to demand higher annual distribution rates, which could adversely affect
the market price of our commeon stock and other securities.

Terrorist attacks and the possibility of wider armed conflict may have an adverse impact on our business and
operating results and could decrease the value of our assets.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war, such as those that took place on September 11, 2001,
could have a material adverse impact on our business and operating results. There can be no assutance that there
will not be further terrorist attacks against the United States or its businesses or interests. Attacks or armed conflicts
that directly impact one or more of our properties could significantly affect our ability to operate those properties
and thereby impair cur operating results, Further, we may not have insurance coverage for losses caused by a
terrorist attack. Such insurance may not be available, or if it is available and we decide to obtain such tetrorist
coverage, the cost for the insurance may be significant in relationship to the risk overall. In addition, the adverse
effects that such violent acts and threats of future attacks could have on the United States economy could similarly
have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations. Finally, further terrorist acts could cause
the United States to enter into a wider armed conflict, which could further impact our business and operating results,

Developments in California may have an adverse impact on our business.

We are headquartered in, and approximately one-quarter of our properties are located in, California.
California is facing budgetary problems. Action that may be taken in response to these problems, such as an
increase in property taxes on commercial properties, could adversely impact our business and results of operations.
In addition, we could be adversely impacted by efforts to reenact legislation mandating medical insurance for
employees of California businesses and members of their families.

Our proposed acquisition of Shurgard subjects us to additional risks

We have entered into an agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. (“Shurgard™), a publicly held
REIT that has interests in approximately 646 self-storage facilities located in the United States and Europe.  Under
the agreement, and based upon our December 31, 2005 balance sheet and Shurgard’s September 30, 2005 balance
sheet included in its related Form 10-Q, i) we would issue 0.82 shares of our common stock for each share of
Shurgard common stock which would increase our common shares outstanding from 128,089,563 to approximately
166,460,200 shares, ii) we would assume Shurgard debt which totals approximately §1.8 billion at September 30,
2003, increasing our debt outstanding {assuming no prepayment) from $150 million to approximately $2.0 billion,
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and iii) $136 million of Shurgard preferred stock would be redeemed. The transaction is targeted to close by the
end of the second quarter of 2008.

Completion of the transaction is not assured and is subject to risks, including that shareholders of either
Public Storage or Shurgard do not approve the transaction or that the other closing conditions are not satisfied. In
addition, Shurgard may under limited circumstances terminate the agreement to take a superior proposal. Public
Storage and Shurgard are not aware of any significant governmental approvals that are required for consummation
of the merger. If any approval or action is required, it is presently contemplated that Public Storage and Shurgard
would use their reasonable best efforts to obtain such approval. There can be no assurance that any approvals, if
required, will be obtained,

In addition to the general risks related to real estate noted above which may also adversely impact
Shurgard’s operations, we are also subject te the following risks in connection with our acquisition of Shurgard into
our operations, including without limitation the following:

» difficultics in the intcgration of operations, technologies and personnel of Shurgard;
« inability to realize or delays in realizing expected synergies;

¢ unanticipated operating costs;

* diversion of our management’s attention away from other business concerns;

e exposure to any undisclosed or unknown potential liabilities of Shurgard;

¢ potential underinsured lesses on Shurgard properties; and

¢ risk of failure to mitigate any Shurgard material weaknesses in internal control to the extent that it
affects our internal controls.

Shurgard also holds many of its properties through joint ventures, which have additional risks, including
risks related to the financial strength, common business goals and strategies and cooperation of the venture partner,
as well as the inability to take some actions that may require approval by the venture partner. In addition, Shurgard
holds substantially all of its real estate investments in Europe indirectly through partnerships and joint venture
arrangements. [f we are unable to effectively control these indirect investments, there is a risk that our ownership of
the joint ventures could cause us to lose our REIT status,

We have assumed based on public filings that Shurgard has qualified and will continue to qualify as a REIT
and that we would be able to continue to qualify as a REIT following an acquisition. However, if Shurgard has
failed or fails to qualify as a REIT, we might succeed to or incur significant tax liabilities and possibly lose our
REIT status should disqualifying activities continue after the acquisition.

Shurgard has a greater level of debt than we do, as well as derivative instruments that we would assume.
Shurgard’s outstanding borrowings on its lines of credit ($569 million at September 30, 2005) would become
payable immediately upon completion of the merger. In addition, there would be additional cash costs related to the
merger, cash requirements for the redemption of $136 million of Shurgard’s preferred stock on the merger date, and
additicnal possible cash requirements following the merger. Our cash on hand and available borrowing capacity on
our line of credit would be insufficient to fund these immediate capital requirements and, accordingly, we may look
to obtain a larger line of credit, bridge financing, or issue preferred or common equity. As a result, this transaction
may result in an increase in our exposure to interest rate and refinancing risks.

We would alse be acquiring Shurgard’s international operations in Europe, which consist principally of
facilities that have been completed in the last few years and are in various stages of fill-up. Shurgard’s international
operations have not been profitable, and there is no assurance they will ultimately be profitable. We have limited
experience in international operations, which may adversely impact our ability to operate profitably in Europe. In
addition, these operations have specific inherent risks, including without limitation the following:

¢ currency risks, including currency fluctuations;
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» unexpected changes in legislative and regulatory requirements;

»  potentially adverse tax burdens;

s burdens of complying with different permitting standards, labor laws and a wide variety of foreign laws;
»  obstacles to the repatriation of earnings and cash;

s  regional, national and [ocal political uncertainty;

+ economic slowdown and/or downturn in foreign markets;

¢ difficulties in staffing and managing international operations; and

* reduced protection for intellectual property in some countries.

In connection with the proposed acquisition of Shurgard's Europcan operations, we will be evaluating
varicus strategic alternatives, including, but not limited to, public or private offerings of securities, one or more
possible joint ventures, and possible asset acquisitions and/or sales.

The foregoing description of the terms and cenditions of our agreement to acquire Shurgard does not
purport to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement, a copy of
which is filed with our current report on Form 8-K dated March 7, 2006.

ITEM 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable.
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ITEM 2. Properties

At December 31, 2005, we had direct and indirect ownership interests in 1,501 storage facilities located in
37 states:

At December 31, 2005
Number of Storage Net Rentable Square Feet
Facilities (a) {in thousands)

California;

Southern ..ovvvceeve e 170 11,059

Northern ... 142 7.911
Texas............ 170 11,356
Florida.... 155 %,622
THI00I8 oo o9 6,286
GeOTZIA o e 71 4,467
Colorado ... 50 3,207
New York...... 48 2,948
New Jersey. ..o 48 2,958
Washington .........cccooveviireen 42 2,710
Maryland........ 44 2,642
Virginia...... 41 2,569
Missouri .. 38 2,144
Ohio ........... 30 1,859
Minnesota ... 25 1,571
Pennsylvania ..o 21 1,418
Nevada e, 22 1,404
Tennessce.......... 23 1,321
North Carolina .. 25 B,311
Kansas............... 22 1,310
Massachusetts ... 19 1,180
Oregon ... 24 1,122
South Carolina .......ccoeeereeee. 25 1,083
WISCONSIN oo, 16 1,030
Indiana.......cooevverernns 18 1,029
Other states (13 states)............ 113 6,110

Totals. ... 1,501 91,627

(a) Includes 1,463 self-storage facilitics owned by the Company and entities consolidated with the Company. The
remaining 38 facilitics arc sclf-storage facilitics owned by entities in which the Company has an interest; however, the
Company does not have a controlling interest in such entities. Sce Schedule II: Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation
in the Company’s 2005 financials, for a complete list of properties consolidated by the Campany.

Our facilities are generaliy operated to maximize cash flow through the regular review and, when
warranted by market conditions, adjustment of rents charged to our tenants. For the year ended December 31, 2005,
the weighted average occupancy level and the average total rental income per rentable square foot for our self-
storage facilities were approximately 20% and $11.01, respectively. Included in the 1,501 storage facilities are 70
newly developed facilities opened since January 1, 2001.

At December 31, 2005, 34 of our facilities were encumbered by an aggregate of $91.6 million in mortgage
notes payable.

We have no specific policy as to the maximum size of any one particular self-storage facility. However,
none of our facilities involves, or is expected to involve, 1% or more of our total assets, gross revenues or net

income.

Description of Self-Storage Facilities: Self-storage facilities, which comprise the majority of our
investments, are designed to offer accessible storage space for personal and business use at a relatively low cost, A
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user rents a fully enclosed space, which is for the user's exclusive use and to which only the user has access on an
unrestricted basis during business hours, On-site operation is the responsibility of property managers who are
supervised by district managers. Some self-storage facilities also include rentable uncovered parking areas for
vehicle storage, as well as space for portable storage containers. Leases for storage facility space may be on a long-
term or short-term basis, although typically spaces are rented on a month-to-month basis. Rental rates vary
according to the location of the property, the size of the storage space and length of stay. All of our self-storage
facilities are operated under the "Public Storage" brand name.

Users of space in self-storage facilities include individuals and businesses. Individuals usually obtain this
space for storage of furniture, household appliances, personal belongings, motor vehicles, boats, campers,
motorcycles and other household goods. Businesses normally employ this space for storage of excess inventory,
business records, seasonal goods, equipment and fixtures.

Our self-storage facilities generally consist of three to seven buildings containing an aggregate of between
350 to 750 storage spaces, most of which have between 25 and 400 square feet and an interior height of
approximately 8 to 12 feet.

We experience minor seasonal fluctuations in the occupancy levels of self-storage facilities with
occupancies generally higher in the summer months than in the winter months. We believe that these fluctuations
result in part from increased moving activity during the summer,

Qur self-storage facilities are geographically diversified and are located primarily in or near major
metropolitan markets in 37 states in the United States. Generally our self-storage facilities are located in heavily
populated areas and close to concentrations of apartment complexes, single family residences and commercial
developments. However, there may be circumstances in which it may be appropriate to own a property in a less
populated area, for example, in an area that is highly visible from a major thoroughfare and close to, although not in,
a heavily populated area. Moreover, in certain population ceniers, land costs and zoning restrictions may create a
demand for space in nearby less populated areas.

Competition from other self-storage facilities as well as other forms of storage in the market areas in which
many of our properties are located is significant and has affected the occupancy levels, rental rates, and operating
expenses of many of our properties.

Since our investments are primarily self-storage facilities, our ability to preserve our investments and
achieve our objectives is dependent in large part upon success in this field. Historically, upon stabilization after an
initial fill-up period, our self-storage facility interests have generally shown a high degree of consistency in
generating cash flows, despite changing economic conditions. We believe that our self-storage facilities, upon
stabilization, have attractive characteristics consisting of high profit margins, a broad tenant base and low levels of
capital expenditures to maintain their condition and appearance.

Commercial Properties: In addition to our interests in 1,501 self-storage facilities, we have an interest in
PSB, which, as of December 31, 2005, owns and operates approximately 17.6 million net rentable square feet in
eight states. At December 31, 2005, our investment in PSB represents 5.2% of our total assets based upon book
value of $288.7 million. The market value of our investment in PSB at December 31, 2005 of approximately $626.0
million represents 11.3% of the book value of our total assets at December 31, 2005 of approximately $5.6 billion.
We also directly own four commercial properties with 293,000 net rentable square feet, have 1,003,000 net rentable
square feet of commercial space that is located at certain of the self-storage facilities, and own three industrial
facilities with an aggregate of 244,000 net rentable square feet that are being used by the continuing containerized
storage operations and 544,000 net rentable square feet of industrial space developed for containerized storage
facilities.

The commercial properties owned by PSB consist of flex space, office space and industrial space. Flex
space is defined as buildings that are configured with a combination of part warehouse space and part office space
and can be designed to fit a wide variety of uses. The warehouse component of the flex space has a variety of uses
including light manufacturing and assembly, storage and warehousing, showroom, laboratory, distribution and
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research and development activities. The office component of flex space is complementary to the warehouse
componertt by enabling businesses to accommodate management and production staff in the same facility. PSB also
owns low-rise suburban office space, generally either in business parks that combine office and flex space or in
desirable submarkets where the economics of the market demand an office build-out. PSB also owns industrial
space that has characteristics similar to the warehouse component of the flex space.

Emvironmental Matters: Our policy is to accrue environmental assessments and estimated remediation
cost when it is probable that such efforts will be required and the related costs can be reasonably estimated, Our
current practice is to conduct environmental investigations in connection with property acquisitions. Although there
can be no assurance, we are not aware of any environmental contamination of any of our facilities, which
individually or in the aggregaic would be material to our overall business, financial condition, or results of
operations,

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings

Serrao v. Public Storage, Inc. (filed April 2003} (Superior Court — Orange County)

The plaintiff in this case filed a suit against the Company on behalf of a putative class of renters who
rented seff-storage units from the Company. Plaintiff alleges that the Company misrepresented the size of its
storage units, has brought claims under California statutory and common law relating to consumer protection,
fraud, unfair competition, and negligent misrepresentation, and is seeking monetary damages, restitution, and
declaratory and injunctive relief.

The claim in this case is substantially similar to those in Henriguez v. Public Storage, Inc., which was
disclosed in prior reports. In January 2003, the plaintiff caused the Henriguez action to be dismissed.

Based upon the uncertainty inherent in any putative class action, we cannot presently determine the
potential damages, if any, or the ultimate outcome of this litigation. On November 3, 2003, the court granted
our motion to strike the plaintiff’s nationwide class allegations and to limit any putative class to California
residents only. In August 2005, we filed a motion to remove the case to federal court, but the case has been
remanded to the Superior Court. We are vigorously contesting the claims upon which this lawsuit is based,
including class certification efforts.

Gustavson, et al v. Public Storage, Ing. (filed June 2003} (Superior Court — Los Angeles County); Potter, et al v.
Hughes, et al (filed December 2004) (United States District Court — Central District of California)

As previously reported, in November 2802, a shareholder of the Company made a demand on the
Board of Directors that challenged the fairness of the Company’s acquisition of PS Insurance Company, Ltd.
(“PSIC™) and related matters. PSIC was previously owned by the Hughes Family.

In June 2003, the Hughes Family filed a complaint (Gustavson, et al v. Public Storage, Inc.) for
declaratory relief asking the court to find that the acquisition of PSIC and related matters were fair to the
Company. The Company filed an answer to the Hughes Family's complaint requesting a final judicial
determination of the Company’s rights of recovery against the Hughes Family in respect of PSIC. By order of
the Superior Court, the matter was tried before Justice Malcolm Lucas, a former chief justice of the California
Supreme Court. In Qctober 2005, Judge Lucas rendered his decision, ruling against the Company by finding
that the PSIC transaction was just and reasonable as to the Company and holding that the Hughes Family was
not required to make any payment to the Company. The Superior Court has formally entered judgment
accordingly and this lawsuit has been concluded.

At the end of December 2004, the same sharcholder referred to above and a second shareholder filed a
shareholdet’s derivative complaint (Potter, et al v. Hughes, et al) naming as defendants the Company’s directors
{and two former directors} and certain officers of the Company. The matters alleged in the Potter complaint
relate to PSIC, the Hughes Family’s Canadian self-storage operations and the Company’s 1995 reorganization.
In June 2003, the court granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the Potter complaint with leave to amend the
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complaint. In July 2005, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, and the defendants filed a motion to dismiss
the amended complaint. The matter is currently under submission. We believe the litigation will not have any
financially adverse effect on the Company (other than the costs and other expenses relating to the lawsuit).

Brinkley et al v. Public Storage, Inc. (filed April, 2005) (Superior court of California — Los Angeles County)

The Brinkley plaintiffs are suing the Company on behalf of a purported class of California property
managers who claim that they were not compensated for all the hours they worked. The Brinkley svit is based
vpon California wage and hour laws. The maximum potential liability cannot be estimated, but would be
increased if a class or classes are certified or, if claims are permitted to be brought on behalf of others under the
California Unfair Business Practices Act. We are vigorously contesting the claims and intend to resist any
expansion beyond the named plaintiffs on the grounds of lack of commonality of claims. We do not believe
that this matter will have any material adverse effect on the results of operations of the Company.

Other Ttems

We are a party to various claims, complaints, and other legal actions that have arisen in the normal
course of business from time to time that are not described above. We believe that it is unlikely that the
outcome of these other pending legal proceedings including employment and tenant claims, in the aggregate,
will have a material adverse impact upon our operations or financial position.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to 2 Vote of Security Holders

We did not submit any matter to a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005.
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PART 11

ITEM 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities

a. Market Price of the Registrant’s Common Equity:

Our Common Stock (NYSE and PCX: PSA) has been listed on the New York Stock Exchange
since October 19, 1984 and on the Pacific Exchange since December 26, 1996. Our Depositary Shares
each representing 1/1,000 of a share of Equity Stock, Series A (NYSE;PSAA) (see section c. below) have
been listed on the New York Stock Exchange since February 14, 2000.

The following table sets forth the high and tow sales prices of Common Stock on the New York
Stock Exchange composite tapes for the applicable periods.

Range

Year Quarter High Low

2004 ¥ $ 50.000 $ 43.470
2 49,800 39.500
31 32.670 45.240
4t 57.640 49.600

2005 [ 56.490 51.700
2 64.500 55,300
34 70.450 59.700
gt 72.020 61.360

The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices of Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of Equity Stock, Series A on the New York Stock Exchange composite
tapes for the applicable periods.

Range

Year Quarter High Low

2004 1% $ 31.500 § 29220
2m 30.500 26.010
3 28.480 26.130
4t 29.500 27.860

2005 1* 29.950 27.800
2 29.000 27.540
3 28.900 27.610
4t 28.650 27.380

As of March 1, 2006, there were approximately 18,942 holders of record of Common Stock and
approximately 11,311 holders of Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a share of Equity Stock,
Series A.

b, Dividends
We have paid quarterly distributions to our sharehelders since 1981, our first full year of
gperations, Overall distributions on Common Stock for 2005 amounted to $244.2 million or $1.90 per
share of Commen Stock.
Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive distributions when and if dectared by our Board

of Directors out of any funds legally available for that purpose. In order to maintain our REIT status for
federal income tax purposes, we are generally required to pay dividends at least equal to 90% of our real
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estate investment trust taxable income for the taxable year (for this purpose, certain dividends paid in the
subsequent year may be taken into account), We intend to pay distributions sufficient to permit us to
maintain our REIT status.

For Federal income tax purposes, distributions to shareholders are treated as ordinary incoimne,
capital gains, return of capital or a combination thereof. For 20085, the dividends paid to the common
shareholders ($1.90 per share), on all the various classes of preferred stock, and on our Equity Stock, Series
A were classified as follows:

1% Quarter 2™ Quarter 3% Quarter 4™ Quarter
Ordinary Income................. 08.5488% 99.3947% 99.9589% 100.0000%
Long-term Capital Gain...... 1.4512% 0.6053% 0.0411% 0.0000%
Total. oo orieiiesi e 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%

A percentage of the long-term capital gain is unrecaptured Section 1250 gain as follows:

1* Quarter 2" Ouarter 3" Quarter 4" Quarter
Unrecaptured §1250 Gain .. 7.3110% 0.0000% 3.0542% 0.0000%

For the corporate shareholders a portion of the long-term capital gain is required to be recaptured
as ordinary income. For each quarter of 2005 the percentage is as follows:

1* Quarter 2™ Quarter 3" Quarter 4™ Quarter
IRC §29] Recapture.......... 1.4621% 0.0000% 1.6121% 0.0000%

For Federal income tax purposes, distributions to shareholders are treated as ordinary income,
capital gains, return of capital or a combination thereof. For 2004, the dividends paid to the common
shareholders {($1.80 per share), on all the various classes of preferred stock, and on our Equity Stock, Series
A were classified as follows:

¥ Quarter 2™ Quarter 3™ Quarter 4" Quarter
Ordinary Income................. 99.8683% 99.8694% 99.8712% 98.0855%
Long-term Capital Gain...... 0.1317% 0.1306% 0.1288% 1.9145%
Total. e 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%

A percentage of the long-term capital gain is unrecaptured Section 1256 gain for each quarter of
2004 as follows:

1* Quarter 2™ Quarter 3 Quarter 4™ Quarter
Unrecaptured §1250 Gain .. 34.8559% 34.8559% 34.8539% 43.7003%

For the corporate shareholders a portion of the long-term capital gain is required to be recaptured
as ordinary income. For cach quarter of 2004 the percentage is as follows;

1* Quarter 2™ Quarter 3" Quarter 4" Quarter
IRC §291 Recapture........... 6.9709% 6.9709% 60.9709% 8.7400%

The Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 intreduced a new rule that reduces
the tax rate for “qualified dividend income.” Generally, qualified dividend income is dividend income
received from a corporation that has been taxed on the dividends distributed to its shareholders. Public
Storage, Inc, as a REIT, is generally not taxed on dividends it distributes annually to its shareholders, and
therefore the dividends shareholders receive are not qualified dividend income subject to the lower rates,
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Equity Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 200,000,000 shares of Equity Stock. The Articles of
Incorporation provide that the Equity Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series and
gives the Board of Directors broad authority to fix the dividend and distribution rights, conversion and
voting rights, redemption provisions and liquidation rights of each series of Equity Stock.

I April 2001, we completed a public offering of 2,210,500 depositary shares each representing
1/1,000 of a share of Equity Stock, Series A, (“Equity Stock A”) raising net proceeds of approximately
$51,836,000, In May 2001, we completed a direct placement of 830,000 depositary shares, raising net
proceeds of approximately $20,294,000. In November 2001, we completed a direct placement of 100,000
depositary shares, raising net proceeds of approximately $2,690,000. In January 2000, we issued
4,300,555 depositary shares (2,200,555 shares as part of a special distribution declared on November 15,
1999 and 2,100,000 shares in a separate public offering). In addition, in the second quarter of 2000, we
issued 52,547 depositary shares to a related party in connection with the acquisition of real estate facilities.
In December 2000, we issued 1,282,500 depositary shares in a public offering. All of the issuances of the
depositary shares described in this paragraph were registered under the Securities Act at the time of
issuance.

At December 31, 2005, we had 8,744,193 depositary shares outstanding, each representing
1/1,000 of a share of Equity Stock A. The Equity Stock A ranks on a parity with common stock and junior
to the Senior Preferred Stock with respect to distributions and liquidation and has a liquidation amount
which cannot exceed $24.50 per share. Distributions with respect to each depositary share shall be the
lesser of: a) five times the per share dividend on the Common Stock or b) $2.45 per annum. Except in
order to preserve the Company’s Federal income tax status as a REIT, we may not redeem the depositary
shares before March 31, 2010. On or after March 31, 2010, we may, at our option, redeem the depositary
shares at $24.50 per depositary share. If the Company fails to preserve its Federal income tax status as a
REIT, each depositary share will be convertible into 0.956 shares of cur common stock. The depositary
shares are otherwise not convertible inte common stock. Holders of depositary shares vote as a single class
with our holders of common stock on shareholder matters, but the depositary shares have the equivalent of
one-tenth of a vote per depositary share. We have no obligation to pay distributions on the depositary
shares if no distributions are paid to common sharcholders.

In November 1999, we sold $100,000,000 (4,289,544 shares) of Equity Stock, Series AAA
(“Equity Stock AAA™) to a newly formed joint venture. The Equity Stock AAA ranks on a parity with
common stock and junior to the Senior Preferred Stock with respect to general preference rights, and has
liquidation amount equal to 120% of the amount distributed to each common share. Annual distributions
per share are equal to the lesser of (i) five times the amount paid per common share or (ii) $2.1564. We
have no obligation to pay distributions if no distributions are paid to common shareholders.
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

For the vear ended December 31,

2005 (1) 2004 (1) 2063 (1) 2002 (1) 2001 (1)

{Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Rental income and ancillary operations.................. 51,044,514 $953,910 $891,419 $846,379 $787.055
Interest and other INCOME ....oooovv e, 16,447 5,391 2,537 5,210 8,640
1,060,961 959,301 893,956 851,589 796,295
Expenses:
Cost of operations (excluding depreciation) .......... 378,631 362,269 341,182 309,819 279,564
Depreciation and amortization............vvveeeenens 196,397 183,063 184,063 175,726 163,922
General and administrative .o oo 21,115 18813 17,127 15,619 21,038
TOLEIESL EXPEISE ...t e e eas e e e 8,216 760 1,121 3,809 3,227
604,359 564,905 543,493 504,973 467,751
Income from continuing operations before equity in
earnings of real estate entities, gain {loss) on
disposition of real ¢state investments and casualty
loss and minority interest in income .. 456,602 394,396 350,463 346,616 328,544
Equity in earnings of real estate cntltles . 24,883 22,564 24,966 29,888 38,542
Gain(loss) on dmpomtwn of real estate mveblmenlb
and casually loss... 1,182 67 1,007 (2,541) 4,091
Minorily interest in incorme [3) {32,651) {49,913} (43,703) {44.087) {46,015}
Income from continuing operatmns 450,016 367,114 332,733 329.876 325,162
Discontinued operations (2) ... 6,377 {301) 3,920 (11,138) (954)
NEIDCOME .1 vvveeeenarar s reae b ssrersanasens $456,393 $366,213 £336,653 £318,738 $324,208
Per Common Share:
DSt DU LIONS. oottt et e re e e ee s seren e s are e ee s ee s saranens $1.90 $1.80 $1.80 $1.80 $1.69
Net income — Basic ... 51.98 $1.39 $1.29 51.15 $1.41
Net ingome — Diluted .. vevieecerineirssesrcnnnsnanns $1.97 $1.38 $1.28 S51.14 $1.39
Weighted average common shares — Basic ...... 128,159 127,836 125,181 123,005 122,310
Weighted average common shares — Diluted............. 128,819 128,681 126,517 124,571 123,577
Balance Sheet Data:
TOtal ASFLIS.c.cv v rrerer e e sarereree e 53,352,486 $5,204,790 54,968,069 54,843,662 $4.625,879
Total debt... $149,647 145614 $76,030 $115,867 $168,552
Minerity mtcrcst (othcr partncrshlp lntcrcsts) . $28,970 $118,503 $141,137 $154,499 £169,601
Minority interest (preferred parmershlp 1nterests} §225,000 $310,000 $285,000 $285,000 $285,000
Sharcholders” equity ... werrerearrre e 34,817,009 $4.429,967 $4,219,799 $4,158,969 $3,909,583
Other Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities .................. $692,048 3616664 $571,387 $591,283 $538,534
Net cash used in investing activities.........ocoovveoo $(443,656) $(157,638) $(205,133) $(325,786) ${306,058)
Net cash used in financing activities............coeeec $(121,146) $(297,604) $(264,545) £(211,720) $(272,596)

(1) During 2003, 2004, 2003, 2002, and 2001, we completed several significant asset acquisitions, business combinations and equity
transactions. See Notes 4, 7, 8, 9 and 10 to our consolidated financial statements,

(2) Commencing January 1, 2002, we adopted and modified & business plan that included the closure or consolidation of certain non-
strategic containerized storage facilities. We sold two commercial propertics — one in 2002, the other in 2004. During 2003 we sold
five self-storage facilities. The historical operations of these facilities are classified as discontinued operations, with the rental
income, cost of operations, depreciation expense and gain or loss on disposition of these facilitics for current and prior periods
included in the linevitem “Discontinued Operations™ on the consolidated income statement.

(33 During 2004, holders of $200,000,000 of cur Series N preferred partnership units agreed to a restructuring which included reducing

their distribution rate from 9.5% to 6.4% in exchange for a special distribution of $8,000,000. This special distribution, combined
with $2,063,000 in costs incurred at the time the units were originally issued that were charged against income in accordance with the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s clarification of EITF Topic D-42, are included in minority intergst in income.
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ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and_Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with out consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto.

Forward Looking Statements: All statements in this document, other than statements of historical fact,
are forward-looking statements which may be identified by the use of the words "expects,”  "believes,"
"anticipates," "should," “estimates" and similar expressions. These forward-leoking statements involve known
and unknown risks and uncertainties, which may cause Public Storage's actual results and performance to be
materially different from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements. Factors and risks that may
impact future results and performance are described in Item 1A, "Risk Factors”. These risks include, but are not
limited to, the following: changes in general economic conditions and in the markets in which Public Storage
operates; the impact of competition from new and existing storage and commercial facilities and other storage
alternatives, which could impact rents and occupancy levels at our facilities; difficulties in Public Storage's ability to
evaluate, finance and integrate acquired and developed properties into its existing operations and to fill up those
properties, which could adversely affect cur profitability; the impact of the regulatory environment as well as
national, state, and local laws and regulations including, without limitation, those governing Real Estate
Investment Trusts, which could increase our expenses and reduce cash available for distribution; consumers'
failure to accept the containerized storage concept which would reduce our profitability; difficulties in raising
capital at reasonable rates, which would impede our ability to grow; delays in the development process, which
could adversely affect prefitability; economic uncertainty due to the impact of war or terrorism could adversely
affect its business plan; and risks related to our agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc, including
risks related to completion of the fransaction, risks associated with Shurgard’s level of debt, Shurgard’s investment
in Eurcpean operations that have not yet generated profits, and risks associated with the integration of Shurgard’s
operations. We disclaim any obligation to update publicly or otherwise revise any forward-looking statements,
whether as a result of new information, new estimates, or other factors, events or circumstances afier the date of this
document, except where expressly required by law,

Overview

The self-storage industry is highly fragmented and is composed predominantly of numerous [ocal and
regional operators. Competition in the markets in which we operate is significant and has increased over the past
several years due to additional development of self-storage facilities as well as the expansion of the containerized
storage business by competitors. We believe that the increase in competition has had a negative impact on our
occupancy levels and rental rates in many markets. However, we believe that we possess several distinguishing
characteristics that enable us to compete effectively with other owners and operators.

We are the largest owner and operator of self-storage facilities in the United States with direct and indirect
ownetship interests as of December 31, 2005 in 1,501 self-storage facilities containing approximately 92 million net
rentable square feet. All of our facilities are operated under the “Public Storage” brand name, which we believe is
the most recognized and established name in the self-storage industry. Located in the major metropolitan markets of
37 states, our self-storage facilities are geographically diverse, giving us national recognition and prominence. This
concentration establishes us as one of the dominant providers of self-storage space in most markets in which we
operate and enables us to use a variety of promotional activities, such as television advertising as well as targeted
discounting and referrals, which are generally not economically viable to most of our competitors. In addition, we
believe that the geographic diversity of the portfolio reduces the impact from regional economic downturns and
provides a greater degree of revenue stability.

We will continue to focus our growth strategies on: (i) improving the operating performance of our existing
self-storage properties, (if) acquiring self-storage properties owned and operated by others, (iii) expanding and
repackaging our existing seff-storage facilities, (iv) developing new self-storage locations, and (v) participating in
the growth of PS Business Parks, Inc, (“PSB™). Major elements of these strategics are as follows:
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We will focus on enhancing the operating performance of our self-storage properties, primarily
through increases in revenues achieved through the telephone reservation center and associated
marketing efforts, as well as management of expense growth. Sec “Self-Storage Operations — Same
Stere Facilities” for further discussion, We expect future increases in rental income to come primarily
from increases in rental rates, as opposed to improvements in cccupancies, although there can be no
assurance.

We will acquire facilities from third parties. During 2004 and 2005, we acquired interests in 77 self-
storage facilities from third parties at an aggregate cost of approximately $514 miilion. TIn addition,
between January 1, 2006 and March 15, 2006, we acquired three additional self-storage facilities from
third parties (total net rentable square feet of 170,000} at an aggregate cost of approximately $20
million and we currently are under contract to purchase seven self-storage facilities (total net rentable
square feet of 574,000} at an aggregate cost of approximately $69 million. We believe that our
national telephone reservation system and our marketing and promotional activities present an
opportunity to increase revenues at these facilities through higher occupancies, as well as cost
efficiencies through greater critical mass.

We will look to expand and further invest into our existing self-storage locations by (i) improving their
visual and structural appeal, (ii) expanding our facilities’ density, at a per-square foot cost that is
favorable compared to a ground-up development, to take advantage of increases in local demand since
the facilities were developed, and (iii} converting existing vacant space previously used by our
containerized storage operations into traditional self-storage space. During 2003, 2004, and 2005, we
have invested a total of approximately $96 million in such expansion, conversion, and repackaging
activities. At December 31, 2005, we have a pipeline of 58 such projects to expand or repackage our
existing facilities, and to convert substantially ali of the remaining vacant space previously used by our
containerized storage operations, for an aggregate of approximately $262 million, which will add
approximately 3,573,000 net rentable square feet. Completion of these projects is subject to
contingencies, including obtaining governmental agency approvals. We continue to evaluate our
existing real estate portfolio to identify additional expansion and repackaging opportunities.

In 2004 and 2005, our rate of development of new self-storage facilities has declined due to increases
in construction cost, increases in competition with retail, condominium, and apartment operators for
quality self-storage sites in urban locations, and more difficult zoning and permitting requirements.
We will, however, continue to seck favorable sites and markets for development. During the five years
ending December 31, 2005, the Company and the Consolidated Development Joint Venture developed
and opened a total of 70 storage facilities with total costs of approximately $547 million. In 2005, we
opened six {facilities with an aggregate cost of $37 million. At December 31, 20035, we have a
development pipeline which includes four self-storage facilitics that are expected to cost an aggregate
of approximately $61 million, which we expect will open over the next 24 months.

Through our investment in PSB, we will continue to participate in the potential growth of this
company’s investment in approximately 17.6 million net rentable square feet of commercial space at
December 31, 2005.

The acquisition of interests in facilities that we have an ownership interest in and operate has historically
comprised a significant component of our growth. The pool of such available acquisitions has continued to decrease
as we have acquired such remaining interests over the vears, including $157 million in such acquisitions in 2005,
The potential remaining acquisition opportunities principally include the remaining 59% that we do not own in the
36 propetties owned by the “Other Investments” in Note 5 to the conselidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2005 with a bock value of approximately $37 million as well as the “Other parinership
interests” in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 with a book value
of approximately $23 million. Accordingly, we do not expect such acquisitions to comprise a significant component
of our growth going forward.
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We have entered into an agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. (“Shurgard™), a publicly held
REIT that has interests in approximately 646 self-storage facilities located in the United States and Europe. Under
the agreement, and based upon our December 31, 2005 balance sheet and Shurgard’s September 30, 2005 balance
sheet included in its related Form 10-Q, i) we would issue (.82 shares of our common stock for each share of
Shurgard common stock which would increase our common shares outstanding from 128,089,363 to approximately
166,460,200 shares, ii) we would assume Shurgard debt which totals approximately $1.8 billion at September 30,
2003, increasing our debt outstanding (assuming no prepayment) from $150 million to approximately $2.0 billion,
and iii) $136 million of Shurgard preferred stock would be redeemed. The transaction is targeted to close by the end
of the second quarter of 2006.

Completion of the transaction is not assured and is subject to risks, including that shareholders of either
Public Storage or Shurgard do not approve the transaction or that the other closing conditions are not satisfied. In
addition, Shurgard may under limited circumstances termirate the agreement to take a superior proposal. Public
Storage and Shurgard are not aware of any significant governmental approvals that are required for consummation
of the merger. If any approval or action is required, it is presently contemplated that Public Storage and Shurgard
would use their reasonable best efforts to obtain such approval. There can be no assurance that any approvals, if
required, will be obtained.

The foregoing description of the terms of our agreement to acquire Shurgard does not purport to be
complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement, a copy of which is
filed with our current report on Form 8-K dated March 7, 2006.

Critical Accounting Policies

“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Firancial Condition and Results of Operations™ discusses our
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and our discussion and analysis of our financial condition
and results of operations requires management to make judgments, assumptions and estimates that affect the
amounts reported in our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements in [tem § of this Form 10-K summarizes the significant accounting policies and methods used in
the preparation of our consolidated financial statements and related disclosures.

Management believes the following are critical accounting policies whose application has a material impact
on the Company’s financial presentation. That is, they are both important to the portrayal of our financial condition
and results, and they require management to make judgments and estimates about matters that are inherently
uncertairn.

Qualification as ¢ REIT — Income Tax Expense: We believe that we have been organized and operated,
and we intend to continue to operate, as a qualifying Real Estate Investment Trust (“REIT”) under the Internal
Revenue Code and applicable state taws. A qualifying REIT generally does not pay corporate level income taxes on
its taxable income that is distributed to its shareholders, and accordingly, we do not pay income tax on the share of
our taxable income that is distributed to our shareholders.

We therefore do not estimate or accrue any federal income tax expense. This estimate could be incorrect,
because due to the complex nature of the REIT qualification requirements, the ongoing importance of factual
determinations and the possibility of future changes in our circumstances, we cannot be assured that we actually
have satisfied or will satisfy the requirements for taxation as a REIT for any particular taxable year. For any taxable
year that we fail or have failed to qualify as a REIT and applicable relief provisions did not apply, we would be
taxed at the regular corporate rates on all of our taxable income, whether or not we made or make any distributions
to our shareholders. Any resulting requirement to pay corporate income tax, including any applicable penalties or
interest, could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition or results of operations, Unless entitled to
relief under specific statutory provisions, we also would be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable
years following the year during which qualification was lost. There can be no assurance that we would be entitled to
any statutory relief.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: Substantially all of our assets consist of long-lived assets, including
real estate, goodwill, and other intangible assets. We evaluate our goodwill for impairment on an annual basis, and
on a quarterly basis evaluate other long-lived assets for impairment. As described in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements, the evaluation of goodwill for impairment entails valuaticn of the reporting unit to which
goodwill is allocated, which involves significant judgment in the area of projecting earnings, determining
approptiate price-earnings multiples, and discount rates. In addition, the evaluation of other long-lived assets for
impairment requires determining whether indicators of impairment exist, which is a subjective process. When any
indicators of impairment are found, the evaluation of such long-lived assets then entails projections of future
operating cash flows, which also involves significant judgment. We identified impairment charges in the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2004, related to our plan to close and consolidate certain containerized storage
facilities - see Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements. Future events, or facts and circumstances that
currently exist, that we have not yet identified, could cause us to conclude in the future that other long-lived assets
are impaired. Any resulting impairment loss could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition and
results of operations.

Estimated Useful Lives of Long-Lived Assets: Substantially all of our assets consist of depreciable, long-
lived assets. We record depreciation expense with respect to these assets based upon their estimated useful lives.
Any change in the estimated useful lives of those assets, caused by functienal or economic obsolescence or other
factors, could have a material adverse impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

Estimated Level of Retained Risk and Unpaid Tenamt Claim Liabiiities: As described in Notes 2 and 16 to
the consolidated financial statements, we retain certain risks with respect to property perils, legal liability, and other
such risks. In addition, a whelly-owned subsidiary of the Company reinsures policies against claims for losses to
goods stored by tenants in our selfestorage facilities. In connection with these risks, we accrue losses based upon the
estimated level of losses incurred using certain actuarial assumptions followed in the insurance industry and based
on recommendations from an independent actuary that is a member of the American Academy of Actuaries. While
we believe that the amounts of the accrued losses are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than
the amounts recorded.

Accruals for Contingencies: We are exposed to business and legal liability risks with respect to events that
have occurred, but in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, we have not
accrued for such potential liabilities because the loss is either not probable or net estimable or because we are not
aware of the event. Future events and the result of pending litigation could result in such potential losses becoming
probable and estimable, which could have a material adverse impact on our financial conditien or results of
operations. Some of these potential losses, of which we are aware, are described in Note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Accruals for Operating Expenses: We accrue for property tax expense amd certain other operating
expenses based upon estimates and historical trends and current and anticipated local and state government rules and
regulations. If these estimates and assumptions are incorrect, our expenses could be misstated. Cost of operations,
interest expense, general and administrative expense, as well as television, yellow page, and other advertising
expenditures are expensed as incurred.

32



Results of Operations

Net income: Net income for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $456,393,000 compared to
$366,213,000 for the same period in 2004, representing an increase of $90,180,000, or 25%. This increase is
primarily due to improved net operating income (before depreciation) from our Same Store, newly developed and
acquired self-storage facilities, reduced minority interest in income, increased gains on the disposition of real estate
assets and higher interest income. These items were partially offset by increases in depreciation associated with
acquisition and development activities, general and administrative expense, and interest expense.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2004 was $366,213,000 compared to $336,653,000 for the
same period in 2003, representing an increase of $29,560,000 or 9%. This increase is primarily due to improved net
operating income (before depreciation) from our Same Store self-storage facilities, acquired and newly developed
self-storage facilities, combined with a decrease in income allocable to minority interests based upon ongoing
distributions as a result of our restructuring of $200 million of our Series N preferred partnership units. These
tactors are partially offset by an increase in the allocation of income to minority interest of $10,063,000 attributable
to the restructuring of preferred partnership interests, increased general and administrative expense attributable
primarily to increased stock-based compensation expense and reduced gains from the sale of discontinued real estate
facilities,

Allocations of income among shareholders: In computing the net income allocable to common
shareholders for cach period, we have deducted from net income (i) distributions paid to the holders of the Equity
Stock, Series A totaling $21,443,000 in 2005, and $21,501,000 in each of 2004, and 2003, (ii) distributions paid to
our preferred shareholders totaling $173,017,000 in 2005, $157,925,000 in 2004, and $146,196,000 in 2003, and
(iii) amounts allocated to preferred sharcholders in connection with preferred stock redemption activities as
described below, totaling $7,538,000 in 20035, $8,724,000 in 2004 and $7,120,000 in 2003,

Net income per share: Net income was $1.97 per diluted common share for 2005 compared to $1.38 per
diluted common share for 2004, This increase was attributable to the factors denoted above with respect to net
income offset partially by an increase in income allocated to preferred shareholders, as described above, and an
increase in diluted shares outstanding from 128,681,000 in 2004 to 128,815,000 in 2005. The increase in shares
outstanding was due primarily to the issuance of shares in connection with the exercise of employee stock options.

Net income was $1.38 per common share, on a diluted basis, for 2004 compared to $1.28 per common
share for 2003. This increase was atiributable to the factors denoted above with respect to net income offset
partially by an increase in income allocated to preferred shareholders, as described above, and an increase in diluted
shares outstanding from 126,517,000 in 2003 to 128,681,000 in 2004. The increase in shares outstanding was due
primarily to the issuance of shares in connecticn with the exercise of employee stock options.

As described more fully under “Liquidity and Capital Resources” below, we have approximately
$653,750,000 in higher coupon preferred stock that becomes available for redemption during 2006. While there is
no assurance that we will be able to raise the necessary capital and at appropriate rates to redeem these securities, if
we do redeem these securities, we expect allocations te our preferred shareholders based upon distributions paid to
decrease. However, during 2006 there would be an additional allocation te the preferred shareholders of
approximately $22 million ($0.17 per common share, based upon weighted average shares during 2005) if these
redemptions are completed.
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Real Estate Operations

Self-Storage Operations: Our self-storage operations are by far the largest component of our operating
activities, representing approximately 90% of our revenues generated during 2005. Rental income with respect to
cur self-storage operations has grown from $862,809,000 in 2004 to $952,284,000 in 2005, representing an increase
of $89,475,000, or approximately 10%. The year-over-year improvements in rental income are due to
improvements in the performance of those facilities that we owned throughout each of the three years, and the

addition of new facilities to our portfolio, either through our acquisition or development activities,

To enhance year-over-year comparisons, the following table summarizes, and the ensuing discussion

describes, the self-storage operating results.

Self - storage operations summary; Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
Percentage Percentage
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change

Rental income (a):

{Dollar amounts in thousands)

Same Store Facilities (b).eovvvveveveeveeivveeee. & 811040 § 773,185 4,.9% $ 773,185 § 734,837 5.2%
Acquired Facilities (¢)..... . 39,691 4,15 743.6% 4,703 - -
Expansion Facilities (d} 44,280 41,695 6.2% 41,693 37,557 11.0%
Developed Facilitics (e)... 57.273 43224 32.5% 43,224 25,527 69.3%
Total rental income.. 952,284 862,809 10.4% 862,809 797,921 8.1%
Cost of operations [excludmg deprematmnl (f):
Same Store Facilities ..o veiee e 267,969 266,544 0.5% 266,544 254,790 4.0%
Acquired Facilities........ 16,730 1,606 044 8% 1,606 - -
Expansion Facilitics... 15332 14,430 6.3% 14,430 12,660 14.0%
Developed Facilities ......... 20,838 18,100 15.1% 18,100 13,272 36.4%
Total cost of operations .............. 320,919 300,680 6.7% 300,680 280,722 1.1%
Net operating income before deprecnatron {g):
Same Store Facilities ...oocvevee e 343,071 506,641 7.2% 306,641 480,047 5.5%
Acquired Facilities........ 22,91 3,099 639.3% 3,099 - -
Expansion Facilities... 28,948 27.265 6.2% 27,265 24,897 9.5%
Developed Facilities............. . 36,435 25,124 45.0% 25,124 12,255 105.0%
Total net opcratlng income bcforc deprcctanon ..... 631,365 562,129 12.3% 562,129 517,159 8.7%
Depreciation ... - {191,267) (176,403) 8.4% {176,403) (176,847) (0.3)%
Net opcrating 1nc0mc $ 440,098 § 383,726 14,1% § 385726 § 340,332 13.3%
Number of self-storage facilities (at end of period} ... 1,463 1,425 2.7% 1,425 1,373 3.8%
Net rentable square feet (in thousands, at end of
Period) (h): .o e 89,321 85,447 4.5% 85,447 81,121 5.3%

(a) Rental income includes late charges and administrative fees and is net of promotional discounts given. Rental income

excludes retail sales, truck rental income and tenant reinsurance revenues generated at these facilities.

revenues arc reflected as a component of “Ancillary Operations™ on our consolidated statements of income.

Such ancillary

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

8y

The Same Store Facilities include 1,260 facilities containing 73,311,000 net rentable square fect that have been owned prior
to January 1, 2003, and operated at a mature, stabilized occupancy level since Janvary 1, 2003,

The Acquired Facilities include 77 facilitics containing 3,511,000 net rentable square feet that were acquired after January 1,
2003.

The Expansion Facilities include 56 facilities containing 4,944,000 net rentable square feet of self-storage space; these
facilities were owned since January 1, 2003, however, operating results are not comparable theoughout the periods presented
due primarily to expansions in their net rentabic square feet {(described below).

The Developed . Facilities include 70 facilities containing 5,555,000 net rentable square fect of sclf-storage space. Thesc
facilities were developed and opened since January 1, 2001 at a total cost of $546.6 million.

Cost of operations includes all costs, both direct and indirect costs, incurred in the operating activities of the facilitics. Cost
of operations excludes, costs associated with retail saies, truck rentals, and tenant reinsurance activities; such costs are
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reflected under “Ancillary Operations™ on our income statement. Cost of operations before depreciation is included herein
because we believe it provides an important measurg for evaluating our ongoing operations,

(g}

evaluating our ongoing operations,

(h}

Net operating income before depreciation is included herein because we believe it provides an important measure for

Square footages do not include 544,000 net rentable square feet of industrial space initially developed for containerized

storage activities. This space is being converted into 553,000 net rentable square feet of self-storage space; see

“Drevelopment Pipeline Summary™ below.,

Self-Storage Operations - Same Store Facilities

At December 31, 2005, we owned 1,260 self-storage facilities that we have operated at a stabilized level of
operations throughout the three-year period. These Same Store Facilities contain approximately 73.3 million net
rentable square feet, representing approximately 82% of the aggregate net rentable square feet of our consolidated
self-storage portfolio. Revenues and operating expenses with respect to this group of properties are set forth in the

above Self-Storage Operations table under the caption, “Same Store Facilities.”

additional opetating data with respect to the Same Store Facilities of facilities:
SAME STORE FACILITIES

The following table sets forth

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
Percentage Percentage
2003 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
{Dollar amounts in thousands, except rents per square foot)
Rental income .. . . $ 775,012 § 740,619 46% § 740,619 § 705785 4.9%
Late charges and adm1n1slrat|vc fcc:a collcctcd.‘,..‘.‘. 36,028 32,566 10.6% 32,506 29,052 12.1%
Total rental INCOME. .o 811,040 773,185 4.9% 773,185 734,837 5.2%
Cost of operations (cxcluding depreciation) {a):
Payroll expense... 81,981 83,434 {1.7%% 83,434 79,252 5.3%
Property taxes.. i 73,547 71,393 3.0% 71,393 70,229 1.7%
Repairs and mamtenancc 25,840 25821 0.1% 25,821 24,091 71.2%
Advertlsmg and promotlon 23,518 22,022 6.8% 22,022 21,136 4.2%
Utilities... 16,972 15,798 T A% 13,798 14,938 3.8%
Property insurance.. - 8,067 8,960 (10.0)% 8,960 8,850 1.2%
Telephone rc:.t:rvatwn ccntcr 7,884 10,599 (25.6)% 10,599 10,833 {2.2)%
Other cost of management.... 30,160 28,517 5.8% 28517 25,461 12.0%
Total cost of operations ..............co oo 267,969 206,544 (.5% 206,544 254,790 4.6%
Net operating income before depreciation (a)........... 543,071 506,641 7.2% 506,641 480,047 5.5%
DEDTCCIAtION...ceir ettt s (154,653} {151,966} 1.8% {151,966) (157,653} (3.6)%
Net operating ifiCome . .oo.ivevieivii e eeeeesers e e eeas $ 388418 3 354,675 9.5% $ 354675 % 322394 10.0%
Gross margin (before depreciation) ........ocoeeeeereen, 67.0% 65.5% 2.3% 65.5% 65.3% 0.3%
Weighted average for the fiscal year:
Square foot occupancy (b}... 01.0% 9]1.0% 0.0% 91.0% 89.2% 2.0%
Realized annual rent per accupned square foot {c) $iL.62 $11.10 4.7% $11.10 $10.79 2.9%
REVPAF (d)... $10.57 $10.10 4.7% $10.10 39.63 4.9%
Weighted average at December 31:
Square foot occupancy... v 89.8% 90.1% {0.3)% 90.1% 89.7% 0.4%
In place annual rent per occup1ed square foot (e} .. F12.34 1221 3.2% $12.21 $11.80 35%
Total net renfable square feet {in thousands) ............. 73.311 73,311 73311 73,311

(a} Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because we believe
they provide important measures for cvaluating our ongoing operations.
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(b} Square foot occupancies represent weighted average occupancy levels over the entire fiscal year.

{(c) Realized annual rent per occupied square foot is computed by dividing Rental income, net of discounts by the weighted
average occupicd square footage for the year, Realized rents per square foot take into consideration promotional discounts,
credit card fees and other costs that reduce rental income from the contractual amounts due.

{d) Annualized revenue per available squate foot (“REVPAF™) represents Rental income, net of discounts divided by total net
rentable square feet.

fe) In placc annual rent per occupied square fool represents contractual rents per occupied square foot without reductions for
promotional discounts.

Rental income increased approximately 4.6% in 2005 as compared to 2004. This increase was primarily
attributable to higher average realized annual rental rates per occupied square foot, which were 4.7% higher in 2005
as compared to 2004. Our occupancy levels remained flat on a year-over-year basis at approximately 91.0% for each
period.

Rental income increased by 4.9% in 2004 as compared to 2003. This increase was primarily attributable to
a 2.9% increase in realized annual rent per occupied square foot combined with a 2.0% increase in weighted average
square foot occupancy in 2004 as compared to 2003.

Throughout 2005, 2004 and 2003, we continued advertising through the use of television commercials and
we offered various promotional discounts in order to improve both our occupancy levels and rental rates, We believe
that continued growth in rental income for these Same Store Facilities will come primarily from continued increases
in rental rates charged to our temants as opposed to improvements in occupancy levels. We experience seasonal
fluctuations in the occupancy levels of self-storage facilities with occupancies generally higher in the summer
months than in the winter months. We believe that these fluctuations result in part from increased moving activity
during the summer.

Qur primary goal is to continue to grow rental income in a consistent and sustainable manner. Growth in
rental income will depend upon various factors, including our ability to (i) maintain high occupancy levels, {ii)
increase rental rates charged to both new and existing customers, and (i} reduce the amount of promotional
discounts to attract new tenants. In this regard, we are continuously evaluating call volume, reservation activity and
move-in/move-out rates relative to our marketing activities and rental rates. When warranted we will adjust our
pricing, promotional discounts, and media strategies to accommodate changing conditions in each market in which
we operate.

We believe that our Same Store Facilities are well positioned for continued rental income growth going
into 2006. At December 31, 2005, our existing tenants were paying rental rates that were 5.2% higher than one year
earlier. This improvement, however, was partially offset by a slight reduction in occupancy of 0.3%.

There can be no assurance that we will achieve our goal of sustainable growth in our rental income, while
sustaining our occupancy levels.

Cost of operations (excluding depreciation) increased by 0.5% in 2005 as compared to 2004. This increase
was modest relative to increases we have experienced over the last several years, due te reductions in telephone
reservation center costs and payroll expense described below. In 2005, depreciation expense increased 1.8%, due
primarily to the impact of additional capital expenditures. Cost of operations increased by 4.6% in 2004 as
compared to 2003. This increase was attributable primarily to an increase in direct property payroll due to higher
incentives and other compensation to property operating and management personnel, as well as an increase in other
cost of management due primarily to increased recruiting and training expenses and information technalogy costs.
In 2004, depreciation expense declined 3.6%, due to assets becoming fully depreciated relative to new capital
expenditures.

The underlying compensation to our personnel has increased in 2003, 2004 and 2005, as our field
organization has focused upon improving customer service and productivity, However, over the last few years we
have bolstered our safety programs and improved our workers compensation claims management skills. These
efforts are having a positive impact on reducing workers compensation claims, and have reduced the level of
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liability for future claims during 2005. This resulted in a significant reduction in workers compensation expense in
2005, resulting in a decrease in overall payroll expense in 2005, While we believe that there will be additional
workers compensation expense reductions to be achieved in 2006, principally through reductions in the ongeing
level of claims incurred, the level of reduction will be lower than that achieved in 2005.

Advertising and promotion is comprised principally of media (television and radio), yellow page, and
internet advertising, We experienced an increase of 4.2% in 2004 and 6.8% in 2005 in advertising and promotion
expense. Yellow page advertising has stayed relatively stable in each of the periods. QOur internet advertising
expenditures, though still a relatively small portion of our overall expenditures, have grown from virtually none in
2003 to $701,000 in 2004 and $1,977,000 in 2005. Media advertising, principally television, has increased from
$9,118,000 in 2003 to $10,294,000 in 2004 and $10,912,000 in 2005. We expect that internet advertising will
continue to grow as that marketing channel becomes a more important source of new tenants, and that vellow page
advertising will remain relatively stable. Future media advertising expenditures are not determinable at this time,
and will be driven in part by demand for our self-storage spaces as well as our evaluation of the most effective mix
of yellow page, media, and internet advertising.

Repairs and maintenance has increased throughout 2003, 2004, and 2005, as we have endeavored to
improve the curb appeal and “rent ready” condition of our facilities. Repairs and maintenance also includes snow
removal costs, which declined in 2004 as compared te 2003, but increased in 2005 as compared to 2004. We expect
to see a moderate increase in repairs and maintenance expenditures in 2006,

Telephone reservation center costs were $10,833,000 in 2003, $10,599,000 in 2004, and $7,884,000 in
20035. These declines have resulted from reduced call volume, as well as improvements in staffing efficiencies that
have occurred throughout 2004 and 2005. We believe that the 2005 expense represents the stabilized level of
expenditures for our telephone reservation center given the current number of self-storage facilities in our portfolio
and the related call volume.

Property insurance expense was relatively flat in 2004 as compared to 2003; however, it declined 10% in
2005 as compared to 2004, This reduction was due to improved cost controls as well as a somewhat softer insurance
market allowing us to get impreved premiums on our policies. We expect that property insurance will increase in
2006 as a result of the adverse impact that the recent hurricanes had on the insurance industry.

Qverall, our operating expense growth was more moderate in 2005 than we anticipated. We believe this
will change in 2006 and return to a 3% fo 5% year-over-year growth, excluding advertising expenditures.

The following table summarizes selected quarterly financial data with respect to the Same Store Facilities:
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For the Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30

September 30

December 31

Entire Year

(Amounts in thousands, except for per square foot amount)

Total rental income:

2005 $ 196,373 $ 201,522
2004 ¥ 187,227 $ 192376
2003 ¥ 175802 $ 181971
Total cost of operations (excluding depreciation):
2005 § 69,164 $ 66837
2004 $ 67448 $ 66,135
2003 3 59451 3 63,469
Media advertising expense:
2005 $ 3,522 3 290
2004 % 3,290 h) 1,956
2003 ¥ 1,667 5 2946
REVPAF:
2005 $ 1025 $ 1051
2004 b3 9.77 $ 1006
2003 $ 9.22 3 9.53
Weighted average realized annual rent per occupied square foot:
2005 $ 114 5 1141
2004 $ 1090 5 1099
2003 $ 1088 $ 1070
Weighted average occupancy levels for the period:
2005 89.9% 92.1%
2004 89.7% 91.5%
2003 84.7% 89.1%
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Analysis of Regional Trends

The following table sets forth regional trends in our Same Store Facilities:

Same Store Facilities Operating Trends by Region

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2003 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
Rental income: {Dallar amounts in thousands, except rents per square foot)
Southern California (126 facilities)... § 133,615 § 125,380 6.6% $ 125380 % 119,090 5.3%
Northern California (131 facilities)... 101,428 97,702 3.8% 97,702 94,533 3.4%
Texas (150 facilities).......ccoveveernvennn. 72,480 70,775 2.4% 70,775 68,140 3.9%
Florida (126 facilities)..... 79,714 72,247 10.3% 72,247 67,225 7.5%
INincis (88 facilities)....ccoovvevivveveranens 59,323 57,549 3I1% 57,549 55,304 4.1%
Georgia (58 facilities) ..o 27,507 25,585 7.5% 25,585 24,356 5.0%
All other states (581 facilities).......... 336,973 323,947 4.0% 323,947 306,189 5.8%
Total rental inCORIE .ooovveevce e 811,040 773,185 4.9% 773,185 734,837 52%
Cost of operations (excluding
depreciation expense) (a).
Southern California... 29,076 29,605 {1.83)% 29,605 28,085 5.4%
Northern California... 26,143 25,580 2.2% 25,580 25,301 1.1%
TOXES e eeeeere e eeeee 31,211 31,232 (0.13% 31,232 31,079 0.5%
Florida.......cc.ccoevee.... 26,947 28,149 (4.3)% 28,149 26,310 7.0%
Illinois..... 24,288 25,348 (4.2)% 25,348 24,324 4.2%
Georgia .covirnrrcnenin, 9,511 9,455 0.6% 9,455 9,017 4.9%
All other states .............. 120,793 117,175 3% 117,175 110,674 5.9%
Total cost of operations.......ccovvcrrvenron 267,969 206,544 0.5% 266,544 254,790 4.6%
Net operating income before
depreciation (a}:
Southern CaliforRia.....cviiinrrenns 104,539 95,775 9.2% 95,775 91,005 5.2%
Northern Califormia....... 75,285 72,122 4.4% 72,122 69,232 4.2%
TeXaS5..ccoreeerrrirerererien 41,269 39,543 4.4% 39,543 37,061 6.7%
Flotida. ..o 32,767 44 098 19.7% 44,098 40,913 7.8%
ILHMOIS ... v reeerriesrereereenserasnr e reernerns 35,635 32,201 8.8% 32,201 30,980 3.9%
Georgia 17,996 16,130 11.6% 16,130 15,339 5.2%
All other states ...ooocuvvrvroees 216,180 206,772 4.5% 206,772 195,515 5.8%
Total net operating income....oeovcveevereeee.. $ 543,071 § 306,641 7.2% $ 506,641 § 480,047 5.5%
Weighted average occupancy (b):
Southern Califormia.....oviieeecenennns 92.3% 92.1% 0.2% 92.1% 50.7% 1.5%
Northern California......cco.oervverenne. 50.5% 39.5% i.1% 89.5% 88.6% 1.0%
TCXASvcriarirnrrrnrrrininnns %0.0% 90.1% {0.1)% 90.1% 89.5% 0.7%
S Ta] s USSR 93.2% 92.3% 1.0% 92.3% 90.2% 2.3%
G001 T T SOV PO PPRRON 89.5% 90.0% {0.6Y% 90.0% 88.1% 2.2%
GEOTEIA - ovovieveee e e 02.4% 91.5% 1.0% 91.5% 90.1% 1.6%
All other states......cccocoveevicevceiceneee 90.8% 91.1% (0.3)% 91.1% 48.6% 2.8%
Total weighted average occupancy ..., 91.0% 91.0% 0.0% 91.0% 89.2% 2.0%
REVPAF {c):
Southern Califormtia.........c.coocoomiunn $ 1631 $ 15334 6.3% $ 1534 $ 1462 4.9%
Northern California.... 13.74 13.27 3.5% 13.27 12.89 2.9%
Texas....o oo 742 7.26 2.2% 7.26 7.00 3.7%
Florida.......ccocoiviviiieiereeceeeeece e 10,59 9.59 10.4% 9.59 8.89 7.9%
IMinois..... 1.55 10.30 2.4% 10.30 993 3.7%
GEOTEIA oot e e cmree e 1.77 7.23 7.5% 7.23 6.90 4.8%
All Other SEAES ..vvves v roameees 9.69 9.34 3.7% 9.34 8.86 5.4%
Total REVPAF: ..., $ 1057 $ 10,10 4.7% $ 10.10 b 0.63 4.94%
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Same Store Facilities Operating Trends by Region (Continued)

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
Realized annual rent per occupied
square foot (d):
Southern California.......cooevrvvenrennn £ 17.63 $ 16.66 6.1% $ 1666 £ 1612 3.3%
Northern California. ... 15.18 14.82 2.4% 14.82 14.55 1.9%
Texas....oiiiee 825 8.06 2.4% 8.06 7.82 3. 1%
Florida......oooooeece e 11.36 10.39 9.3% 10.39 9.86 5.4%
THINDIS. e 11..79 11.44 31% 11.44 11.28 1.4%
Georgia ......o.o...... 8.41 7.91 6.3% 7.91 7.66 3.3%
All other states ..o 10.67 10.25 4.1% 10.25 10.00 2.5%
Total realized rent per square foot:......... $ 1162 $ 1110 4. 7% $ 1110 $ 1079 29%
In place annual rent per occupied square
foot at December 31 {e):
Southern California.......c.ovvvveenn, $ 1944 $ 18325 6.5% $ 1825 $ 17.73 2.9%
Northern California.... 16.78 16.05 4.5% 16.05 13.79 1.6%
Texas...ocn 9.05 8.72 3.8% 8.72 B.60 1.4%
Florida...... 12,66 11.64 8.8% 11.64 11.06 5.2%
Tilingis....... 12.92 12.55 2.9% 12.55 12.21 2.8%
Georgia ............ 5.49 8.86 7.1% 8.86 8.47 4.6%
All other StAtes ...ooeee e e 11.83 11.30 4. 7% 11.30 10.87 4.0%
Total in place rent per occupied square
FOOL: i s § 1284 § 1221 5.2% 3 1221 $ 1180 3.5%

{a) Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because we believe
they provide important measures for evaluating our ongoing operations.

{b) Square foot occupancies represent weighted average occupancy levels over the entire fiscal year.

(c} Annualized revenue per available square foot (“REVPAF”) represents Rental income, net of discounts divided by total net
rentable square foet.

(d) Realized annual rent per occupied sguare foot is computed by dividing Rental income, net of discounts by the weighted
average occupicd square footage for the year. Realized rents per square foot take into consideration promotional discounts,
credit card fees and other costs that reduce rental income from the contractual amounts due.

{c) In place annual rent per occupied square foot represenis contractual rents per occupied square footl without reductions for
promotional discounts,

The Southern California Market consists principally of the greater Los Angeles area and San Diego, and
has historically been a source of strong growth due to its diverse economy and continued population growth. In
addition, barriers to entry in the form of difficult permitting requirements tend to reduce the potential for increased
competition in the infill locations where we focus our operations,

The Northern California market consists principally of San Francisco and related peripheral areas. While
this area has a vibrant economy and relatively strong population growth, it has been subject to general economic
conditions, principally issues associated with the technology sector. In addition, there has been increased
competition in the areas that we do business, principally in the peripheral areas near San Francisco, due to new
supply.  As aresult, revenue growth in this area has been average relative to our other markets.

The Texas market principally includes Dallas, Houston and San Antonio. This market has historically been
subject to volatility due to minimal regulatory restraint upon building, which results in cycles of overbuilding and
absorption. For the last few years, we have been in a period of increased supply and competition in the areas we
operate, and as a result revenue growth has been below expectations.
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The Florida market principally includes Miami, Orlando, Tampa, and West Palm Beach. These markets
have been our strongest in terms of revenue growth in 2003, due in part to increased moving and storage demand
resulting from hurricane damage. In addition, over the longer term we believe that this market benefits from
continued strong population growth and barriers to entry. Accordingly, we expect this market to continue to
petforn: at the upper end relative to our other markets.

The Ilinois market is composed principally of Chicago. Revenue growth has been weak in Chicago due,
we believe, to increased competition from building that is comprised principally of conversions of industrial type
facilities into selfsstorage facilities, as well as weaker population growth,

Georgia, which includes principally Atlanta, has been benefiting from a reduction in new supply relative to
population growth in the last few years and, as a result, revenue growth has been favorable in the last three years.
We believe that these conditions should continue and expect Atlanta to be one of our strongest markets in 2006.

Self-Storage Operations - Acquired Facilities

During 2004 and 2005, we acquired 77 self-storage facilities containing 5,511,000 net rentable square feet
(no facilities were acquired during 2003). The following table summarizes operating data with respect to these
facilities.
ACQUIRED SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES
Yeuar Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change
{Amounis in thousands, cxcept per square
foot amounts and facility count)

Eental income:

Self-storage facilities acquired in 2005.................... £ 9283 b - %5 9285
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004.................... 30,406 4,705 25,701
Total rental INCOME ..o e e e 39,691 4,705 34,986
Cost of operations (excluding depreciation) (a):
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2005.................... 4,148 - 4,148
Self-storage facilitics acquired in 2004.................... 12,632 1,606 11,026
Total cost of OPErations........vvveroierere e ieeninen 16,780 1,606 15,174
Nel operating income before depreciation (2):
Sclf-storage facilities acquired in 2005 ...........ooevoo. 3,137 - 5,137
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004................. 17,774 3,099 14,675
Total net operating income hefore depreciation.. ... 22911 3,006 19,812
Depreciation ... ... e {10,061 (841) {9,220)
Net operating inCoMe ..o e $ 12850 £ 2258 § 10,592
Weighted average square foot gccupancy during the
period:
Sclf-storage facilities acquired in 2005.................... 86.8% . -
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004 ................... 87.0% 80.4% 8.2%
87.0% 80.4% 8.2%
Weighted average realized annual rent per occupied
square foot for the year (b):
Self-storage facilitics acquired in 2005................... $10.17 - -
Self-storage facilitics acquired in 2004........c.coceeee.. 10.80 9.51 13.6%
$10.65 $9.51 12.0%
In place annual rent per occupied square foot at
December 31{c):
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2005.................... $12.00 - -
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004.................... 12.14 1147 5.8%
$12.08 $11.47 53%
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ACQUIRED SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES (Continued)
Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change

{Amounts in thousands, excepl per square
foot amounts and facility count)

Number of Facilities;

77 45 32
Net rentable square feet at December 31:

Sclf-storage facilities acquired in 2005 2,390 - 2,390
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004 (d) .............. 3,121 3,109 12
5,511 3,109 2,402

Cumulative acquisition cost at December 31:
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2005 ... § 254549 % - $ 254,549
Self-storage facilities acquired in 2004 (d)............... 260,801 259487 1,314

$ 515350 § 259487 §$ 255863

(a} Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because
we believe they provide important measures for evaluating our onpoing operations,

(b} Realized annual rent per occupied square foot is computed by dividing rental income, net of discounts by the
weighted average occcupied square footage for the year. Realized rents per square foot take into consideration
promotional discounts, credit card fees and other costs that reduce rental income from the contractual amounts
due.

(c) In place annual rent per occupicd square foot represents coniractual renls per occupied square [oot withoul
reductions for promotional discounts.

{d) During 2005, we cxpanded one of the 2004 acquisitions, adding 12,000 net rentable square feet at & cost of
$1,314,000.

The 2004 and 20035 acquisitions were acquired at various dates throughout each respective year.
Accordingly, rental income, cost of operations, net operating income and weighted average square foot occupancy
levels represent the operating results for the partial period that we owned the facilities during the year acquired.

During 2004, we acquired a total of 45 self-storage facilities for an aggregate cost of approximately
$259,487,000. These facilities contain in the aggregate approximately 3,121,000 net rentable square feet and are
located principally in the Buffalo, Dallas, Miami, Milwaukee, and Minneapolis metropelitan areas.

During 2005, we acquired a total of 32 self-storage facilities, principally in single-property transactions, for
an aggregate cost of $254,549,000. These facilities contain in the aggregate approximately 2,390,000 net rentable
square feet and are located principally in the Atlanta, Chicago, Miami, and New York metropolitan areas.

We believe our presence in and knowledge of substantially all of the major markets in the United States
enhances our ability to identify attractive acquisition opportunities and capitalize on the overall fragmentation in the
storage industry. Our 2004 and 2005 acquisitions consist of facilities that have been operating for a number of years
as well as newly constructed facilities that were in the process of filling up to stabilized occupancy levels. In either
case, we have been able to [everage off of our operating strategies and improve the occupancy levels of the facilities,
or with respect to the newly developed facilities we have been able to accelerate the fill-up pace.

We expect that our 2004 and 2003 acquisitions will continue 10 provide earnings growth during 2006 as
these facilities centinue to improve their occupancy levels as well as realized rental rates. In addition, during 2006
we expect to continue to acquire additional self-storage facilities. Between January 1, 2006 and March 15, 2006, we
acquired three self-storage facilities from third parties with total net rentable square feet of 170,000, at an aggregate
cost of approximatety $20.0 million, comprised of cash totaling $15.4 million and the assumption of debt totaling
$4.6 million. At March 15, 2006, we are under contract to purchase seven self-storage facilities (total approximate
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net rentable square feet of 574,000} at an aggregate cost of approximately $69.4 million. We anticipate that these
acquisitions will be funded entirely by us. Each of these contracts is subject to significant contingencies, and there is
no assurance that any of these facilities will be acquired.

Self-Storage Operations — Expansion Facilities

Our expansion facilities consist of 48 self-storage facilitics that we have cwned for a number of years and
have recently expanded the amount of square footage available for rent combined with eight selfestorage facilities
located in New Orleans that were heavily impacted by Hurricane Katrina during 2005, The 48 self-storage facilities
are generally older facilities that are located in prime locations where we have added additional space by either
constructing new buildings on available land at the existing site or by demolishing existing single story buildings

and rebuilding multi-story buildings in their place.

The operating results of these 48 expansion facilities and the eight facilities located in New Orleans are not
comparable on a year over year basis. The operating results for these facilities are presented in the table below.

EXPANSION SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES

Year ended December 31,

Year ended December 31,

2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Amounts in thousands, except per square foot amounts)
Rental income:
New Orleans facilities ..o e 5 4,778 $ 5,821 5 (L043) £ 5,821 $ 538 % 435
Other cxpansion facilities.. 39,502 35874 3,628 35874 32,171 3,703
Total rental income,. . 44,280 41,695 2,585 41,693 37,557 4,138
Cost of operations ( cchudmg dcnrecmnon] ( a}
New Orleans FACTHIES coovervoverecrerieee e 1,773 1,808 (35) 1,808 1,657 151
Other expansion facilities... 13,559 12,622 37 12,622 11,003 1,619
Total cost ofopcratlons ererer e 15,332 14,430 902 14,430 12,660 1,770
Net operating income before dcnrematlon (a]
New Orleans facilities ... 3,005 4,013 (1,008) 4,013 3,729 284
Other expansion famhneq 25,943 23,252 2,691 23,252 21,168 2,084
Total net operating income bcfore dcprecmtmn 28,948 27.265 1,683 27,265 24,897 2,368
Depreciation ... (11,18%) (9,579) (1,608) (9,579) {8,669} (910)
Netopcratmg income . 3 17,761 $ 17,686 $ 75 $ 17.686 $ 16,228 $ 1,458
Weighted average square fom accupancy durm;:
the period:
New Orleans facilities (b).........coecriiviviinnnian. 90.7% 50.9% (0.2)% 90.9% #9.0% 2.1%
Other expansion facilities.........cooovivniin 831.8% 54.5% (0.8)% 84.5% 81.9% 3.2%
84.5% §5.3% 0.9% 83.3% 82.9% 2.9%
Weighted averape realized rent per occupied square
foot duting the period (c):
New Orleans facilities (b)) oo $10.97 $11.65 {5.8)% $11.65 $1L02 5.7%
Crther cxpansion fACIIIES ..o 11.69 11.55 1.2% 11.55 11.82 {2.3¥%
$11.61 $11.56 0.4% $11.56 311.71 {1.3)%
In place annual rent per occepicd square foot at
December 31 (d):
New Orleans facilities (B) ....cocooecesncaiovees $13.25 $12.86 3.0% $12.86 $12.29 4,6%
Other expansion facilities ..., 13.17 12.56 4.6% 12,59 12.80 {1.6)%
$13.17 $12.62 4.4% $12.62 $12.72 (0.8)%
Net rentable square feet (in thousands. at end of
period): {e)
Wew Orleans facilities....ooocmmmnn 524 524 - 524 524 N
Other expansion facilities.......ooincnniin, 4,420 3,699 721 3,699 3,383 316
4,944 4,223 721 4,223 3,907 316
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{a)
(b

(c)

(d)
()

Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because we believe they
provide important measures for evaluating our ongoing operations.

QOccupied and available square footage excludes the impact of units taken offline due to hurricane damage, where such amounts
are factored in to the computations of weighted average square foot occupancy, weighted average realized rent per occupicd
square foot, and in place annual rent per occupied square foot.

Realized annual rent per oceupied square foot is computed by dividing Rental income, nct of discounts by the weighted average
occupied square footage for the year. Realized rents per square foot take into consideration promotional discounts, credit card
fees and other costs that reduce rental income from the contractual amounts due.

In place annual rent per occupied square foot represents contractual rents per occupied square foot without reductions for
promotional discounts.

Square footage excludes 371,000 net rentable containerized storage space initially developed for the  containerized storage
business at December 31, 2005, but includes square footage taken offline due to hurricane damage.

All of the New Orleans facilities were closed for operations for several weeks following the hurricane;
however, all but three of these facilities have since reopened. The five that are operating are not operating at full
capacity, as many units are unavailable for lease due to damage. Two of the three facilities that remain closed will
not be able to reopen at all without substantial restoration and repair work.

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, net operating income (before depreciation) for
these eight facilities was $3,005,000, $4,013,000 and $3,729,000, respectively. With respect to the two facilities
that have been significantly damaged and should remain inoperable for the foreseeable future, net operating income
(before depreciation) for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, was $503,000, $954,000 and
$840,000, respectively.

Notwithstanding that five of our facilities in New Orleans are currently operating, we believe that the
indirect economic effects of the hurricane on the city may have a negative impact on our facilities® operating results,
and these effects are expected to continue for an indeterminate time period.

We expect that the Expansion Facilitics, other than the New Orileans facilities, will continue to provide
growth to our earnings into 2005 as we continue to rent the newly added vacant space. The weighted average
occupancy level of these facilities was 83.8%, 84.5%, and 81,9% for each of the three years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003 respectively.

We expect that we will continue to repackage additional facilities during 2006. At December 31, 2005, we
have seven projects with an aggrepate cost of $21.7 million to convert the containerized storage space into self-
storage space, and 51 other expansion and repackaging projects to enhance the visual appeal of our facilities or
increase their net rentable space at an aggregate cost of $240.3 million, These activities will increase our self-storage
space by an aggregate of 3,573,000 net rentable square feet and will result in short-term dilution to earnings.
However, we believe that expansion of our existing self-storage facilities in markets that have unmet storage
demand, and improving our existing facilities’ competitive position through enhancing their visual and structural
appeal, provide an important means to improve the Company’s earnings.  Further, the construction cost for these
expansions is generally lower on a per-square foot basis than the development of a new facility, resulting in a higher
vield potential. There can be no assurance about the future level of such expansion and enhancement opportunities,
and these projects are subject to contingencies.

Self-Storage Operations — Developed Facilities

We have 53 newly developed self-storage facilities, and 17 facilities that were developed to contain both
self-storage and containerized storage at the same location (“Combination Facilities”) that have not been operating
at a stabilized level of operations since January 1, 2003. At December 31, 2005, these newly developed facilities
have an aggregate of 5,555,000 net rentable square feet of self-storage space, and 173,000 net rentable square feet of
industrial space developed originally for cur containerized storage business. Aggregate development cost for these
70 facilities was approximately $546.6 million at December 31, 2005. The operating results of the self-storage
facilities and Combination Facilities are reflected in the Self-Storage Operations table under the caption, “Developed
Facilities.” These facilities are not included in the “Same Store™ portfolio because their operations have not been
stabilized.
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The following table sets forth the operating results and selected operating data with respect to the

Developed Facilities:

DEVELOPED SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES

Rental income;

Self-storage facilitics opened in 2005
Self-storage facilities opened in 2004 ..........cooeene
Self-storage facilitics opened in 2003,
Self-storage facilities opencd in 2002 and 2001 ......

Combination facilitics .,
Total rental income..

Cost of operations ( cxcludma chrccnatlon} ( a)

Self-storage facilities opened in 2005
Self-storage facilitics opened in 2004 ...
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003........
Self-storage facilities opened in 2002 and 20(}!
Combination facilities .. .
Total cost ofOperatlons -
Net operating income before deprecnatlon {a)

Sclf-storage facilities opened in 2005

Self-storage facilities opened in 2004 ...
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003.....

Self-storage facilities opened in 2002 and 2001 ......

Combination facilities ..

Net operating income before depreclatnon
Depreciation ...

Net opcrating 1ncomc

Weigohted average square foot occupancy during the
peried:
Self-storage facilities opened in 2005
Self-storage facilitics opened in 2004 ..
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003 ..

Self-storage facilities opcncd in 2002 and 2001 o

Combination facilitics ..

Weighted average realized rent per occupicd square
foot during the period (b):

Self-storage facilities opened in 2005

Self-storage facilitics opened in 2004...
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003 ...

Self-storage facilities opened in 2002 and 2001””

Combination facilities ..

In place annual rent per occumcd square foot at
December 31 {c):

Self-storage facilities opened in 2005..................

Self-storage facilities opened in 2004..
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003 ...

Self-storage facilities opbned in 2002 and 2001 .

Combination facilities ..

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Amounts in thousands, except per square foot amounts and facility count)
3 464 § - $ 464 $ - 3 - 3 .
5,336 1,234 4,102 1,234 - 1,234
12,789 8,705 4,084 8,705 1,566 7,139
21,745 19,050 2,695 19,050 13,316 5,734
16,939 14,235 2,704 14,235 10,645 3,590
57,273 43224 14,049 43,224 25,527 17,697
$ 568 % - L3 568 S - ¥ - 3 -
2,068 1,149 919 1,149 - 1,149
4,071 3,788 283 3,788 1,347 2,441
7,806 7,464 342 7,464 7,049 415
6,325 5,699 626 5,699 4,876 823
20,838 18,100 2,738 18,100 13,272 4,828
£ (04 % - % (104) § - 3 - $ -
3,268 85 3,183 85 - 85
8,718 4,917 3,801 4,917 219 4,698
13,939 11,586 2,353 11,586 6,267 5319
10,614 8,536 2,078 8,536 5,769 2,767
36,435 25,124 11,311 25.124 12,255 12,869
{15,366) (14,017 {1,34%) (14,017) {10,525) {3,492}
$ 21069 § 11107 $ 992 § 11,107 § 1,730 % 9377
26.9% - - - - -
74.2% 35.2% 110.8% 35.2% - .
89.0% 64.8% 37.3% 64.8% 24.4%  165.6%
92.3% 91.0% 1.4% 91.0% 67.4% 35.0%
77.0% 81.2% (5.2)% 81.2% 77.9% 4.2%
32.5% 79.4% 3.9% 79.4% 66.2% 19.9%
£5.47 S - - $ - $ - -
14.12 10.97 28.7% 10.97 - -
13.77 11.96 15.1% 11.96 8.85 35.2%
13.02 11.68 11.5% 11.68 11.17 4.6%
12.80 12.47 2.6% 12.47 12.35 0.9%
$13.13 $11.97 9.8% $11.97 $11.45 4.5%
$12.%90 $ - - $ - $ - -
16.78 16.02 4.7% 16.02 - -
15.63 14.47 8.0% 14.47 13.66 5.9%
14.56 13.32 9.3% 13.32 1233 8.0%
14.09 1368 3.0% 13.68 13.59 0.7%
51477 $13.83 6.8% $13.83 $12.95 6.8%
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DEVELOPED SELF-STORAGE FACILITIES (Continued)

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Changg

(Amounts in thousands, except per square foot amounts and facility count)

Number of facilities:
Sclf-storage facilitics opened in 2005t 6 . 6 - -

Self-storage facilities opened in 2004... 7 7 - 7 - 7
Self-storage facilities opened in 2003....... 14 14 - 14 14 -
Self-storage facilities opened in 2002 and 200] 26 26 “ 26 26 .
Combination facilities .. T 17 17 - 17 17 -

70 64 6 64 57 7

Square Footage:
Self-storage facilities opened in 2005.........ccooeeeee 463 - 463 - - -

Self-storage facilities opened in 2004 505 505 - 505 - 505

Self-storage facilities opened in 2003... 994 994 - 994 994 -
Self-storage facilities Opencd in 2002 and 2001 1,747 1,747 - 1,747 1,714 33
Combination facilities (d)... 1,846 1,558 288 1,558 1,195 363

: 5,555 4,804 751 4,804 3,903 961

Cumulative development cost:

Self-storage facilitics opened in 2005....cccevvveeee.. & 37,073 8 - 8 3073 S - % - 3 -
Self-storage facilitics opened in 2004... 60,579 60,579 “ 60,579 - 60.579
Self-storage facilitics opened in 2003........ 107,322 107,322 - 107,322 105,026 2,296
Self-storage facilities opcncd in 2002 and 200] 164,789 164,789 - 164,789 161,675 3,114
Combination facilities {d)..ovv v 176,874 168,334 8.540 168,334 158,167 10,167

$ 546,637 % 501,024 $ 45613 § 501,024 % 424868 § 76,156

(a) Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because we believe
they provide important measures for evaluating our ongoing operations,

(b) Realized annual rent per occupied square foot is computed by dividing Rental income, nct of discounts by the weighted
average occupicd square footage for the year. Realized rents per square foot take into consideration promotional discounts,
credit card fees and other costs that reduce rental income from the contractual amounts due.

{c) In placc annual rent per occupied square foot represents contractual rents per occupied square foot without reductions for
promational discounts.

{d) Squarc footages exclude industrial space developed for containerized storage activities totaling 173,000 net rentable square
fect at December 31, 2005, During 2003, 2004 and 2005, we have converted industrial space no longer used by the
discontinued containerized storage business into 1,483,000 net rentable square feet of traditional self-storage space, at an
aggregate cost of $23,207,000.

Unlike many other forms of real estate, we are unable to pre-lease our newly developed facilities due to the
nature of our tenants. Accordingly, at the time a newly developed facility first opens for operation the facility is
entirely vacant generating no rental income. Historically, we estimated that on average it takes approximately 24 -
36 months for a newly developed facility to fill up and reach a targeted occupancy level of approximately 90%.

As these facilities approach the targeted occupancy level of approximately 90%, rates are increased,
resulting in further improvement in net operating income as the existing tenants, which moved in at lower rates,
have their rates increased or are replaced by tenants at higher rates. This process of reaching stabilized rental rates
can take approximately another 12 to 24 months following the time when the facilities reach a stabilized occupancy
level. In addition, move-in discounts have a more pronounced effect upon realized rental rates for the newly
developed facilities, because such facilities tend to have a higher ratio of newer tenants,

Praperty operating expenses are substantially fixed, consisting primarily of payroll, property taxes, utilities,
and marketing costs. The rental revenue of a newly developed facility will generally not cover its property operating
expenses {excluding depreciation) until the facility has reached an occupancy level of approximately 30% to 35%.
However, at that occupancy level, the rental revenues from the facility are still not sufficient to cover related
depreciation expense and cost of capital with respect to the facility’s development cost. During construction of the
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self-storage facility, we capitalize interest costs and include such cost as part of the overall development cost of the
facility. Once the facility is opened for operations interest is no longer capitalized.

The yield on cost for these facilities for the year ended December 31, 2005, based on net operating income
before depreciation, was approximately 6.7%, which is lower than our ultimate yield expectations. We expect these
yields to increase as these facilities reach stabilization of both occupancy levels and realized rents. Properties that
were developed before 2005 have contributed greatly to our earnings growth with net operating inceme before
depreciation increasing by approximately $11.4 millien in 2005 as compared to 2004. This growth was primarily
due to higher occupancy levels in 2005 as compared to 2004. We expect that these facilities will continue to provide
growth, however, at a growth rate that is much lower than experienced in 2005 as occupancy levels become more
stabilized.

With respect to our Combination Facilities, we have been steadily converting these facilities into entirely
self-storage facilities by converting the industrial space once used by our containerized storage operations into self.
storage space. As of December 31, 2005, 14 of the 17 Combination Facilities have been converted into entirely self-
storage. We expect to convert the remaining three facilities over the next two years. Weighted average occupancy
levels for the Combination Facilities was 77.9% in 2003, 81.2% in 2004, and 77.0% in 2005. The drop in
occupancy in 2005 is due principally to the addition of more space during 2005,

Development of self-storage facilities causes short-term earnings dilution because, as mentioned above, of
the extended time to stabilize a self-storage facility. We believe that development of self-storage facilities is
favorable, despite the short-term earnings dilution, because it is advantageous for us to continue to expand our asset
base and benefit from the resulting increased critical mass, with facilities that will improve our portfolio’s overall
average construction and location quality.

However, the development environment has changed in the last few vears due to increases in construction
costs, increases it competition with retail, condominium, and apartment operators for quality construction sites in
urban locations, and more difficult zoning and permitting requirements, which has reduced the number of attractive
sites available for development and reduced our development of facilities. It is unclear when, or if, these conditions
will improve.

We expect that over at least the next 12 months, the Developed Self-Storage Facilities will continue to have
a negative impact to our carnings. Furthermore, the 4 newly developed facilities in our development pipeline
described in “Liquidity and Capital Resources — Acquisition and Development of Facilities” that will be opened for
operation over the next 24 months will also negatively impact our earnings until they reach a stabilized occupancy
level.

Commercial Property Operations: Commercial property operations included in our consolidated financial
statements include commercial space owned by the Company and entities consolidated by the Company. We have a
much larger interest in commercial properties through our ownership interest in PSB. Our investment in PSB is
accounted for on the equity method of accounting, and accordingly our share of PSB’s earnings is reflected as
“Equity in earnings of real estate entities”, see below.

Our commercial operations are comprised of 1,296,000 net rentable square feet of commercial space,
operated principally at certain of the self-storage facilities.

As noted below, we sold a commercial facility during 2004. The operating results for this facility prior to
its disposition are included in *'discontinued operations™ below.

The results of our commercial operations are provided in the table below:
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Commercial Property Cperations

(excluding discontinued operations):

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Daotlar amounts in thousands)
Rental income ..o, $ 11,560 10,750 5 810 $§ 170 % 11001 § (251)
Cost of operations (excluding
depreciation} {a) .....coeeevveene 4,448 4,328 120 4,328 4,583 {255)
Net operating income before
depreciation (a) .........cc..... 7,112 6,422 690 6,422 6,418 4
Depreciation exXpense ..o, {2.322) (2,014) (208) {2,114) (2,436) 322
Net operating income ... b 4790 § 4308 § 482 b3 4308 3§ 3,982 3 326

{a) Cost of operations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation arc included herein because we believe
they provide important measures for evaluating our ongoing operations.

Our commercial property operations consist primarily of facilities that are at a stabilized level of
operations, and generally reflect the conditions in the markets in which they operate. We do not expect any
significant growth in net operating income from this segment of our business for 2006.

Containerized Storage Operations: Commencing in 2002, we significantly curtailed the scope and number
of facilities of our containerized storage operations, and continue to evaluate additional facilities for closure, At
December 31, 2005, we operated 12 containerized storage facilities located in major markets in which we have
significant traditicnal self-storage market presence. The operations with respect to the facilities that were closed or
conselidated in 2003, 2004, and 2005 (the “Closed Facilities™), including historical operating results for previous
periods, are not included in the table below and instead are included in “Discontinued Operations ™ on our income
statement. The following table sets forth the operations of these 12 facilities:

Containerized storage
{excluding discontinued operations):

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Rental and other income ....oocovvvvveeeee. 3 16497 % 19,355 § (2,8358) § 19335 0§ 23,991  § (4,636)
Cost of operations {excluding
depreciation) (a):
Direct operating costs..... 11,286 10,448 838 10,448 12,796 (2,348)
Facility lease expense........ 1,600 1,326 274 1,326 1,143 183
Total cost ol operations.................. 12,886 11,774 1,112 11,774 13,939 (2,165)
Net operating income prior o
depreciation (a)......cccoveeepene jall 7.581 (3,970} 7,581 10,652 {2,471}
Depreciation expense (b) .......oocvrrnne (2,808) {4,546} 1,738 (4,546} (4,780) 234
Net operaling income .......ceeveveeeveveee. 803 § 3,035 $(2,231) $ 3033 0§ 5272 $(2.237)

{a) Cost of opcrations before depreciation and net operating income before depreciation are included herein because we
believe they provide important measures for evaluating our angoing operations.

{(b) Decpreciation expense principally relates to the depreciation related to the containers, however, depreciation expense for
2003, 2004 and 2003 includes $1,048,000, $1,020,000, and $1,218,000, respectively, related o real cstate facilities.

Rental and other income includes monthly rental charges to customers for storage of the containers and
certain non-cere services, which were eliminated. Rental and other income decreased to $16,497,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2005 from $19,355,000 for the same peried in 2004 and $23,991,000 for 2003, primarily as a
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result of the termination of these non-core services. At December 31, 2005, there were approximately 21,354
occupied containers at the 12 facilities.

Direct operating costs principally includes payroll, equipment lease expense, utilities and vehicle expenses
(fuel and insurance). The reduction in direct operating costs during 2004, when compared to 2003, is due primarily
to the aforementioned termination of non-core services, Cost of operations increased in 2005, as compared te 2004,
due principally to increases in yvellow page and media advertising expense totaling $3,147,000 in 2005 and $800,000
in 2004, partially offset by a decrease in expenses attributable to the termination of the non-core services in 2003
compared to 2004. Future yellow page and media advertising may change in response to demand, cccupancy levels,
and our determination of the most appropriate marketing mix for this product.

There can be no assurance as to the ultimate level of the containerized storage business’s expansion, level
of gross rentals, level of occupancy or profitability. We continue to evaluate the business operations, and additional
facilities may be closed.

See “Discontinued Operations™ below for a discussion of operating results of the Closed Facilities.
Ancillary Operations: Our Ancillary operations include the operating results of our tenant insurance, truck

rental, merchandise, and third-party property management operations. The following table sets forth our ancillary
operations:

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Revenues:
Tenant reinsurance premiums .......... $ 24,889 § 24243  § 646 $ 24243 0§ 22464 § 1,779
Merchandise sales ....ooeeriiieieenennee 22,464 21,336 1,128 21,336 20,498 838

Truck rentals ................ 13,853 12,646 1,207 12,646 12,725 (79}
Property managenient..., 2,967 2,771 196 2,77 2,819 (48)
Total revenues..........ccceeeeeeeeeene 64,173 60,996 3,177 60,996 58,506 2,490
Cost of operations:
Tenant reinSUrance .......oocevveeeeiecennene 8,234 13,508 (5,274) 13,508 11,987 1,521
Merchandise sales ...ooocvive e iceeen 18,773 18,901 {128) 18,901 17,587 1,314
Truck rentals ..ovovee e ceveeseeeerire et 12,733 12,421 312 12,421 11,639 762
Property management......, 638 657 (19) 657 705 {48}
Total cast of operations.............o.... 40,378 45,487 {5,10%) 45,487 41,938 3,549
Net operating income:
Tenant IEiNSUTANCE ......vvveveveverrsrcrennns 16,655 10,735 5.920 10,735 10,477 258
Merchandise sales ..o, 3,691 2435 1,256 2,435 2,91 (470)
Truck rentals ......ccvvveeece v, 1,120 225 895 225 1,066 (841)
Property management........cc.cueuveeeene. 2,329 2,114 215 2,114 2,114 -
Total net operating income........... & 23,795 % 15,509 $ 8286 § 15509 § 16568 5 (1,059

Tenant reinsurance operations

On December 31, 2001, we acquired PSIC from a related party. PS Insurance reinsures policies against
losses to goods stored by tenants in cur self-storage facilities. Revenues are comprised of fees charged to tenants
electing such policies. Cost of operations primarily includes claims paid that are not covered by our cutside third-
party insurers (described below), as well as ¢laims adjusting expenses.

Throughout 2003, 2004, and 2003, we had outside third-party insurance coverage for clzims paid exceeding

$500,000 resulting from any individual event, to a limit of $10,000,000. Effective January 1, 20086, such coverage
was revised to cover claims paid exceeding $1,500,000 resulting from any individual event, to a limit of $9,000,000.
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The decrease in cost of operations for 2005 as compared to 2004 is due principally to improved claims
handling and claims management. In addition, in 2004, we recorded an estimated loss of approximately $1,500,000
with respect to potential tenant insured losses as a result of several hurricanes affecting the southeastern United
States. During 2003, we determined that this accrual was too high based upon claims history, and accordingly we
reduced the estimated liability by approximately $500,000 and reduced cost of operations in 2005 by a
corresponding amount. Similarly in 2005, we recorded estimated Josses of approximately $1 million relating to
potential tenant insured claims for losses incurred as a resuit of hurricanes occurring in 2005, Other amounts
included in cost of operations for claims losses during 2003, 2004, and 2005 are isolated to events affecting specific
properties or tenants, rather than catastrophic events.

The future level of tenant reinsurance revenues is largely dependent upon the number of new tenants
electing to purchase policies, premiums charged for such insurance, and existing tenant retention to continue
participating in the insurance program. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2004, and 2003, approximately
32%, 35%, and 37%, respectively, of our self-storage tenant base had such policies.

The future cost of operations will be dependent primarily upon the level of losses incurred, including the
level of catastrophic events, such as hurricanes, that occur and affect cur propertics. The aforementioned increase in
the deductible of $1,500,000 per event could result in higher loss expense in 2006, depending upon the number of
catastrophic losses that occur.

Merchandise and truck rental operations

Through a taxable REIT subsidiary, all of our self-storage facilities sell locks, boxes, and packing supplies
to our tenants as well as the general public. Revenues and cost of operations for these activities are included in the
table above as “Merchandise Sales.” In addition, at selected locations, our subsidiary maintains trucks on site for
rent to our self-storage customers and the general public on a short-term basis for local use. In addition, we also act
as an agent for a national truck rental company to provide their rental trucks to customers for long-distance use. The
revenues and cost of operations for these activities are included in the table above as “Truck rentals.”

These activities generally serve as an adjunct to our self-storage operations providing our tenants with
goods and services that they need in connection with moving and storing their goods.

The revenues and expenses of these activities have remained relatively stable through the three years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, The primary factors impacting the level of operations of these activities is the
level of customer and tenant traffic at our self-storage facilities, including the level of move-ins.

Property management operations

We manage 27 self-storage facilities on behalf of third-party owners and 38 self-storage facilities that are
owned by the Unconsolidated Entities, affiliates of the Company. Under the supervision of the property owners, we
coordinate rental policies, rent collections, marketing activities, the purchase of equipment and supplies,
maintenance activities, and the selection and engagement of vendors, suppliers, and independent contractors. We
also assist and advise the property owners in establishing policies for the hire, discharge, and supervision of
employees for the operation of these facilities.

Qur operating income from these activities {s generally dependent upon the revenues earned at the managed
facilities, because our management fee is based upon revenues. Management contracts with the third-party owners
can be terminated by ¢ither party upon 60 days written notice.

Equity in-earnings of real estate entities: In addition to our ownership of equity interests in PSB, we had
general and limited partnership interests in eight limited partnerships at December 31, 2005 (PSB and the limited
partnerships are collectively referred to as the “Unconsolidated Entities™). Due to our limited ownership interest and
limited control of these entities, we do not consolidate the accounts of these entities for financial reporting purposes,
and account for such investments using the equity method.
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Equity in earnings of real estate entities for the year ended December 31, 2005 consists of our pro-rata
share of the Unconsolidated Entities based upon our ownership interest for the period. The following table sets forth
the significant components of equity in earnings of real estate entities:

Historical summary: Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
20605 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
(Amounts in thousands)
Property operations:
PSB ..o e, $ 68,768 $ 68345 % 223 $ 68,545 $ 64,242 $ 4303
Acquisition Joint VeRture ..., 277 23 254 23 - 23
Other [nvestments (8)......ccocoecvrenieirieririnnin 7.903 6,587 1,316 6,587 6,288 299
76,948 75,155 1,793 75.155 70,530 4,625
Depreciation:
PEB ..ot (33,593) (32,063) (1,530) {32,063) (26,048) (6,015)
Acquisition Joint Venture (269) (96) {173) (96) . (96)
Other Investments (8. .o vvvoeeceveerenceceniensens {1,563) {1,501} (2) (1,561} (1,705) 144
{35,425) {33,720) (1,705) (33,7200 (27,753) {5,967}
Other: {b)
PSB (€)oo e (16,418) (19,587) 3,169 (15,587) {18,507) (1,080)
Other Investments (2). . verrenermrerererenens (222} 716 (938) 716 6596 20
(16,640) (13,871) 2,231 {18,871) (17.811) (1,060)
Total equity in earnings of real estate entitics:
PSEB o 18,757 16,895 1,862 16,893 19,687 (2,792)
Acquisition Joint Venture ... 8 {73) 81 (73) - (73)
Other Investments (Ao 6,118 5,742 376 5,742 5,279 463
3 24,883 $ 22564 % 2319 $ 22,564 $ 24,966 $ (2,402)

(2)

(®

(c)

Amaunts include equity in carnings recorded for investments that have been held consistently throughout the three years ended
December 31, 2005.

“Other” reflects our share of general and administrative expense, interest expense, interest income, and other non-property; non-
depreciation related operating results of these entitics.

Lquity in earnings includes our pro-rata share of gain on disposition of real estate investments, impairment charges on real estate
assets, and EITF Topic -42 charges totaling 7,727,000, $4,544,000 and $187,000, respectively, during 2005, 2004 and 2003.

The increase in equity in earnings for the year ended December 31, 2005 as compared to 2004, and the
decrease in equity in earnings in 2004 as compared to 2003, is due to our pro-rata share of changes in PSB’s
operating results, PSB’s earnings increased in the year ended December 31, 2005 as compared to 2004, due to
increased “same park” operating results, an_increased gain on sale of real estate, and reduced EITF Topic D-42
charges associated with redemptions of preferred securities, offset partially by higher depreciation expense
associated with property acquisitions. PSB’s earnings decreased in the year ended December 31, 2004 as compared
to 2003, due to impairment charges, increased EITF Topic [-42 charges associated with redemptions of preferred
securities, and increased depreciation expense associated with significant property acquisitions.

Equity in earnings of PSB represents our pro-rata share (approximately 44% throughout 2005, 2004, and
2003) of the earnings of PS Business Parks, Inc., a publicly traded real estate investment trust {American Stock
Exchange symbol “PSB”™) organized by the Company cn January 2, 1997. As of December 31, 2005, we cwned
5,418,273 common shares and 7,305,355 operating partnership units (units which are convertible into common
shares on a one-for-one basis) in PSB. At December 31, 2005, PSB owned and operated 17.6 million net rentable
square feet of commercial space located in eight states.

Accordingly, our future equity income from PSB will be dependent entirely upon PSB’s operating results.
PSB’s filings and selected financial information can be accessed through the SEC, and on its website,
www.psbusinessparks.com.
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In January 2004, we entered into a joint venture partnership with an institutional investor for the purpose of
acquiring up te $125.0 million of existing self-storage properties in the United States from third parties {the
“Acquisition Joint Venture™). The Acguisition Joint Venture is funded entirely with equity consisting of 30% from
us and 70% from the institutional investor. As described more fully in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended December 31, 20035, our pro-rata share of earnings with respect to two of the facilities
acquired directly by the Acquisition Joint Venture are reflected in Equity in Earnings in the table above. These two
facilities were acquired by the Acquisition Joint Venture directly from third parties at an aggregate cost of
$9,086,000. Our investment with respect to thesc two facilities was approximately $2,930,000. Our future equity in
earnings with respect to the Acquisition Joint Venture will be dependent upon the level of earnings generated by
these two properties owned by the Acqguisition Joint Venture,

The “Other Investments” includes cur equity in earnings with respect to our pro-rata share of earnings with
respect to seven limited partnerships, for which we held an approximately consistent level of equity interest during
the three years ended December 31, 2005. These limited partnerships were formed by the Company during the
1980°s. The Company is the general partner in each limited partnership, and manages each of these facilities for a
management fee that is included in “Ancillary Operations.” The limited partners consist of numerous individual
investers, including the Company, which throughout the 1990°s acquired units of limited partnership interests in
these limited partnerships in various transactions.

Our future earnings with respect to the “Other Investments” will be dependent upon the operating results of
the 36 self-storage facilities that these entities own. The operating characteristics of these facilities are similar to
those of our self-storage facilities, and are subject to the same operational issues as the Same Store Facilities as
discussed above with respect to Self-Storage Operations. See Note § to the consolidated financial statements for the
operating results of these entities for the vears ended December 31, 2005 and 2004,

Other Income and Expense Hems

Interest and other income: Interest and other income increased in 2005 as compared to 2004, and in 2004
compared to 2003, due primarily to higher interest income attributable to higher average cash balances and higher
average interest rates on short-term cash investments.

As discussed more fully in “Liquidity and Capital Resources” below, at December 31, 2005, we had cash
balances totaling approximately $493.5 million. In addition, during the first quarter of 2006, we issued
approximately $105.0 million of our 6.95% Series H Cumulative Preferred Stock. The net proceeds from this
issuance and our December 31, 2005 cash balances will be used primarily to fund future development, acquisition,
and preferred redemption activities (see also “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources™). In the interim, the net praceeds from our cash balances
is expected to earn interest income {(currently at approximately 4.0% at December 31, 2003) relative to the
corresponding divided requirement (approximately 6.95% with respect to our Series H Cumulative Preferred Stock).
This difference will resuit in an estimated reduction to earnings per common share. ln addition, we may issue
additional preferred stock during the early part of 2006, raising the necessary funds in anticipation of the potential
redemption of approximately $653,750,000 in higher-rate preferred stock that becomes available for redemption in
September and October 2006. These issuances similarly will have a negative impact on earnings per share until the
proceeds are utilized.

Depreciation and amortization: Depreciation and amortization expense was $196,397,000 in 20035,
$183,063,000 in 2004, and $184,063,000 in 2003. Included in depreciation expense with respect to our real estate
facilities was $185,98%,000 in 2005, $168,915,000 in 2004, and $171,032,000 in 2003. The increase from 2004 to
2005 is due to the acquisition and development of additional rea! estate facilities. The decrease in depreciation and
amortization with respect to real estate facilities for 2004 as compared to 2003 js due primarily to a reduction in
depreciation with respect to maintenance capital expenditures, offset partially by an increase in depreciation with
respect to newly developed and acquired facilities.
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Depreciation and amortization during 2005 with respect to real estate facilities acquired or developed
during 2005 ameunted to $3,177,000, which was for a partial period for the time they were acquired until December
31, 2005, and we expect the annual depreciation expense with respect to these facilities for 2006 and forward will
approximate $8,342,000.

General and adminisfrative expense: General and administrative expense was $21,115,000 in 2005,
$18,813,000 in 2004, and $17,127,000 in 2003. General and administrative costs for each year principally consist of
state income taxes, investor relation expenses, and corporate and executive salaries, including employee stock based
compensation expense. In addition, general and administrative expense includes expenses that vary depending upon
our activity levels in certain areas, such as overhead associated with the acquisition and development of real estate
facilities, employee severance, and product research and development expenditures.

The increase in general and administrative expense from 2004 to 2005 is primarily due to higher employee
stock-based compensation expense relating to our stock option and restricted stock plans which resulted in expenses
of $4,758,000 in 2005 as compared to $2,963,000 in 2004. The increase in general and administrative expense from
2003 to 2004 is also primarily due to higher employee stock-based compensation expense which for 2003 amounted
to $2,685,000 for 2003.

Total restricted stock and stock option expense, exclusive of payroll taxes on the exercise of options,
should appreximate $4.9 million based upon options and restricted stock outstanding at December 31, 2005, Grants
of restricted stock units and stock options after December 31, 2005 could further increase our future stock-based
compensation expense.

Interest expense: Interest expense was $8,216,000 in 2005, $760,000 in 2004, and $1,121,000 in 2003,
The increase in interest expense in 2005 compared to 2004 was caused by the assumption of mortgage notes payable
in connection with property acquisitions in the fourth quarter of 2004, interest expense with respect to debt due a
joint venture partner, interest expense paid to a related party in 2005 and a decrease in capitalized interest due to
lower average in-process development balances.

During the later part of 2004, we assumed mortgage notes payable with an aggregate principal balance of
$94.7 million and having an average interest rate of approximately 5.2% in connection with property acquisitions.
We incurred interest expense with respect to these mortgage notes of $879,000 in 2004 for the partial period these
notes became our liabilities. Interest expense with respect to these mortgage notes totaled $4,739,000 in 2005,
representing a year-over-year increase of $3,860,000.

As described more fully in Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, on December 31, 2004, we
sold seven self-storage facilities to the Acquisition Joint Venture for an aggregate of $23.0 million in cash. In
January 20035, we sold an interest in three additional self-storage facilities to the Acquisition Joint Venture for an
aggregate of $27.4 million in cash. Our Joint Venture Partner’s equity interest in these ten facilities has been
accounted for as a financing arrangement and has been included on our consolidated balance sheet at December 31,
2005 and 2004 as “Debt to jeint venture partner.” Our partner’s pro-rata share of net income with respect to these
facilities has been classified as interest expense, which for 2005 totaled $2,939,000 {none for 2004). Based upon the
balance outstanding at December 31, 20035, interest expense should be approximately $3,050,000 with respect to our
Debt to Joint Venture Partner.

As described more fully in Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during 2005 we incurred
interest expense totaling $1,458,000 with respect to debt due a related party. This debt was extinguished on
November 17, 2005,

Capitalized interest expense totaled $2,820,000 in 2005, 33,617,000 in 2004, and $6,010,000 in 2003 in

connection with our development activities. Interest expense, including capitalized interest, was $11,036,000 in
2005, $4,377,000 in 2004, and $7,131,000 in 2003,
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Minority inferest in income: Minority interest in income represents the income that is allocable to equity
interests in the Consolidated Entities, which are not owned by the Company. The fellowing table summarizes
minority interest in income for each of the three years ended December 31, 2005:

Minority interest in mcome for the year ended

December 31, December 31, December 31,
Deseription 20035 2004 2003

(in thousands)

Preferred partnership interests:

Ongoing distributions. ........o.cocoviiiniinnns 3 16,147 3 22423 $ 26906
Redemptions of preferred units................... 874 10,063 -
Consolidated Development Joint Yenture {a)...... 4,229 5,652 4,211
Convertible Partnership Units (b, 469 328 305
Acquired minority interests (€)..ovriirirreceren 1,197 4,048 4,838
Other minority interests {d) ..o cvivenrerernren 9,735 7,399 7,443
$ 32,651 $ 49,913 £ 43,703

Total minority interests in iNCOME ...oovivvvviceicenns

{a)

(b)

(c)

@

[ncluded in minority interest in income is $2,051,000, $3,619,000, and $3,362,000 in depreciation expense for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

See Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements. Included in income allocated to Convertible Partnership Units
is $385,000, $333,000, and $342,000, in depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively.

These amounts reflect income allocaled to minority inlerests thal the Company acquired as of December 31, 2005,
and are therefore no longer outstanding at December 31, 2005. Included in income allocated to the Acquired
minority interests is $295,000, $1,197,000, and $1,927,000, io depreciation expense for the years ended December
31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

Other minority interests reflect income allocated to minority interests that were outstanding consistently
throughout the three years ended December 31, 2005. Included in income allocated to the Other minority interests
is $672,000, $897,000, and $697,000, in deprsciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively, as well as gain on sale of assets totaling $251,000 in 2005 (none in 2004 or 2003).

Income has been allocated to our Preferred partnership interests based upon (i) “Ongoing disiributions™,
representing distributions paid during the period and (ii) “Redemptions of preferred units” representing the
differences between the redemption amount and the carrying amount of preferred partnership units that have been
redeemed. The reduction in income allocated to preferred partnership interests for ongoing distributions and for
redemptions are due to the following issuances and redemptions of our preferred units:

In March 2005, we redeemed our 9.5% Series N Preferred Units ($40.0 million) and our 9.125% Series
O Preferred Units ($45.0 million) for cash. We allocated $874,000 to the minority interests, reflected
as “aflocations associated with redemptions” with respect to these redemptions in accordance with
EITF Topic D-42, representing the excess of the stated amount of the preferred units over their
carrying amount. This reduced annual ongoing distributions following the redemption by
approximately $7,906,000.

[n December 2004, we issued $25,000,000 of our 6.25% Series Z Preferred Units in connection with a
property portfolio acquisition. This increased annual ongoing distributions following issuance by
approximately $1,563,000,

On March 22, 2004, certain investors who held $200 million of our 9.5% Series N Cumulative
Redeemable Perpetual Preferred Units agreed, in exchange for a special distribution of $8,000,000, to a
reduction in the distribution rate on their preferred units from 9.50% per year to 6.40% per year, and an
extension of the call date for these securities to March 17, 2010, The investors also received their

54



distribution that accrued from January 1, 2004 through the effective date of the exchange. The
58,000,000 special distribution, combined with $2,063,000, representing the excess of the stated
amount of the preferred units over their carrying amount, is reffected above in “Redemptions.” This
transaction reduced ongoing annual distributions after March 22, 2004 by approximately $6.2 million,

In November 1999, we formed a development joint venture {the “Consolidated Development Joint
Venture™) with a joint venture pariner (PSAC Storage Investors, LLC) whose partners included a third party
institutional investor and Mr. Hughes, the Company’s Chairman, to develop approximately $100 million of self-
storage facilities and to purchase $100 million of our Equity Stock, Series AAA (see Note 9 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements).

On August 5, 2005, we acquired the institutional investors interest in PSAC Investors, LLC. As part of the
acquisition, we also obtained and subsequently exercised the right to acquire Mr. Hughes’ inferest in PSAC
Investors, LLC which we acquired November 17, 2005. As a result of these events: (1) we ceased allocating income
to minority interests with respect te the Consolidated Development Joint Venture effective August 5, 2003, and (ii)
Mr. Hughes’ interest in the Consclidated Development Joint Venture was classified as debt on our balance sheet and
income with respect to Mr. Hughes’ interest in the Consolidated Development Joint Venture for the period from
August 5, 2005 through November 17, 2005, has been classified as interest expense on our income statement.

The acquired minority interests reflect interests in the Consolidated Entities, other than the Conselidated
Development Joint Venture, that we acquired throughout the three years ended December 31, 2005 and are therefore
ro longer outstanding. There will be no further income allocated to these interests in 2006 and beyond.

Discontinued Operatigns: As described more fully in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements,
between January 1, 2002 and December 31, 2004, we implemented a business plan that included the closure of all
but 12 of our containerized storage facilities. In 2003, we sold five self-storage facilities exiting entirely the
Knoxville, Tennessee and Perrysville, Ohio markets. In 2004, we sold one of our commetcial facilities located in
West Palm Beach, Florida. In 2005, in an eminent domain proceeding, one of cur self-storage facilities located in
Portland, Oregon was condemned.

During 2003 and 2004, we recorded asset impairment charges totaling $3,229,000 and $1,575,000,
respectively, relating to assets used at the closed containerized storage facilities.

In connection with the disposition of facilities; in 2003, we recorded a net gain of approximately
$5,121,000; in 2004, we recorded a net gain of approximately $971,000; and in 2005, we recorded a net gain of
$5,180,000. In addition, during 2005, a gain on sale of containerized storage assets was recorded in the amount of
$1,143,000.

The historical operaticns of the aforementioned facilities (including the asset impairment losses and lease
termination costs) are classified as discontinued operations, with the rental income, cost of operations, and
depreciation expense with respect to these facilities for current and prior periods included in the fine-item
“Discontinued Operations” on the consolidated income statement. These amounts are set forth below:
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Discontinued Operations:

Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 Change 2004 2003 Change
{Dollar amounts in thousand)
Rental INCome .....c.ooveeveiececesese e $ 556 £ 8456 $(7,900) $ 8456 $ 22030 $ (13.574)
Cost of operations.....c. oo (414) (7,05%) 6,641 {7,055} (16,062) 9,007
Depreciation and amortization ............... {88) (1,282) 1,194 (1,282) (3,940) 2,658
Income before other items..........ccooeee. 54 119 (65} 119 2,028 (1,909)
Other items:
Assct impairment charges ................. - (1,575) 1,575 (1,575) (3,229 1,654
Lease termination costS........coeeree - {416} 416 {416) - (416)
Net gain on disposition of assets....... 6,323 971 5,352 %71 5,121 {4,150}
Total other items.......ccovvviceeecne 6,323 {1,020} 7,343 {1,020} 1,892 (2,912
Net discontinued opetations............ccoee. § 6,377 $ (9on) $7.278 £ (901} $ 3920 $ .321)

Casualty Losses: During 2005, we incurred casualty losses totaling $2,592,000 as a result of physical
damage to our facilities caused by hurricanes. These losses represent the excess of the aggregate net book values of
the assets damaged over the insurance proceeds that we expect to receive to repair such damages totaling
approximately $3.4 million. We estimate, however, that the aggregate cost to repair damages to our facilities will be
approximately $10.7 million, Also included in the caption “Casualty loss” for the year ended December 31, 2005 is
estimated business interruption income approximating $675,000, representing our estimated recovery from our
insurers for loss of business through December 31, 2005. We expect to record additional recoveries from our
insurers for loss of business through at least approximately September 30, 2006 for the two New Orleans facilities
denoted above which remain heavily damaged and are expected to remain closed for an extended period of time.

Included in the caption *“casualty loss™ for the year ended December 31, 2004 was §1,250,000, representing
the net book value of assets damaged. We expect to receive no insurance proceeds for our hurricane losses incurred
in 2004,

Gain on disposition of real estafe: During 2005, we recorded a net gain on disposition of real estate assets
of $3,099,000, as compared to a net gain of $1,317,000 in 2004 and a net gain of $1,007,000 in 2003. The gain in
2003 is composed of a gain on sale of a parcel of fand and partial condemnations with respect to four existing self-
storage facilities. The gain in 2004 is composed of a gain on sale of four parcels of land and partial condemnation
with respect to two existing self-storage facilities. The gain in 2003 is composed of a gain on sale of investments of
$316,000, and a gain on sale of seven parcels of land and two self-storage facilities aggregating $691,000.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We believe that our internally generated net cash provided by operating activities will continue to be
sufficient to enable us to meet our operating expenses, capital improvements, debt service requirements and
distributions to shareholders for the foreseeable future. Cash and cash equivalents totaled $493.5 million at
December 31, 2005. We expect that these funds will be utilized to fund our acquisition and development activities
and partially fund the redemptions of preferred securities that become callable at our option during 2006.

Operating as a real estate investment trust (“REIT”), our ability to retain cash flow for reinvestment is
restricted. In order for us to maintain our REIT status, a substantial portion of our operating cash flow must be used
to make distributions to our shareholders (see “Reguirement to Pay Distributions” below). However, despite the
significant distribution requirements, we have been able to retain a significant amount of our operating cash flow.
The following table summarizes our ability to fund distributions to the minority interest, capital improvements to
maintain our facilities, and distributions to our shareholders through the use of cash provided by operating activities.
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The remaining cash flow generated is available to make both scheduled and optienal principal payments on debt and
for reinvestment,

For the Year Ended December 31,

2003 2004 2003
{Amount in thousands)

Net cash provided by operating activities.........c.coocciic i $662,048 $616,664 $571,387
Allocable to minority interests (Preferred Units) - ongoing distributions........... (16,147} {22,423) (26,906)
Allocable to minority interests (Preferred Units) — special distribution (a}......... - {8,000} -
Allocable to minority interests {COMMON SQUILY)..cvrvvreercr v v s {18,177) {21,349} (23,469)
Cash from operations allocable to our shareholders.........ooooveiiio i 657,724 564,892 521,012
Capital improvements to maintain our facilities............... (25,890) (35,868} (30,175)
Remaining operating cash flow available for dlstnbutlons to our shareholders 631,834 529.024 490,837
Distributions paid to:

Preferred sharcholders... - (173,017) (157,923) (146,196)

Equity Stock, Series A shareho]ders " {21,443) (21,500) {21,501}

Common and Class B shareholders ... e {244,200) (230,834) (225,804}
Cash available for principal payments on debt and reinvestment...........ee. $193,174 $118,764 397.276

{a) The $8.0 million special distribution was paid to a unitholder of our 9.5% Series N Cumulative Redesmable Perpetual
Preferred Units in conjunction with a March 22, 2004 agreement that, among other things, lowered the distribution rate from
9.5% to 6.4%.

Qur financial profile is characterized by a low level of debt to total capitalization and a conservative
dividend payout ratio with respect to the common stock. We expect to fund our growth strategies with cash on hand
at December 31, 2005, internally generated retained cash flows, proceeds from issuing equity securities or as the
case with the planned merger with Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. (see below) the issuance of our common stock for
shares of S8hurgard. In general, our current strategy is to continue to finance our growth with permanent capital;
either common or preferred equity. We have in the past used our $200 million line of credit as temporary “bridge”
financing and repaid those amounts with internally generated cash flows and proceeds from the placement of
permanent capital. At December 31, 2005, we had no outstanding borrowings under our $200 million bank line of
credit.

Qver the past three vears, we have funded substantially all of our acquisition and development activities
with permanent capital. We have elected to use preferred securities as a form of leverage despite the fact that the
dividend rates of our preferred securities exceed the prevailing market interest rates on conventional debt. We have
chosen this method of financing for the following reasons; (i) under the REIT structure, a significant amount of
operating cash flow needs to be distributed to our shareholders, making it difficult to repay debt with operating cash
flow alene, (ii) our perpetual preferred stock has no sinking fund requirement or maturity date and does not require
redemption, all of which eliminate any future refinancing risks, {iii) after the end of a non-call period, we have the
option to redeem the preferred stock at any time, which enabled us to effectively refinance higher coupon preferred
stock with new preferred stock at lower rates, (iv) preferred stock does not contain onerous covenants, thus allowing
us to maintain significant financial flexibility, and (v) dividends on the preferred stock can be applied to our REIT
distribution requirements.

Qur credit ratings on each of our series of Cumulative Preferred Stock are “Baa2” by Moody’s and
“BBB+” by Standard & Poor’s.

Our portfolio of real estate facilities remains substantially unencumbered. At December 31, 2005, we had
borrowings under mortgage notes totaling $91.6 millien (which encumbers 34 facilities with a book value of $196.9
million} and unsecured debt in the amount of $22.4 million. We also have Debt to Joint Venture Partner amounting
to $35.7 million with respect to ten real estate facilities with an aggregate book value of $48.6 million.
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Recent Issuance of Preferred Stock and Projected Redemption of Preferred Securities: One of our
financing objectives over the past several vears has been to reduce our average cost of capital with respect to our
preferred securities. Accordingly, we have redeemed higher rate preferred securities outstanding and have financed
the redemption with cash on-hand or from the proceeds from the issuance of lower rate preferred securities,

We believe that our size and financial flexibility enables us to access capital when appropriate. Since the
beginning of 2003 through December 31, 2005, we have raised approximately $1.4 billien of our Cumulative
Preferred Stock, and used approximately $601.1 million of these net proceeds in order to redeem higher-coupon
preferred securities.

On January 19, 2006, we redeemed our 8.6% Series Q Cumulative Preferred Stock totaling $172.5 million.
This redemption was funded with cash on hand. In addition to the Series Q Preferred noted above, we currently
have approximately $653.8 million of additional preferred securities that become redeemable at our option in 2006,
as follows.

Earliest
Redemption Dividend Liquidation
Security Date Rate Value (000°s)
Series R Preferrcd Stock 9/28/06 8.000% $ 510,000
Scries S Preferred Stock 10/31/06 7.875% 143,750
Total securities available for redemption
through 12/31/06 7.974% $ 653,750

From time-to-time, we may raise additional capital primarily through the issuance of lower rate prefesred
securities, in advance of the redemption dates to ensure that we have available funds to redeem these securities. The
timing and our ability to issue additional preferred securities are dependent on many factors. There is no assurance
that we will be able to raise the necessary capital and at appropriate rates to redeem these securities.

Also in January 2006, we issued 4,200,00 depository shares, each representing 1/1,000 of a share, of our
6.95% Cumulative preferred Stack, Series H, raising net proceeds of approximately $101.5 million.

Requirement to Pay Distributions: We have operated, and intend to continue to operate, in such a manner
as to qualify as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, but no assurance can be given that we will at all
times so qualify. To the extent that the Company continues to qualify as a REIT, we will not be taxed, with certain
limited exceptions, on the taxable income that is distributed to our sharcholders, provided that at teast 90% of our
taxable income is so distributed to our shareholders prier to filing of the Company’s tax return. We have satisfied
the REIT distribution requirerent since 1980.

Aggregate dividends paid during 2005 totaled $173.0 million to the holders of our Cumulative Preferred
Stock, $244.2 million to the holders of our Common Stock and $21.4 million to the holders of our Equity Stock,
Series A. Although we have not finalized the calculation of our 2005 taxable income, we believe that the aggregate
dividends paid in 2005 to our shareholders enabled us to continue to meet our REIT distribution requirements. We
estimate that the distribution requirements for fiscal 2006 with respect to our Cumulative Preferred Stock
outstanding at March 15, 2006, and assuming the redemption of the preferred securities mentioned above, will be
approximately $172.3 million.

During 2005, we paid distributions totaling $16.1 million with respect to our Preferred Partmership Units.
We estimate the 2006 distribution requirements with respect to the preferred partnership units outstanding at
December 31, 2005, to be approximately $14.4 million.

For 2006, distributions with respect to the Common Stock and Equity Stock, Series A will be determined

based upon our REIT distribution requirements after taking into consideration distributions to the preferred
sharehelders. We anticipate that, at a miniraum, quarterly distributions per commen share will remain at $0.50 per
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common share. For the first quarter of 2006, a quarterly distribution of $0.50 per common share has been declared
by our Board of Directors.

With respect to the depositary shares of Equity Stock, Series A, we have no obligation to pay distributions
if no distributions are paid to the common shareholders. To the extent that we do pay common distributions in any
year, the holders of the depositary shares receive annual distributions equal to the lesser of (i) five times the per
share dividend on the common stock or (ii) $2.45. The depositary shares are non-cumulative, and have no
preference over our Common Stock either as to dividends or in liquidation,

Capital Improvement Requirements; During 2006, we have budgeted approximately $35 million for
capital improvements. Capital improvements include major repairs or replacements te the facilities, which keep the
facilities in good operating condition and maintain their visual appeal. Capital improvements do not include costs
relating to the development or expansion of facilities.

Debt Service Reguirements: We do not believe we have any significant refinancing risks with respect to
our Notes Payable and Debt {o Jeint Venture Partner. Except for the Debt to Joint Venture Partner all such debt is
fixed rate. At December 31, 20035, we had total outstanding debt of approximately $149.6 million. See Notes 7 & 8
to the consolidated financial statements for approximate principal maturities of such borrowings. We anticipate that
our retained operating cash flow will continue to be sufficient te enable us to make scheduled principal payments. It
is our current intent to fully amortize our debt as opposed to refinance debt maturities with additional debt.

Acquisition and Development of Facilities: During 2006, we will continue to seek to acquire additional
self-storage facilitics from third parties; however, it is difficult to estimate the amount of third party acquisitions we
will undertake. For 2006, we do not anticipate that our Acquisition Joint Venture will fund additioral acquisitions
from third parties, and we expect that additional acquisitions and development will be funded entirely by the
Company.

Between January 1, 2006 and March 15, 2006, we acquired three additional self-storage facilities from
third parties (total net rentable square feet of 170,000) at an aggregate cost of approximately $20.0 million
comprised of cash totaling $15.4 million and the assumption of debt totaling $4.6 million. These acquisitions were
funded entirely by us.

As of March 15, 2006, we are under contract to purchase seven self-storage facilities {total approximate net
rentable square feet of 574,000} at an aggregate cost of approximately $69.4 million. We anticipate that these
acquisitions will be funded entirely by us. Each of these contracts is subject to significant contingencies, and there is
no assurance that any of these facilities will be acquired.

We currently have a development “pipeline” of 62 self-storage facilities and expansions to existing self-
storage facilities with an aggrepgate estimated cost of approximately $323.2 million (unaudited). Approximately
$46.1 millien of development cost has been incurred as of December 31, 2005. The development and fill-up of
these storage facilities is subject to significant contingencies such as obtaining appropriate governmental approvals.
We estimate that the amount remaining to be spent of approximately $277.1 million will be incurred over the next
24 months. The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our development pipeline.
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DEVELOPMENT PIPELINE SUMMARY

Number Net Total estimated  Costs incurred
of rentable development through Costs to
projects sq. it costs 12/31/05 complete

{Ameunts in thousands)
Facilities currently under construction:

Seif-storage facilitics 3 281 $ 54,698 $ 35050 $ 19,648
Expansions to existing self-storage facilities 9 239 16,456 7,001 9,455
12 520 71,154 42,051 29,103

Facilities awaiting constructien, where land is

acquired:

Self-storage facilities 1 57 6,438 2,163 4,295
Expansions to existing sclf-storage facilities 49 3,334 245,572 1,854 243,718
3¢ 3,391 252,030 4,017 248,013
Total Development Pipeline 62 3,911 $ 323184 $ 46,068 $ 277,116

Stock Repurchase Program: Our Board of Directors has authorized the repurchase from time to time of up
to 25,000,000 shares of cur common stock on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions, During 2004,
we repurchased 445,700 shares for approximately $20.3 million. During 2005, we repurchased 84,000 shares for
approximately $5.0 million. From the inception of the repurchase program through December 31, 2005, we have
repurchased a total 0f 22,201,720 shares of commen stock at an aggregate cost of approximately $567.2 million.

Planned Merger with Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc.: We have entered into an agreement to acquire
Shurgard, a publicly held REIT that has interests in approximately 646 self-storage facilities located in the United
States and Europe.  Under the agreement, and based upon our December 31, 2005 balance sheet and Shurgard’s
September 30, 2005 balance sheet included in its related Form 10-Q, 1) we would issue 0.82 shares of our common
stock for each share of Shurgard common stock which would increase our common shares outstanding from
128,089,563 to approximately 166,460,200 shares, if) we would assume Shurgard debt which totals approximately
$1.8 billion at September 30, 2005, increasing our debt outstanding (assuming no prepayment) from $150 million to
approximately $2.0 billion, and iii) $136 million of Shurgard preferred stock would be redeemed.  The transaction
is targeted to close by the end of the second quarter of 2006,

Completien of the transaction is not assured and is subject to risks, including that shareholders of either
Public Storage or Shurgard do not approve the transaction or that the other closing conditions are not satisfied. In
addition, Shurgard may under limited circumstances terminate the agreement to take a superior proposal. Public
Storage and Shurgard are not aware of any significant governmental approvals that are required for consummation
of the merger. If any approval or action is required, it is presently contemplated that Public Storage and Shurgard
would use their reasonable best efforts to obtain such approval. There can be no assurance that any approvals, if
required, will be obtained.

We would also be acguiring Shurgard’s international operations in Europe, which consist principally of
facilities that have been completed in the last few years and are in various stages of fill-up. Shurgard’s international
operations have not been profitable, and there is no assurance they will ultimately be profitable. We have limited
experience in international operations, which may adversely impact our ability to operate profitably in Europe. In
connection with the proposed acquisition of Shurgard's European operations, we will be evaluating various strategic
alternatives, including, but not limited to, public or private offerings of securities, one or more possible joint
ventures, and possible asset acquisitions and/or sales.

Shurgard’s outstanding borrowings on its lines of credit ($569 million at September 30, 2005) would

become payable immediately upon completion of the merger. In addition, there would be additional cash costs
related to the merger, cash requirements for the redemption of $136 million of Shurgard’s preferred stock on the
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merger date, and additional possible cash requirements following the merger. Our current cash on hand and
available borrowing capacity on our existing line of credit will be insufficient to fund these immediate capital
requirements, We are currently evaluating several financing alternatives, including, but not limited to, expanding
the borrowing capacity of our line of credit, obtaining short-term bridge financing, and raising additional capital
through the issuance of preferred or common securities. We would generally look to repay incremental borrowings,
including principal payments with respect to the debt assumed as a result of the merger, with retained operating cash
and capital raised through the issuance of either preferred or common securities.

The foregoing description of the terms of our agreement to acquire Shurgard does not purport to be
complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement, a copy of which is
filed with our current report on Form 3-K dated March 7, 2006.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

To limit our exposure to market risk, we principally finance our operations and growth with permanent
equity capital consisting either of common stock, preferred stock or retained operating cash flow. At December 31,
2005, our debt, including preferred stock called for redemption, as a percentage of total shareholders’ equity (based
on book values) was 6.7%.

Our preferred stock is not redeemable at the option of the holders. Except under certain conditions relating
to the Company's qualification as a REIT, the Preferred Stock is not redeemable by the Company prior to the
following dates: Series R — September 28, 2006, Series S — October 31, 2006, Series T — January 18, 2007, Series U
— February 19, 2007, Series V — September 30, 2007, Series W — October 6, 2008, Series X — November 13, 2008,
Series Y — January 2, 2009, Series Z — March 5, 2009, Series A — March 31, 2009, Series B — June 30, 2009, Serics
C — September 13, 2009, Series D — February 28, 2010, Series E — April 27, 2010, Series F — August 23, 2010,
Series G — December 12, 2010 and Series H — January 19, 2011. On or after the respective dates, each of the series
of Preferred Stock will be redeemable at the option of the Campany, in whole or in part, at $25 per depositary share
(or share in the case of the Series Y), plus accrued and unpaid dividends through the redemption date.

Our market risk sensitive instruments include notes payable, which totaled $113,950,000 at December 31,
2005. All of our notes payable bear interest at fixed rates. See Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements for
terms, valuations and approximate principal maturitics of the notes payable as of December 31, 20035,

As mentioned in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital
Resources” above, we have entered into an agreement to acquire Shurgard. This transaction, if completed, would
result in our assumption of the following areas of market risk:

s Foreign Currency Risk: Shurgard has a significant amount of debt in its European operations,
and a significant investment in its European operations. As a result, changes in foreign currency
rates could have a significant impact on their results of operations and liquidity.

o Interest Rate Risk: $569 million (at September 30, 2005) of Shurgard’s debt represents line of
credit borrowings that would become payable immediately upon completion of the merger. In
addition, there would be additional cash costs related to the merger, cash requirements for the
redemption of $136 million of Shurgard’s preferred stock on the merger date, and additional
possible cash requirements following the merger.  Accordingly, our short-tertn borrowings could
increase, which may be at variable rates of interest.  As a result, changes in interest rates could in
the future have a significant impact upon our level of interest expense.

ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements of the Company at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 and for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2005 and the report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered
Public Accountants, thereon and the related financial statement schedule, are included elsewhere herein. Reference
is made to the Index to Financial Statements and Schedules in Item 15.
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ITEM 9, Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

ITEM 2A, Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in reports the Company files and submits under the Exchange Act, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in accordance with SEC guidelines and that such
information is communicated to the Company's management, including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure based on the definition of “disclosure
controls and procedures” in Rules [3a-15(e) of the Exchange Act. In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, management recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and
operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired controlf objectives and management
necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and
procedures in reaching that level of reasonable assurance. Also, the Company has investments in certain
unconsolidated entities. As the Company does not control or manage these entities, its disclosure controls and
precedures with respect to such entitics are substantially more limited than those it maintains with respect to its
consolidated subsidiaries.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the
participation of the Company's management, including the Company's Chief Executive Officer and the Company's
Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's disclosure controls and
procedures (as such. term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-135(e) under the Securities Act of 1934 as amended).
Based on that evaluation, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the
Company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2003,

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

QOur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal contro! over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the
participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted
an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in fnternal
Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee on Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on our evaluation under the framework in fmternal Control-Integrated Framework, our
management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 20035.

Qur management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as
stated in their report which Is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the quarter to which this report relates that have
materially affected, or are reasonable likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. Other Information

Not Applicable.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Public Storage, Inc.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting, that Public Storage, Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Public Storage,
Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal contrel over financial reporiing was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Public Storage, Inc. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria.
Also, in our opinion, Public Storage, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on the COSO criteria,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Public Storage, Inc. as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related
consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2005 of Public Storage, Inc. and our report dated March 10, 2006 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

Ernst & Young LLP

Los Angeles, CA
March 10, 2006
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PART IT1

ITEM 140. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

Board of Directors. The following is biographical information concerning the current directors of Public
Storage:

B. Wayne Hughes, age 72, has been a director of the Company since its organization in 1980 and was
President and Co-Chief Executive Officer from 1980 until November 1991 when he became Chairman of the Board
and sole Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Hughes retired as Chief Executive Officer in November 2002 and remains
Chairman of the Board, Mr. Hughes is currently engaged in the acquisition and operation of commercial properties
in California and in the acquisition and operation of self-storage facilities in Canada. Mr. Hughes has been active in
the real estate investment field for over 30 years. He is the father of B. Wayne Hughes, Jr., 2 member of the
Company’s Board.

Ronald L. Havner, Jr., age 48, has been the Vice-Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and a director of the
Company since November 2002 and President since July 1, 2005. Mr, Havner joined the Company in 1986 and has
held a variety of positions, including Chairman of the Company’s affiliate, PS Business Parks, In¢. (PSB), since
March 1998 and was Chief Executive Officer of PSB from March 1998 until August 2003. He is also a member of
the Board of Governors of the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, Inc. (NAREIT) and a director
of Business Machine Security, Inc., The Mobile Storage Group and Union BanCal Corporation.

Harvey Lenkin, age 69, retired as President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company on June 3¢, 2005,
Mr. Lenkin was employed by the Company or its predecessor for 27 years and has been a member of the Board of
Directors since 1991. He has been a director of the Company’s affiliate, PS Business Parks, Inc., since March 19938
and was President of PSB from 1990 until March 1998. He is also a director of Paladin Realty Income Properties I,
Inc. and a director of Huntington Memocrial Hospital, Pasadena, California and a former member of the Executive
Committee of the Board of Governors of NAREIT.

Robert J. Abernethy, age 66, Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Compensation
Committee, has been President of American Standard Development Company and of Self-Storage Management
Company, which develop and operate self-sterage facilities, since 1976 and 1977, respectively. Mr. Abernethy was
controller of a division of Hughes Aircraft from 1972 to 1974. He has been a director of the Company since its
organization. He is a member of the board of trustees of Johns Hopkins University, a director of the Los Angeles
Music Center, a member of the Board of Overseers of the Los Angeles Philharmonic, a trustee of Loyola
Marymount University, a director of the Pacific Council on International Policy, a director of the Atlantic Council, a
member of the Council on Foreign Relations and a former California Transportation Commissioner. Mr. Abernethy
is a former member of the board of directors of the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Autharity and
of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, a former member of the California State Board of
Education, a former member of the California State Arts Council, a former Planning Commissicner, a former
Telecommunications Commissioner and the former Vice-Chairman of the Economic Development Commission of
the City of Los Angeles. He received an M.B.A. from the Harvard University Graduate School of Business,

Dann V. Angeloff, age 70, Chairman of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee and a member of
the Compensation Committee, has been President of the Angeloff Company, a corporate financial advisory firm,
since 1976. Mr. Angeloff is currently the genecral partner of a limited partnership that in 1974 purchased a self-
storage facility operated by the Company. Mr. Angeloff has been a director of the Company since its organization.
He is a director of Bjurman, Barry Fund, Inc., Nicholas/Applegate Fund, ReadyPac Foods, Retirement Capital
Group and SoftBrands, Inc.

William C. Baker, age 72, a member of Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee, became a director
of the Company in November 1991, Mr. Baker was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Callaway Golf
Company from August 2004 until August 2005, From August 1998 through April 2000, he was President and
Treasurer of Meditrust Operating Company, a real estate investment trust. From April 1996 to December 1998, Mr.
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Baker was Chief Executive Officer of Santa Anita Companies, which then operated the Santa Anita Racetrack,
From April 1993 through May 1995, he was President of Red Robin International, Inc., an operator and franchisor
of casual dining restaurants in the United States and Canada. From January 1992 through December 1995, Mr.
Baker was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Carolina Restaurant Enterprises, Inc., a franchisee of Red
Robin International, Inc. From 1991 to 1999, he was Chairman of the Board of Coast Newport Properties, a real
estate brokerage company. From 1976 to 1988, Mr. Baker was a principal shareholder and Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Del Taco, Inc., an operator and franchisor of fast food restaurants in California. He is a
director of La Quinta, Inc., California Pizza Kitchen, Javo Beverage Company and Callaway Golf Company.

John T. Evans, age 67, a member of the Audit Committee and of the Nominating/Corporate Governance
Committee, became a director of the Company in August 2003. Mr. Evans has been a partner in the law firm of
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP, Toronto, Canada from April 1993 to the present and in the law firm of Blake,
Cassels & Graydon LLP, Toronto, Canada from April 1966 to April 1993, Mr. Evans specializes in business law
matters, securities, restructurings, mergers and acquisitions and advising on corporate governance, Mr, Evans is a
director of Cara Operations Inc., Kubota Metal Corporation, and Toronto East General Hospital, Until August 2003,
Mr. Evans was a director of Canadian Mini-Warehouse Properties Ltd., a Canadian corporation owned by B. Wayne
Hughes and members of his family.

Uri P. Harkham, age 57, a member of the Compensation Committee, became a director of the Company in
March 1993, Mr. Harkham has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Jonathan Martin Fashion
Group, which specializes in designing, manufacturing and marketing women's clothing, since its organization in
1976. Since 1978, Mr. Harkham has been the Chairman of the Board of Harkham Properties, a real estate firm
specializing in buying and managing warchouses and retail and mixed-use real estate in California.

B. Wayne Hughes, Jr., age 46, became a director of the Company in January 1998. He was emploved by
the Company from 1989 to 2002, serving as Vice President - Acquisitions of the Company from 1992 to 2002.
Mr. Hughes, Ir. is currently Vice President of American Commercial Equities, LLC, a company engaged in the
acquisition and operation of commercial properties in California and is a director of Canadian Mini-Ware Properties
Ltd., a company engaged in the acquisition, development and operation of self-storage facilities in Canada. He is
the son of B. Wayne Hughes.

Daniel C. Staton, age 53, Chairman of the Compensation Committee and a member of the Audit
Committee, became a director of the Company in March 1999 in connection with the merger of Storage Trust
Realty, a real estate investment trust, with the Company. Mr. Staton was Chairman of the Board of Trustees of
Storage Trust Realty from February 1998 until March 1999 and a Trustee of Storage Trust Realty from November
1994 until March 1999. He is President of Walnut Capital Partners, an investment and venture capital company and
the Co-Chief Executive Officer of PMGI (formerly Media General, Inc.), a print and electronic media company.
Mr. Staton was the Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President of Duke Realty Investments, Inc. from
1993 to 1997 and a director of Duke Realty Investments, Inc. from 1993 until August 1999. From 1981 to 1993,
Mr. Staton was a principal owner of Duke Associates, the predecessor of Duke Realty Investments, Inc. Prior to
joining Duke Associates in 1981, he was a partner and general manager of his own moving company, Gateway Van
& Storage, Inc. in St. Louis, Missouri. From 1986 to 1988, Mr. Staton served as president of the Greater Cincinnati
Chapter of the National Association of Industrial and Office Parks.

Audit Committee and Audit Committee Financial Expert. The Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors is comprised of Robert J. Abernethy (chairman), John T. Evans and Daniel C. Staton. The primary
functions of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities for oversight of (1) the
integrity of the Company’s financial statements, (2) compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, (3) the
qualifications, independence and performance of the independent registered public accounting firm, and (4) the
scope and results of internal audits, the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting and the performance of
the Company’s internal audit function. Among other things, the Audit Committee appoints, evaluates and
determines the compensation of the independent registered public accounting firm; reviews and approves the scope
of the annual audit, the audit fee and the financial statements; prepares the Audit Committee report for inclusion in
the annual proxy statement; and annually reviews its charter and performance.
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The Audit Committee operates under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors, a copy of which
is available at www.publicstorage.com. The Board of Directors has determined that the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Robert J. Abernethy and Audit Committee member Daniel C. Staton, each qualify as an audit committee
finrancial expert within the meaning of the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, The Board has further
determined that Messrs. Abernethy and Staton are each independent within the meaning of Item 7(d)(3)(iv) of
Schedule 14A under the Exchange Act.

Code of Ethics. The Board of Directors has adopted a Directors’ Code of Ethics as well as Business
Conduct Standards applicable to directors, officers, and employees. The Board has also adopted a Code of Ethics
for its senior financial officers, including the Company’s principal executive officer, principal financial officer and
principal accounting officer, that has additional requirements for those individuals. The code covers those persons
serving as the Company’s principal executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer,
currently Ronald L. Havner, Jr. and John Reyes. Copies of the Directors’ Code of Ethics, the Business Conduct
Standards and the Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers are available on our website at
www.publicstorage.com/Corporateinformation/CorpGovernance.aspx. Any amendments to or waivers of the code of
ethics granted to.the Company’s executive officers will be published promptly on our website or by other
appropriate means in accordance with applicable SEC and New York Stock Exchange requirements.

Section 16(a) Compliance. Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company’s
directors and executive officers, and persons who own more than 10% of any registered class of the Company’s
equity securities to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission {(“SEC™) initial reports {on Form 3) of
ownership of the Company’s equity securities and to file subseguent reports (on Form 4 or Form 5) when there are
changes in such ownership. The due dates of such reports are established by statute and the rules of the SEC. Based
on a review of the reports submitted to the Company, the Company believes that, with respect to reports filed during
the fiscal year ended December 31, 20035, all directors and officers made timely reports.

Executive Officers. The following is a biographical summary of the current executive officers of the
Company:

Ronald L. Havner, Jr., age 48, has been the Vice-Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and a director of the
Company since November 2002 and President since July 1, 2005, Mr. Havner has been Chairman of the Company’s
affiliate, PS Business Parks, Inc. (P5B), since March 1998 and was Chief Executive Officer of PSB from March
1998 until August 2003. He is also a member of the Board of Governors of the National Association of Real Estate
Investment Trusts, Inc. (NAREIT) and a director of Business Machine Security, Inc., The Mobile Storage Group and
Union BanCal Corporation.

John Reves, age 45, a certified public accountant, joined the Company in 1990 and was Controller of the
Company from 1992 until December 1996 when he became Chief Financial Officer. He became a Vice President of
the Company in November 1995 and a Senior Vice President of the Company in December 1996. From 1983 to
1990, Mr. Reyes was employed by Ernst & Young.

John 5. Baumann, age 45, became Senior Vice President and Chief Legal Officer of the Company in June
2003. From 1998 to 2002, Mr. Baumann was Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Syncor International
Corporatton, an international high technolegy health care services company. From 1995 to 1998, he was Associate
General Counsel of KPMG LLP, an international accounting, tax and consulting firm,

John E. Graul, age 54, became Senior Vice President and President, Self-Storage Operations, in February
2004, with overall responsibility for the Company’s national operaticns. From 1982 until jeining the Company, Mr.
Graul was employed by McDonald’s Corporation where he served in various management positions, most recently
as Vice President and General Manager — Pacific Sierra Region.

David F. Doll, age 47, became Senior Vice President and President, Real Estate Group, in February 2003,

with responsibility for Company’s real estate activities, including property acquisitions, developments, and
repackagings. Before joining the Company, Mr. Doll was Senior Executive Vice President of Development for
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Westfield Corporation, a major international owner and operator of shopping malls, where he was employed since

1995,

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the annual and long-term compensation paid

to the Company's Chief Executive Officer, and the four other most highly compensated persons who were executive
officers of the Company on December 31, 2005 (the “Named Executive Officers™) for 2005, 2004 and 2003,

Long-Term
Annual Compensation Compensation Awards
Other Annual Restricted Securities

Name and mpensation Stock Unit Underlying All Other
Principal Position Year Salary Bonus {1 Award 2 Options (#)  Compensation (3}
Fonald L. Havner, Ir. 2005 5659875 £715,000 - &3,000 ££.400

{4) Viee-Chairman,

Chief Executive 2004 392,700 630,000 = - 166, D00 6,150

Officer and President 2003 313,800 500,000 -- - - 6,000
John Reyes 2005 £318,750 350,000 -- - - £25,400

Senior Vice

President and Chief 2004 260,000 275,000 - £476,500 100,000 15,150

Financial Officer 2003 238,800 250,500 == - - 6,000
John 5. Baumann 2005 £210,000 100,000 - - - 516,900

Senior Vice

President and Chief 2004 210,000 160,000 - 8238250 20,000 7,650

Legal Officer 2003 105,800(5) 70,000 - - 60,000 -
John E. Graul 2005 £250,000 240,000 - $420,900 40,000 §22,650

Senior Vice

President and 2004 204,600(6) 200,000 140,600 (7) - 50,000 -

President, Self-

Storage Operations
David F. Doll 2005 §205,538(8) 240,000 283,250 50,000 $9,500
Senior Vice President

and President, Real

Estate Group

(1) In accordance with SEC rules, other compensation in the form of perquisites and other personal benefits has been omitted

@)

in those instances where the aggregate of such perquisites and other personal benefits did not exceed the lesser of $50,000
ar 10% of the wial annual salary and bonus for the named executive officer for such year.

Represents the value of grants of restricted stock units made under the 2001 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (with the
value of one restricted stock unit deemed equivalent to the value of one share of Common Stock and based on the closing
price of the Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date of grant). The restricted stock units set forth in
this table vest 20% on each of the first, second, third, fourth and fifth anniversary of the date of grant. On each vesting
date, the holder will receive shares of Common Stock representing the applicable percentage of the total number of
restricted stock units granted. Holders of restricted stock units receive payments equal o the dividends that would have
been paid on an equivalent number of shares of Common Stock. The grants of restricted stock units do not entitle the
holders to any voting rights.  As of December 31, 2005, the total holdings of restricted stock units of the Named
Executive Officers and the market value of such holdings (with the value of one unit deemed equivalent to the value of
one share of Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange based on the closing price on December 30, 2005 of $67.72)
were as follows: Mr. Reyes — 10,000 restricted stock units ($677,200), Mr. Baumann - 5,000 restricted stock units
($338,600), Mr. Graul — 7,500 restricted stock units ($507,900), Mr, Doll — 5,000 restricted stock units ($338,600),

67



(3)  All Other Compensation consists solely of employer contributions to the 401(k) Plan (3% of the annual cash
compensation up to a maximum of $8,400 in 2005) and dividend equivalent payments based on ownership of restricted
stock units in the case of Mr. Reyes of $17,000; Mr. Baumann of $8,500; Mr. Graul of $14,230 and Mr. Doll of $9,500.

(4)  Mr. Havner succeeded Mr. Hughes as Chief Executive Officer in November 2002, Compensation to Mr. Havner in this
table does not include compensation paid to Mr., Havner in 2003 and 2004 by PS Business Parks, Inc., an affiliate of the

Company.

(5)  For the period June 30, 2003, the date Mr. Baumann joined the Company, through December 31, 2003,
(6)  For the period February 23, 2004, the date Mr. Graul joined the Company, through December 31, 2004,
(7)  Represents reimbursement of relocation expenses.
(8}  For the period February 21, 2005, the date Mr. Doll joined the Company, through December 31, 2005,

The following table sets forth certain information relating to options to purchase shares of Common Stock
granted to the Named Executive Officers during 2003.

Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year

Individual Grants

Mumber of Percent of Potential Realizable Value at

Securities Total Options Assumed Annual Rates

Underlying Granted to Exercise of Share Price Appreciation

Options Employees in Price for Option Term
Name Granted (#) Fiscal Year ($/5h) Expiration Date 5% 10%

Ronald L. Havner, Ir. £3,000 28.82% $69.87 12/8/2015 £3.647,000 $5,242,000
John Reves 0 -- - - -- -
Jehn 5. Baumann 0 - - - - -
John E. Graul 40,000 13.89% £56.12 332015 1,412,000 3,578,000
David F. Doll 50,000 17.36% £55.66 22172015 1,750,000 4,435,000

Options granted to Mr. Havner become exercisable in three equal installments beginning on the first
anniversary of the date of grant. Options granted in 2005 to Messrs. Doll and Graul become exercisable in five
equal installments beginning on the first anniversary of the date of grant,

The following table sets forth certain information concerning exercised and unexercised options held by the
MNamed Executive Officers at December 31, 2005,

Aggregated Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Option Values

Mumber of Value of Unexercised
Shares Securities Underlying In-the-Money
Acquired on Value Unexercised Options Options at

MName Exercise(if) Realized($) at December 31, 2005 December 31, 2005 (1)
Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable
Ronald L. Havner, Ir. - - 220,333 193,667 £6,027,5318 $1,283,737
John Reves - - 122,000 £0,000 4,739,465 1,605,600
John 5. Baumann - - 28,000 52,000 892,680 1,539,720
John E, Graul - - 10,000 £0,000 197 400 1,253,600
David F. Doll -- - - 50,000 - 603,000

{1} Based on closing price of $67.72 per share of Common Stock on December 30, 2005, as reported by the New York
Stock Exchange. On March 13, 2006, the closing price per share of Common Stock as reporied by the New York Stock
Exchange was $82.00,
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REPORT OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The Compensation Committee (the “Committee™)} is composed entirely of independent directors and has
furnished the following report on executive compensation for fiscal 2005,

Executive Compensation Philpsophy. Public Storage pays its executive officers compensation the
Committee deems appropriate in view of the nature of the Company’s business, the performance of individual
executive officers, and the Company’s objective of providing incentives to its executive officers to achieve a level of
individual and Company performance that will maximize the value of shareholders’ investment in Public Storage.
To those ends, the Public Storage compensation program consists of payment of a base salary and, potentially,
bonus compensation, and incentive awards of options to purchase shares of Common Stock or of restricted stock or
restricted stock units. Grants of options and restricted stock units are made under the 2001 Stock Option and
Incentive Plan (the “2001 Plan™).

Cash Compensation. Base salary levels are based generally on market compensation rates and each
individual’s role at Public Storage. The Committee determines market compensation rates by reviewing public
disclosures of compensation paid to executive officers by other REITs of comparable size and market capitalization.
Some of the REITs whose executive compensation the Committee considered in establishing the compensation it
pays to executive officers are included in the NAREIT Equity Index referred to below under the caption “Stock
Price Performance Graph.,” Generally, the Committee seeks to compensate Public Storage executives at levels
consistent with the middle of the range of amounts paid by REITs deemed comparable by the Committee.
Individual salaries may vary based on the experience and contribution to overall corporate performance by a
particular executive officer,

The Committee bases its payment of base compensation and annual bonuses on corporate, business unit
and individual performance. In establishing base compensation and individual bonuses, the Committee takes into
account Public Storage’s overall profitability, internal revenue growth and revenue growth due to acquisitions, and
the executive officer’s contribution to the Company’s growth and profitability, as well as compensation paid to
executive officers, including the chief executive officer, at REITs deemed comparable by the Committee.

Equity-Based Compensation. The Committee believes that Public Storage executive officers should have
an incentive to improve the Company’s performance by having an ongoing stake in the success of the Company’s
business. The Committee seeks to create this incentive by granting to appropriate executive officers stock options
that have an exercise price of not less than 100% of the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of
grant, so that the executive officer will not profit from the option unless the price of the Common Stock increases.
Options granted by the Committee also are designed to help the Company retain executive officers because the
options are not exercisable at the time of grant, and achieve their maximum value only if the executive remains in
the Company’s employ for a period of years.

The 2001 Plan also authorizes the Company to compensate its executive officers and other employees with
grants of restricted stock or restricted stock wnits. Restricted stock and restricted stock units increase in value as the
valug of the Common Stock increases, and vest over time provided that the executive officer continues to be
employed by Public Storage. Accordingly, awards of restricted stock or restricted stock units serve the Committee’s
objectives of retaining executive officers and other employees and motivating them to advance the interests of
Public Storage and its sharcholders. No restricted stock units were granted to Mr. Havner during 2005. Restricted
stock units were granted to other Named Executive Officers as reflected above in the table captioned “Summary
Compensation Table”.

CEQ Campensation. In December 2004, following a review of compensation of Chief Executive Officers
at comparable REITs, the Committee set three year compensation targets for Mr. Havner’s base salary, bonus target
and stock option grants. The targets were conditioned on Mr. Havner’s continued employment with the Company
and successful achievement of performance and other goals set annually by the Committee. Accordingly, in
November 20035, the Cominittee increased Mr. Havner’s base salary to $715,000. In early 2006, the Committee
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awarded Mr. Havner a bonus for 2005 performance of $715,000. The Committee’s decision to increase Mr.
Havner’s base compensation and his 2005 bonus award were based on the achievement of three goals related to (1)
FFO (funds from operations), (2) revenues, and (3) the Company’s FAD (funds available for distribution). The
Committee noted that the Company’s performance under Mr. Havner’s leadership during 2005 with respect to these
three goals substantially exceeded the targets set in early 2003,

Based on the same factors described above, the Committee also awarded Mr. Havner an option to acquire
83,000 shares of common stock on December 8, 2003, at an exercise price of $69.87, the closing price for Public
Storage common stock on that date, Mr. Havner’s options vest over three years and have a ten year term. Under the
compensation program put in place by the Committee in 2004, provided that Mr. Havner continues to be employed
by the Company and meets the performance and other goals set by the Committee, he will be eligible to receive a
10% salary and bonus target increase in 2006 and to receive a stock option award of 83,000 shares of common stock
in December of 2006. In February 2006, the Committee set the performance targets for 2006 incentive
compensation for the CEO and the other Named Executive Officers as achievement of goals related to (1) FFO
{funds from operations), (2) revenues, and (3} the Company’s FAD (funds available for distribution).

Code Section 162(m). Section 162(m}) of the Code imposes a $1,000,000 limit on the annual deducticn that
may be claimed for compensation paid to each of the chief executive officer and four other highest paid employees
of a publicly held corporation. Certain performance-based compensaticn awarded under a plan approved by
shareholders is excluded from that limitation. In 2005, the Company's sharcholders approved the Company’s
Performance-Based Plan, which is designed to permit the Compensation Committee to make awards that will
qualify for deduction as performance-based compensation. The Committee intends to structure awards to qualify for
deductibility under Section 162(m) to the extent consistent with business requirements,

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Daniel C. Staton {Chairman)
Robert J. Abernethy

Dann V. Angeloff

Uri P. Harkham

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS AND TERMINATION PAYMENTS

B. Wayne Hughes. Pursuant to a consulting arrangement approved by the Compensation Committee and by
the disinterested directors in March 2004, B. Wayne Hughes, Chairman of the Board and former Chief Executive
Officer, {1) agreed to be available for up to 50 partial days a year for consulting services, {2) receives compensation
of $60,000 per year and the use of a car, and (3) is provided with an executive assistant and office at the Company’s
headquarters, The consulting arrangement expires on December 31, 2013,

Harvey Lenkin. In August 2003, Harvey Lenkin entered into an employment agreement with the Company
that provided, among other terms, and that Mr. Lenkin weuld continue to serve as President and Chief Operating
Officer of Public Storage until his retirement on June 30, 2005, with compensation at a rate of $550,000 per year.
Effective July 2, 2005 upon his retirement from the Company, Mr. Lenkin entered into a consulting agreement with
the Company that provides for compensation of $12,500 per month. The agreement terminates on June 30, 2006,
unless earlier terminated on sixty days prior notice by the Company. The agreements were approved by the
Compensation Committee and by the Board of Directors (with Mr. Lenkin not participating).

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

Each director who is not an officer or employee of Public Storage or an affiliate is considered an Outside
Director and reccives the foltowing compensation:

*  An annual retainer of $30,000 paid quarterly;
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o Each member of the Audit, Compensation and Nominating/Corporate Governance
Committees of the Board is paid an annual fees of $3,000 paid quarterly, with the Chairman
receiving an additional $2,500 per year; and

» In addition, John T. Evans, received a fee of 325,000 for services as chairman of a special
committee in 2005, and the other members of the special committee, Robert J. Abernethy and
Daniel C. Staton, each received $10,000.

The following table presents the compensation provided by the Company to Qutside Directors {which do
not include B. Wayne Hughes and Ronald L. Havner, Jr.) for fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.

QOutside Director Compensation Table

Board/Committee
Annual Cash Meeting & Stock Underlying

Name Retainer Chairman Fees Total Options Granted
Robert J. Abernethy $30,000 £22.500 $52,500 2,500
Dann V., Angeloff $30,000 $12,500 $42,500 2,500
William C. Baker $30,000 $5.000 $35,000 2,500
John T. Evans $30,000 $35,000 $65,000 2,500
Uri P. Harkham $30,000 $5.000 $35,000 2,500
B. Wayne Hughes, Ir. $30,000 - $30,000 2,500
Harvey Lenkin (a) (b} £15,000 - $15,000 2,500
Daniel C. Staton $30,000 $22,500 $52.500 2,500

{a) Pro-rated for periods of service as an Qutside Director,

{b) B. Waync Hughes and Harvey [enkin are also compensated under consulting agreements with Public

Storage. See “Employment Agreements and Termination Payments™ above.
The Company’s policy is also to reimburse directors for reasonable expenses.

Director Equity Awards

Each of the Company's Qutside Directors who receives directors’ fees also receives automatic grants of
options under the 2001 Stock Option and Incentive Plan {the "2001 Plan™). Ronald L. Havner, Jr. is eligible to
receive discretionary grants of options and restricted stock under the 2001 Plan in his capacity as President & Chief
Executive Officer of Public Storage. Under the 2001 Plan, each new Qutside Director is, upon the date of his or her
initial election by the Board or the shareholders to serve as an Outside Director, automatically granted a non-
qualified option te purchase 15,000 shares of common stock. After each annual meeting of sharcholders, each
Qutside Director then duly elected and serving (other than an Outside Director initially elected to the Board at such
annual meeting) is automatically granted, as of the date of such annual meeting, a nen-qualified option to purchase
2,500 shares of common stock, so long as such person has attended, in person ot by telephone, at least 75% of the
meetings held by the Board of Directors and of any committee on which the director served during the immediately
preceding calendar year.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION
The Compensation Committee is comprised of Danjel C. Staton (Chairman}, Robert J. Abernethy, Dann V.

Angeloff and Uri P. Harkham, none of whom has ever been an employee of the Company. No member of the
committee had any relationship with ns requiring disclosure under Item 404 of SEC Regulation S-K. Ne executive
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officer of Public Storage serves on the compensation committee or board of directors of any other entity which has
an executive officer who also serves on the Compensation Committee or Board of Directors of Public Storage at any
time during 2003,

Messrs. Hughes, Havner, Lenkin and Hughes, Jr., who are or were officers of Public Storage, are members
of the Board of Directors.

STOCK PRICE PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The graph set forth below compares the yearly change in the Company’s cumulative total shareholder
return on its Common Stock for the five-year pericd ended December 31, 2005 to the cumulative total return of the
Standard and Poor’s 500 Stock Index (“S&P 500 Index™) and the National Association of Real Estate Investment
Trusts Equity Index ("NAREIT Equity Index™) for the same period (total shareholder return equals price
appreciation plus dividends). The stock price performance graph assumes that the value of the investment in the
Company’s Comman Stock and each index was $100 on December 31, 2000 and that all dividends were reinvested.
The stock price perfermance shown in the graph is not necessarily indicative of future price performance.

[Graph Omitted]

12/31/00 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05
Public Storage, Inc. 3 100.00 3 14482 $ 14757 ¥ 20829 $ 27744 3 347.18
S&P 500 166.00 88.11 68.64 £8.33 97.94 102.75
NAREIT Equity 100.00 113.93 118.29 162.2] 21343 239.39
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ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related

Shareholder Matters

The following table sets forth information as of the dates indicated with respect to persons known to the

Company to be the beneficial owners of more than 5% of the cutstanding shares of the Common Stock (“Common
Shares™) or the Depositary Shares:

Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share

Common Shares of Equity Stock, Series A
Beneficially Owned Beneficially Owned
Number Percent Number Percent
Namge and Address of Shares of Class of Shares of Class
B. Wayne Hughes (1) 19,901,850 15.4% 55,685 6%
B. Waync Hughes, Ir. (1) 4,736,080 3.7% 39,089 A%
Tamara Hughes Gustavson (1} 21,470,312 16.6% 1,201,354 13.7%
B. Wayne Hughes, Jr. and
Tamara Hughes Gustavson (1) 11,348 - 43 -
Total 46,119,550 35.7% 1,296,171 14.8%
701 Western Avenue
Glendale, California 91201
Cohen & Steers Capital Management, Inc, (3} {3) 826,200 9.4%

757 Third Avenue
Mew York, New York 10017 (2)

(

(2)

3

This information is as of March 3, 2006. B. Wayne ITughes, B. Wayne ITughes, Ir. and Tamara Hughes Gustavson have
filed a joint Schedule 130, as amended most recently on November 1, 2002, reporting their collective ownership of
Common Shares and Depositary Shares and may constitute a “group”™ within the meaning of section 13{(d}(3} of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, although each of these persons disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares owned by

the others.

This information is as of December 31, 2005 (except that the percent shown is based on the Depositary Shares
outstanding at March 3, 2006} and is based on a Schedule 13G filed on February 14, 2006 by Cohen & Stcers Capital
Management, Inc. {(“CSCM™), an investment adviser registercd under the fnvestment Advisers Act of 1940, CSCM
rcports in this Schedule t3G that it has sole voting power of 802,400 Depositary Shares and sole dispositive power of

826,200 Depositary Sharcs.
Less than 5%.

Security Ownership of Management
The following table sets forth information as of February 28, 2006 concerning the beneficial ownership of

the Common Shares and the Depositary Shares of each director of the Company, the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer, the other four most highly compensated persons who were executive officers of the Company on December
31, 2005 and all directors and executive officers as a group:
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Commen Shares:

Beneficially Qwned (excluding options)(1)

Shares Subject to Options(2}

Depositary Shares Each Representing
1/1,000 of a Share of Equity Stock,
Series A Beneficially Gwned

Name Number of Shares

B, Wayne Hughes - 19,901,850

Ronald L. Havner, Ir. 20,300
220.333(2)
240,633

Robert J. Abernethy 91,567
19,999(2)
111,566

Dann V. Angeloff 58,554(4)
9.999(2)
68,553

William C. Baker 25,000
19.999(2}
44,999

John T. Evans 600

10.833(2})
11,433

Uri P. Harkham 53,329
12.499(2)
64,828

B. Wayne Hughes, Jr. 4,747 428(5)
Harvey Lenkin 134,27%3)

Daniel C. Staton 14,038
4.166(2)
18,204

John Reyes 27,669
122.000(2)
149,669

John S, Baumann 1,000
28.000(2)
29,000

John E. Graul ) 1,500
28,000(2)
29,500

David F. Doll 1,000
10.000(2)
11,000

25,078,114 (DY(3X4)X5)6)
All Directors and Executive Officers 485 828 (2)

as a Group
(14 persons) 25,563,942

* Less than 0.1%

74

Percent Number of Sharcs Percent
15.4% 55,685 6%
* _— *
2%
2%
* 2,108 *
*
"
* 17,000 *
»
*
* 455 ¥
*
v
*
* 3,402 *
*
ry
3.7% 35,921(5) A%
1% 3,966(3) *
* 47 *
#
*
* 1,905 *
A%
1%
* - -
* - -
* _— i
19.4%
A%
19.8% 120,489(1(3X5)6) 1.4%



(1

@
3

4
(5)

(6)

Represents Common Shares or Depositary Shares, as applicable, beneficially owned as of March 1, 2006, Except as
otherwise indicated and subject to applicable community property and similar statutes, the persons listed as beneficial
owners of the shares have sole voting and investment power with respect to such shares. Includes shares credited to the
accounts of the excoutive officers of the Company that are held in the 401(k) Plan. Does not include restricted stock
units described in note {1) to the summary compensation table under “Compensation — Compensation of Executive
Officers” unless such units would vest within 60 days of March 1, 2006.

Represents options exercisable within 60 days of March 1, 2006 to purchase Common Shares.

Common Shares include 2,776 Common Shares held of record or beneficially by Mr. Lenkin's spouse or a son as to which
each has investment power. Depositary Shares include 425 Depositary Shares held of record or beneficially by Mr. Lenkin's
spouse or a son as to which each has investment power.

[ncludes 2,000 Common Shares held by Mr. Angeloff's spouse as to which she has investment power.

Common Shares include 378,434 Common Shares, held of record or beneficially by Mr. Hughes, Jr."s spouse or their
children as o which she has investmeni power and 11,348 Common Shares held jointly by Mr. Hughes, Jr. and
Ms. Hughes Gustavson as to which they share investiment power. Depositary shares include 1,371 Depositary Shares
held of record or beneficially by Mr. Hughes, Jr.'s spouse or their children as to which she has invesiment power and 43
Depositary Shares held jointly by Mr. Hughes, Ir. and Ms. Hughes Gustavson as to which they share investment power.

Includes shares held of record or beneficially by members of the immediate family of executive officers of the Company
and shares credited to the accounts of the executive officers of the Company that are held in the 401(k) Plan.

The following table sets forth information as of December 31, 2005 on the Company’s equity

compensation plans:

Nuinber of securitics Weighted average Number of securitics
to be issued upon exercise price of remaining available
exercise of outstanding outstanding for future issuance
options, warrants and options, warrants under equity
rights and rights compensation plans
Equily compensation plans approved
by security holders (@) ... 1,644,807 (b $ 4384 2,181,000
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders (c)........ 78,169 2341 331,671

(a) The Company's stock option and stock incentive plans are described more fully in Note 13 to the consolidated
financial statements. All plans other than the 2000 and 2001 Non-Executive/Non-Dircctor Plans, were approved by
the Company’s shareholders.

{b) Includes 299,830 restricted stock units that, if and when vested, will be settled in shares of common stock of the
Company on a one for one basis.

{¢) The outstanding options granted under plans not approved by the Company’s sharehelders were granted under the
Company’s 2000 and 2001 Non-Exccutive/Non-Director Plan, which does not allow participation by the Cempany’s
executive officers and directors. The principal terms of these plans are as follows: (1) 2,500,000 shares of common
stock were authorized for grant, (2) this plan is administered by the Equity Awards Committee, except that grants in
excess of 100,000 shares 10 any one person requires approval by the Executive Equity Awards Committee, (3)
options are granted at fair market value on the date of grant, (4) options have a ten ycar tcrm and (3) options vest
over three years in equal installments, or as indicated by the applicable grant agreement.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Relationships and transactions with the Hughes Family

The Hughes Family has ownership intcrests in, and operate approximately 44 self-storage facilities in

Canada under the name “Public Storage” (“PS Canada™) pursuant to a license agreement with the Company. The
Company does not currently own any interests in these facilities nor does it own any facilities in Canada. The
Hughes Family owns approximately 36% of our Common Stock ontstanding at December 31, 2005, The Company
has a right of first refusal to acquire the stock or assets of the corporation that manages the 44 selfistorage facilities
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in Canada, if the Hughes Family or the corporation agrees to sell them. However, the Company has no interest in
the operations of this corporation, the Company has ne right to acquire this stock or assets unless the Hughes Family
decides to sell, the right of first refusal does not apply to the self-storage facilities, and the Company receives no
benefit from the profits and increases in value of the Canadian self-storage facilities.

Prior to December 31, 2003, the Company’s persennel were engaged in the supervision and the operation
of these Canadian self-storage facilities and provided certain administrative services for the Canadian owners, and
certain other services, primarily tax services, with respect to certain other Hughes Family interests. The sharing of
personnel and systems with the Canadian entities was substantially discontinued by December 31, 2003. In October
20035, the Company’s Board of Directors {with B. Wayne Hughes and B. Wayne Hughes Jr. abstaining) approved
the reimbursement of CAD $653,424 (plus CAD $52,274 in interest accrued at 4%) representing the amount
previously charged to the Canadian entities for system development costs that the Company no longer permits them
to use. These amounts were reimbursed to PS Canada in November 2005,

The Company, through subsidiaries, continues to reinsure risks relating to loss of goods stored by tenants in
the self-storage facilities in Canada. The Company had acquired the tenant insurance business on December 31,
2001 through its acquisition of PSIC. During 2005, PSIC received $1,052,000 in reinsurance premiums attributable
to the Canadian Facilities. Since PSIC’s right to provide tenant reinsurance to the Canadian Facilities may be
qualified, there is no assurance that these premiums will continue.

In November 1999, the Company, through two whelly-owned entities, PS Pennsylvania Trust and PS Texas
Holdings, Lid. {collectively, “PSA™), formed a joint venture (the “Consolidated Development JV™) that developed
and owned approximately $109 million of self-storage facilities and $10¢ million of shares of the Company’s Equity
Stock, Series AAA. At August 5, 2005, the Consolidated Development JV also owned 712,400 shares of the
Company’s Common Stock. The partners of the Consolidated Development JV were PSA and a limited liability
company (referred to hereinafter as “PSAC”). The members of PSAC are a state pension plan (the “Investor”™) and
B. Wayne Hughes. The Consolidated Development JV was capitalized with approximately $202 million; PSA
contributed approximately $104 million and had a 51% ownership interest and PSAC contributed approximately 598
million and had a 49% ownership interest. The term of the Consolidated Development JV was 15 vears. The
Investor, as a member of PSAC, had the right at the end of the sixth year to cause an early termination of the
Consolidated Development JV and PSAC, which it exercised in 2005. Accordingly, on August 5, 2005, we acquired
the institutional investor’s interest in PSAC for approximately $41,420,000 in cash. This acquisition gave us a
controlling position in PSAC and the contractual right to acquire the remaining interest in PSAC held by Mr.
Hughes, which we exercised in November 2005. In accordance with the preexisting agreements, we paid Mr,
Hughes a total of $64,513,000 on November 17, 2005 to acquire his interest. In addition, during 2005 Mr. Hughes
received a total of $4,756,000, representing his contractual interest in the cash flow of the partnership from January
1, 2005 through the date we acquired his interest,

The Company and Mr. Hughes are co-general partners in certain of certain partnerships, some of which are
consolidated with the Company and some of which are unconselidated. Mr. Hughes and his family also own limited
partnership interests in certain of these partnerships. The Company and Mr. Hughes and his famify receive
distributions from these partnerships in accordance with the terms of the partnership agreements.

Management Agreement with PS Business Parks, Inc.

PSB manages certain of the commercial facilities that we own pursuant to management agreements for a
management fee equal to 5% of revenues. Public Storage paid a total of $579,000 in management fees with respect
to PSB’s property management services in 2003,

Cost Sharing Arrangements with PSB

Pursuant to a cost-sharing and administrative services agreement, PSB reimburses us for certain

administrative services. PSB’s share of these costs totaled approximately $340,000 for the year ended December 31,
2005.
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Stor-RE and third party insurance carriers have provided PS Canada, the Company, PSB, and other
affiliates of the Company with liability and casualty insurance coverage until March 31, 2004. PS Canada has a
2.2% interest, and PSB has a 4.0% interest, in Stor-RE. PS Canada and PSB obtained their own liability and
casualty insurance covering occurrences after Aprii 1, 2004, For occurrences before April 1, 2004, STOR-Re
continues to provide liability and casualty insurance coverage consistent with the relevant agreements.

Legal Proceedings

In November 2002, a shareholder of the Company made a demand on the Board of Directors that
challenged the fairness of the Company’s acquisition of PS Insurance Company, Ltd. (“PSIC”) and related matters.
PSIC was previously owned by the Hughes Family.

In June 2003, the Hughes Family filed a complaint {Gustavson, et al v. Public Storage, Inc.) for declaratory
relief asking the court to find that the acquisition of PSIC and related matters were fair to the Company. The
Company filed an answer to the Hughes Family’s complaint requesting a final judicial determination of the
Company’s rights of recovery against the Hughes Family in respect of PSIC. By order of the Superior Court, the
matter was tried before Justice Malcolm Lucas, a former chief justice of the California Supreme Court. In October
2005, Judge Lucas rendered his decision, ruling against the Company by finding that the PSIC transaction was just
and reasonable as to the Company and holding that the Hughes Family was not required to make any payment to the
Company. The Superior Court has formally entered judgment accordingly and this lawsuit has been concluded.

At the end of December 2004, the same shareholder referred to above and a second sharcholder filed a
shareholder’s derivative complaint (Potter, et al v. Hughes, et al) naming as defendants the Company’s directors
{(and two former direetors) and certain officers of the Company. The matters alleged in the Potter complaint relate to
PSIC, the Hughes Family’s Canadian self-storage operations and the Company's 1995 reorganization, In June 2005,
the court granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the Potter complaint with leave to amend the complaint. In July
2005, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, and the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the amended
complaint. The matter is currently under submission. We believe the litigation will not have any financially adverse
effect on the Company (other than the costs and other expenses relating to the lawsuit).

ITEM 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The following table shows the fees billed or expected to be billed to the Company by Ernst & Young for
audit and other services provided for fiscal 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Audit Fees (a) § 548,800 $ 581,300
Audit-Related Fees - -
Tax Fees {(b) 688,600 546,300
All Other Fees - -
Total § 1,237,400 § 1,127,600

{a) Audit Fees represent fees for professional services provided in connection with the audits of the Company’s anaual financial
statements and intzrnal control over financial reporting, review of the quarterly financial statcments included in the
Company’s quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and services in connection with the Company’s tegistration staternents and
securities offerings.

{b) During 2005 tax fees included $644,800 for preparation of federal and state income tax returns for the Company and its
consolidated entities and $43,800 for tax planning. During 2004, $12,200 of the tax services were for tax planning,
primarily related to acquisitions. All other 2004 tax fees were for preparation of federal and state income tax returns,

The Audit Committee has adopted & pre-approval policy relating to any services provided by the
Company’s independent registered public accounting firm. Under this policy the Audit Committee of the Company
pre-approved all services performed by Ernst & Young LLP during 2003, including those listed above. Af this time,
the Audit Committee has not delegated pre-approval authority to any member or members of the Audit Committee.
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PART IV
ITEM 15, Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
a. 1. Financial Statements

The financial statements listed in the accompanying Index to Financial Statements and Schedules
hereof are filed as part of this report.

2. Financial Statement Schedules

The financial statements schedules listed in the accompanying Index to Financial Statements and
Schedules are filed as part of this report.

3.  Exhibits
See Index to Exhibits contained herein.
b. Exhibits:
Sce Index to Exhibits contained herein.
c. Financial Statement Schedules

Not applicable.
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31

32

33

34

35

36

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

312

PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
INDEX TO EXHIBITS(1)

(Items 15{a)(3) and 15(c)}

Restated Articles of Incorporation of Storage Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement
on Form S-4 (SEC File No. 33.54557) and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation of Storage Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form $-3/A (SEC File No. 33-63947) and incorporated herein by reference,

Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation of Public Sterage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-3 (SEC File No. 333-18395) and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 10% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A of Storage
Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form $-4 (SEC File No. 33-54557) and
incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 10% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A of
Public Storage, Inc. Filed with the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended March 31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.20% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B of Storage
Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC File No. 33-54557) and
incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.20% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B
of Storage Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC File No. 33-
56925) and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 5.20% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B
of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended June 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.25% Convertible Preferred Stock of Public Storage, Inc.
Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-4 (SEC File No. 33-54557) and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of Adjustable Rate Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series C of
Storage Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC File No. 33-
54557} and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Cettificate of Determination of Preferences of Adjustable Rate Cumulative Preferred Stock,
Series C of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly
period ended September 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference,

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.50% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D of Storage

Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant's Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the 9.50%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D and incorporated herein by reference.
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3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

318

3.19

320

321

322

3.23

324

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.50% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D
of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 10% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E of Storage
Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form §-A/A relating to the 10%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 10% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E of
Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 25, 2005 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of $.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F of Storage
Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form B-A/A relating to the 9.75%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.750% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F
of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 17, 2005 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8-7/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G of Public
Storage, Inc. Fited with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8-7/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H and
incorporated herein by reference,

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of Convertible Preferred Stock, Series CC of Public Storage,
Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form $-4 (SEC File No. 333-03749) and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Correction of Certificate of Determination of Preferences of Convertible Participating
Preferred Stock of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC
File No. 333-08791) and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of § 5/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series I of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/§,000 of a Share of 8 5/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series I and
incorporated hergin by reference,

Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series A of Public Storage, In¢c. Filed with Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1997 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series J of Public Storage,
Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series | and incorporated herein by
reference.
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3.25

3.27

3.28

3.29

330

3.31

332

333

3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

Certificate of Correction of Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.25% Coenvertible Preferred
Stock of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC File No.
333-61045) and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8 1/4% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series K of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8 1/4% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series K and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of § 1/4% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series L of Public
Storage, [nc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8 1/4% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series L and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series M of Public
Storage, Inc, Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series M and
incorporated herein by reference,

Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series AA of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s
Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 1999 and incorporated herein
by reference.

Certificate Decreasing Shares Constituting Equity Stock, Serigs A of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 1999 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series A of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 1999 and incorporated herein
by reference.

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series A of Public Sterage, Inc.
Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2001 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series AAA of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 15, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.3% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series N of Public
Storage, In¢. Filed with Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999
and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 9.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series O of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly peried ended March
31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series P of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June
30, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.600% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Q@ of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A (No. 001-08389) relating to
the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.600% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series
Q and incorporated herein by reference.
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3.38

3.39

3.40

341

342

343

3.44

3.45

346

347

348

349

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Determination of Equity Stock, Series A of Public Storage, Inc.
Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2001 and
incorporated hetein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 8.000% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series R of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form §-A relating 1o the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.000% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series R and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.875% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series S of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.875% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series § and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series T of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series T and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series U of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series U and incorporated
herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series T
of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended September 30, 2002 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series V of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series V and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences 6.430% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series X of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating 1o the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.450% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series X and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.85% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Y of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly pericd ended
March 31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.250% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Z of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form B-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.250% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Z and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
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3.50

3.51

3.52

3.53

354

355

3.56

3.57

3.58

3.59

3.60

Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.40% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series NN of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly pericd ended March
31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.60% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series C of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.60% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series C and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.18% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating 1o the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.18% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a share of 6.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F and incorporated
herein by reference.

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Preferences 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F of
Public Storage, [nc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F and
incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 7.00% Curulative Preferred Stock, Series G of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.00% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Determination of Preferences of 6.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H of Public
Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H and incorporated
herein by reference,

Amendment to Certificate of Determination of Determination of Preferences of Cumulative Preferred
Stock, Series G (8.875%), H (8.45%), I (8.625%), J (8%), K (8.25%), L (8.25%), M (8.75%), N (9.5%), O
{9.125%) and P (8.75%) of Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
November 22, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

Revised Bylaws of Storage Equities, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4/A
(SEC File No. 33-64971) and incorporated herein by reference.

83



3.6l

3.62

3.63

3.64

3.65

3.66

3.67

368

3.69

370

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on May 9, 1996. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-4 (Sec File No. 333-03749) and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bvlaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on June 26, 1997. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form §-3/A (SEC File No. 333-41123) and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on January 6, 1998. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3/A (SEC File No. 333-41123) and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on February 10, 1998. Filed with Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 19, 1998 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on March 4, 1999. Filed with Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K. dated March 4, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on May 6, 1999. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly perioed ended March 31, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on November 7, 2002, Filed with Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 14-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2002 and incorporated herein
by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on May 8, 2003. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Storage, Inc. adopted on August 5, 2003. Filed with Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2003 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Amendment to Bylaws of Public Sterage, Inc. adopted on March 11, 2004, Filed with Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the yvear ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended Management Agreement between Registrant and Public Storage Commercial Properties Group,
Inc. dated as of February 21, 1995. Filed with Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference.

Second Amended and Restated Management Agreement by and among Registrant and the entities listed
therein dated as of November 16, 1995, Filed with PS Partners, Ltd.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1996 (SEC File No. 001-11186) and incorporated herein by reference.

Limited Partnership Agreement of PSAF Development Partners, L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 1997 and incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement of Limited Partnership of PS Business Parks, L.P. Filed with PS Business Parks, Inc.’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 1998 (SEC File No. 001-13709)
and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Storage Trust Properties, L.P. (March 12,
1999). Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30,
1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

Limited Partncrship Agreement of PSAC Development Partners, L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated November 15, 1999 and incorperated herein by reference.
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10.7

10.8

10.9

16.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.13

10.16

10.17

10.18

Agreement of Limited Liability Company of PSAC Storage Investors, L.L.C. Filed with Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 15, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PSA Institutional Partners, L.P. Filed with
Registrant’s Annual Report cn Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999 and incorporated herein
by reference.

Amendment to Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PSA Institutional Partners,
L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2000
and incorporated herein by reference.

Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PSA Institutional
Partners, L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March
31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of PSA Institutional
Partners, L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
September 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Limited Partnership Agreement of PSAF Acquisition Partners, L.P. Filed with Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.

Credit Agreement by and among Registrant, Wells Fargo Bank, National Asscciation, as agent, and the
financial institutions party thereto dated as of November 1, 2001. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference.

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement by and among Registrant, Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, as agent, and the financial institutions party thereto dated as of March 25, 2004. Filed with
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Note Purchase Agreement with respect to $100,000,000 of Senior Notes of Storage Trust Properties, L.P.
dated as of January 20, 1997. Filed with Storage Trust Realty’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1996 (SEC File No. 001-13462) and incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Storage Trust Realty, Registrant and Newco Merger
Subsidiary, Inc. dated as of November 12, 1998. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form
S-4 (SEC File No. 333-68543) and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. | to Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Storage Trust Realty, Registrant,
Newco Merger Subsidiary, Inc. and STR Merger Subsidiary, Inc. dated as of January 19, 1999. Filed with
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-4/A (SEC File No. 333-68543) and incorporated herein by
reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of December 13, 1995, among Registrant, The First National Bank of Boston,
and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depesitary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of §-7/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8-7/8% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series G and incorporated herein by reference.

85



10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

Deposit Agreement dated as of January 23, 1996, among Registrant, The First National Bank of Boston,
and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 8.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form B-A/A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.45% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series H and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of November 1, 1996, among Registrant, The First National Bank of Boston,
and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 8 5/8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series I. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8 5/8% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series I and incorporated herein by reference.

10.11  Deposit Agreement dated as of August 28, 1997 among Registrant, The First National Bank of
Boston, and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing
1/1,000 of a Share of 8% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series J. Filed with Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series J and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of January 19, 1999 among Registrant, BankBoston, N.A. and the holders of
the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8 1/4%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series K. Filed with Registrant's Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A
relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8 1/4% Cumulative Preferred
Stock, Series K and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of March 10, 1999 among Registrant, BankBosten, N.A. and the holders of the
depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of 2 Share of 8 1/4%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series L. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-AfA
relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8§ 1/4% Cumulative Preferred
Stock, Series L and incorporated herein by reference,

Deposit Agreement dated as of August 17, 1999 among Registrant, BankBoston, N.A. and the holders of
the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.75%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series M. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form §-A/A
relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.75% Cumulative Preferred
Stock, Series M and incorporated herein by reference,

Deposit Agreement dated as of January 14, 2000 among Registrant, BankBoston, N.A. and the holders of
the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of Equity
Stock, Series A. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A relating to the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of Equity Stock, Series A and incorporated herein by
reference,

Deposit Agreement dated as of January 19, 2001 among Registrant, Fleet National Bank and the holders of
the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of §.600%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Q. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A
(SEC File No. 0010-08389) relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of
8.600% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series @ and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of September 28, 2001 among Registrant, Fleet National Bank and the holders
of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of
8.000% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series R. Filed with Regisirant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A
relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 8.000% Cumulative Preferred
Stock, Series R and incorporated herein by reference,
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10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

1032

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

Deposit Agreement dated as of October 31, 2001 among Registrant, Fleet National Bank and the holder of
the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.875%
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series 8. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating
to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.875% Cumulative Preferred Stock,
Series S and incorporated hersin by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of January 18, 2002 among Registrant, Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and
the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series T. Filed with Registrant's Registration Statement on
Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.625% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series T and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of February 19, 2002 among Registrant, Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and
the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 7.625% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series U. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.625% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series U and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of September 30, 2002 among Registrant, Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and
the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 7.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series V. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.500% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series V and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of October 6, 2003 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 171,000 of a Share of 6.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W. Filed with Registrant’s
Regisiration Statement on Form 8-A refating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.500% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series W and incorporated hergin by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of November 13, 2003 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the helders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.4350% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series X. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.450% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series X and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of March 5, 2004 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A, and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.250% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Z. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of §.250% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Z and incorporated herein by reference,

Deposit Agreement dated as of March 31, 2004 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of June 30, 2004 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 7.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 7.125% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B and incorporated herein by reference.
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10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

1043

10.44

10.45%

10.46*

10.47*

Deposit Agreement dated as of September 13, 2004 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.60% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series C. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.60% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series C and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of February 28, 2005 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.18% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 2-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.18% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series D and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of April 27, 2005 among Registrant, Equiserve, Inc., Equiserve Trust
Company, N.A. and the holders of the depcsitary receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
Share of 6.75% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series E and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of August 23, 2005 among Registrant, Computershare Shareholder Services,
Inc., Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and the holders of deposifary receipts evidencing Depositary Shares
Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F. Filed with
Registrant’s Registration Statement en Form §-A relating to Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000
of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated as of October 3, 2005 among Regisirant, Computershare Shareholder Services,
Inc., Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and the holders of depositary receipts evidencing additional
Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F.
Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each
Representing 1/1,000 of a Share of 6.45% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series F and incorporated herein by
reference.

Deposit Agreement dated December 12, 2005 among Registrant and Computershare Shareholder Services,
Inc., Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. and the holders of the depositary receipts evidencing the Depositary
Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a share of 7.00% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G. Filed with
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing
1/1,000 of a Share of 7.00% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series G and incorporated herein by reference.

Deposit Agreement dated January 19, 2006 among Registrant and Computershare Trust Company N.A. and
the holders of the depository receipts evidencing the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a
share of 6.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A relating to the Depositary Shares Each Representing 1/1,000 of a share of 6.95% Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series H and incorporated herein by reference.

Intentionally omitted.

Registrant®s 1990 Stock Option Plan. Filed with Registrant’s Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1994 and incorporated herein by reference,

Registrant’s 1994 Stock Option Plan. Filed with Registrant’s Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997 and incorporated herein by reference.

Registrant®s 1996 Stock Option and Incentive Plan. Filed with Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference.
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10.50%

10.51*

10.52*

14.53%

10.54*

10.55*

10.56*

10.57*

10.58*

10.59*

10.60*

10.61

10.62

11

12

Registrant’s 2000 Non-Executive/Non-Director Stock Option and Incentive Plan. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form §-8 {SEC File No. 333-52400) and incorporated herein by reference.

Registrant’s 2001 Non-Executive/Non-Director Stock Option and Incentive Plan. Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-8 {SEC File No. 333-59218) and incorporated herein by reference.

Registrant’s 2001 Stock Option and Incentive Plan. Filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 3-8 (SEC File No. 333-59218) and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of 2001 Stock Option and Incentive Plan Non-qualified Stock Option Agreement. Filed with
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly peried ended September 30, 2004 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement. Filed with the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) for
the quarterly pericd ended September 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of 2001 Stock Option and Incentive Plan Stock Option Agreement. Filed with Registrant’s Quarterly
Report en Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Public Storage, Inc. Performance Based Compensation Plan for Covered Employees. Filed with
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8.K dated May 11, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

Storage Trust Realty 1994 Share Incentive Plan. Filed with Storage Trust Realty’s Annual Repert on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997 (SEC File No. 001-13462) and incorporated herein by
reference.

Storage Trust Realty Retention Benus Plan effective as of November 12, 1998, Filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC File No. 333-68543) and incorporated herein by reference,

Form of Indemnity Agreement. Filed with the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference,

Employment Agreement between Registrant and B. Wayne Hughes dated as of November 16, 1995, Filed
with Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995 and incorporated
herein by reference.

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Harvey Lenkin dated as of August 5, 2003. Filed with
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2003 and incorporated
herein by reference.

Consulting Agreement between Registrant and Harvey Lenkin dated as of June 30, 2005. Filed with
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 1, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference,

Merger Agreement, dated as of March 6, 2006, by and among Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc., ASKL Sub
LLC and Public Storage, Inc. Filed with Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 6, 2006
and incorporated herein by reference.

Vating Agreement, dated as of March 6, 2006, by and among Charles K. Barbo and Public Storage, Inc..
Filed with Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 6, 2006 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Statement Re: Computaticn of Earnings per Share. Filed herewith.

Statement Re: Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. Filed herewith,
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14 Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers. Filed with the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2003 and incorporated hercin by reference.

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant. Filed herewith.

23 Consent of Independent Auditors. Filed herewith.

31.1 Certification pursuant 1o Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Filed herewith.
312 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, Filed herewith.

32 Certification pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Filed herewith.

*  Compensatory benefit plan or arrangement or management contract.

(1) SEC File No. 001-08389 unless othetrwise indicated.

90



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
the Registrant has duly caused this report 1o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date; March 15, 2006

PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.

By: /s/ Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

Ronald L. Havner, Jr., Vice-Chairman of
the Board, Chief Executive Officer and

President

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has
been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates

indicated.

Signature

Title

Date

/s{ Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

/sf John Reves

John Reves

/s/ B. Wayne Hughes

B. Wayne Hughes
s/ Harvey Lenkin

Harvey Lenkin

s/ B. Wayne Hughes, Jr,
B. Wayne Hughes, Jr.

/s/ Robert J. Abernethy

Robert J. Abernethy
fs/ Dann V. Angelaff

Dann V. Angeloff
/s/ William C. Baker

William C. Baker

/s/ John T. Evans

John T. Evans

/s/ Uri P. Harkham

Uri P. Harkham

/s/ Daniel C. Staton

Daniet C. Staton

Vice-Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer, President and Director
{principal executive officer)

Senior Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

{principal financial officer and principal accounting officer)
Chairman of the Board

Ditector

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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March 15, 2006

March 15, 2006

March 15, 2006
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SCHEDULES

{Item 15 (a))

Page

References
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ... F-1
Consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 ....cvvviiiiiiiiiiommmsinnssnissnsssssns F.2
For each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005:
Consolidated StAteMENTS OF IMCOIME . .o..vviviiriiririeeeeieesies e seieesresre st sttt sbasbe b b asbeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseaneas F-3
Consolidated statements of shareholders” equUIty ... oo F-4
Consolidated statements of cash flows.........coc i F-5-F-6
Notes to consolidated financial STAEMENES ......vieicvivievisreriansaraesseeesaseeereeserereeseamssgeesseamesesessessenssseneas F-7 -F-41
Schedule:
III — Real estate and accumulated depreciation.........coccooceeeenininn TR F-42 — F-91

All other schedules have been omitted since the required information is not present or not present in amounts
sufficient to require submission of the schedule, or because the information required is included in the consolidated
financial statements or notes thercto.



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOTUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Public Storage, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Public Storage, Inc. as of December 31, 2005 and
2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2005. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule [isted in the
Index at Item 15(a). These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial
statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated firancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Public Storage, Inc. at December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the consclidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement
schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whele, presents fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein,

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the effectiveness of Public Storage, [nc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2003,
based on criteria established in fnternal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 10, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Los Angeles, California

March 10, 2006

F-1



PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2005 and 2004
{amounts in thousands, except share data)

December 31,
2005

December 31,
2004

ASSETS

Cash and cash equIvAIEIES ... ..o e e e e et $ 493,501
Real cstate facilities, at cost:

4,390,127

3 366,255

1,431,148
4,079,602

5,930,484

Accumulated depreciation ... ... e e e (1,500,128)

5,510,750
(1,320,200)

4,430,356
CONSLOUCTION I11 PIOCESS .. vvree vt sireees i eane s sesras s s e ettt e bbb es 54,472

4,190,550
56,160

4,484,828

Investment in real EState SIIIIES ..o v e emme e ra s e vesararerarasens 328,555
GOOAWIL.. oottt e e s erer st e e e e e e 78,204
Intangible asscts, net.. 98,081
Other assets .. 69,317

4,246,710

341,304
78,204
104,685
67,632

Total BEEETS - ot oo emem et et et eeae s e e e e pes bt e et $ 5,552,486

$ 5,204,790

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Notes payable ... $ 113,950
Debt to joint venture partner 35,697
Preferred stock called for rcdcmptlon 172,500
Accrued and other liabilities... 159,360

$ 129519
16,095

54,875
145,431

Total Labilities. ........ceeeeeieee ettt et ee e 481,507
Minority intcrest:
Preferred partnership iRIEIEstS ..o i s e e s 225,000
Other partnership interests... 28,970
Commitments and contlngenc:cs (Note 16) -
Sharcholders’ equity:

Cumulative Preferred Stock, $0.01 par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized,
1,698,336 shares issued (in series) and outstanding, (3,980,186 at December 31,
2004) at liquidation preference....

Commen Stock, $0.10 par value, 200 000 000 sharcs authonzcd 128 089 563 sha:cs
issued and outstanding (128,526,450 at December 31, 2004) ... 12,809

Equity Stock, Serics A, $0.01 par value, 200,000,000 sha:cs authorlzcd 8, ?44 ]93
shares issued and outstandmg (8.776.102 at December 31, 2004}.... .

Paid-in capital....

Cumulative net income.. et

Cumulative dlqmbutmns pald (3,314,137)

2,498,400

2,430,671
3,189,266

345,920

316,000
118,903

2,102,150
12,853
2,457,568

2,732,873
(2,875.477)

Total shareholders equny 4,817,009

4,429,967

Total liabilities and shareho]ders cqully $ 5,552,486

3 5,204,790

See accompanying notes.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005

(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Rental income:
Self-s10Ta28 FACHITES ..oovvvvirn e e s
Commercial properties............
Containerized storage facilities..,
Ancillary Operations...........ceevreeerene.
Interest and OIHET IMCOTIIE. ..ocoi i e e e e e

Expenses:
Cast ol operations (cxcluding depreciation and amortization belowy):
Storage facilities ... ROTPOTY
Commercial propcmcs
Containerized storage facnlmcs
Ancillary opgrations ..
Depreciation and amortization
General and administrative ..
[nterest expense, including mterest pald to rc]atcd part) (Notc 9}

Income from continuing operations before equity in earnings of real
cstate entitics, casualty loss, gain on disposition of real estate and real
estate investments, and minority interest in income...........ccooveeeinees

Equity in earnings of real estate entities (Note 5) ..o
Casualty loss .. .
Gain on dlsposmon of rcal estate and rcal cstatc 1nvc5tmcnls
Minority interest in income:
Preferred partnership interests:
Based on ongoing distributions paid....
Special distribution and reslructurmg a]lccat;on (Notc 9)
Other partnership interests, .,
Income from continuing operations
Discontinued operations (Note 3) ...

Net income allocation;

Allocable to preferred shareholders:
Based on distributions paid ............
Based on redemptions of preferred szock (Note 2)

Allocable to Equity Stock, Series A .

Allocable to commeon sharcholders.......ciieime

Net income per common share ~ basic
CONtinUINg OPerations ... ..o oevrererisereerereiess ettt raes

Discontinued opErationg ..o e

Net income per common share — diluted
Continuing 0Perations ...
Discontinued OPErations ... .o eiereeiee e rerres e erssies s anenees

Net income per deposna:y share of Equlty Stock, Series A (basic and
diluted) .. e LR e R re e en e e e e nr e

Basic wclghtcd average common shares outstandmg

Diluted weighted average comtmnon shares outstandmg

Weighted average shares of Equity Stock, Series A (bastc and d1lutcd)

2005 2004 2003
$ 952,284 862,809 797,521
11,560 10,750 11,001
16,497 19,355 23,991
64,173 60,996 58,506
16,447 5,391 2,537
1,060,961 959,301 893,956
320,919 300,680 280,722
4,448 4,328 4,583
12,886 11,774 13,939
40,378 45,487 41,938
196,397 183,063 184,063
21,115 18,813 17,127
8216 760 1,121
604,359 564,905 543,493
456,602 354,396 350,463
24,883 22,564 24,966
(1,917 (1,250) -
3,099 1,317 1,007
(16,147) (22,423) (26,906)
(874) {10,063) .
{15,630} {17,427 (16,797)
450,016 367,114 332,733
6.377 {901) 3,920

$§ 456,393 366,213 336,653
§ 173,017 157,925 146,196
7,538 8,724 7,120
21,443 21,501 21,501
254,395 178,063 161,836

$ 456,393 366,213 336,653
$ 1.93 1.40 1.26
0.05 (0.01) 0.03

$ 1.98 1.39 1.29
5 1.92 1.39 1.25
0.05 {0.01) 0.03

3 1.97 1.38 1.28
$ 2.45 245 245
128,159 127,836 125,181
128,819 128,681 126,517
8,752 8,776 8.776

See accompanying notes.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For each of the three years in the peried ended December 31, 2005
{amounts in thousands)

2005 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income ..., ......... cerrsrrerneens 3 456,393 $ 366,213 $ 336,653
Adjustments to reconcﬁe nct income to net cash prowdcd by opcratmg
activities:
Amortization of note premium (Note 7). {1,026) . -
Excess of effective interest over cash |ntcroqt pald on dobt to _|omt vonturc panncr
{Note 8) .. 4035 - “
Gain on sale of rea] eqtato as‘;ets (3,279 (2,288) {6,128)
Casualty loss (Note 2) ... 2,592 1,250 -
Dcprematlon and a.mortlzanon 196,397 133,063 184,063
Equity in earnings of Real Estate Emmes (24.883) (22,564} {24,966)
Distributions received from the Real Estatc Entltlcs (Notc 5] 23,112 20,961 17,754
Non cash portion of stock-based compensation expense........... 3,883 2,490 530
Minority interest in income .. 32,651 49,913 43,703
Depreciation, impairment losses and gam on sale of non- real estale assets
associated with discontinued operations {NOE 3) ..o e {1,055} 2,857 7,169
Other Operating activiti®s ..... ... e s 11,858 14,769 12,60%
Total adjustments ................ 235,635 250,451 234,734
Net cash provided by opcraung ACHVITICS. ..o s s 692,048 616,664 571,387
Cash flows from invesling activities:
Principal payments received on mortgage notes receivable ... - 18 23814
Repayment/(issuance) ol notes receivable to affiliaies........coi i - 103,000 {100,000}
Capital improvements to real estate facilities ... {25,890) {35,868) {30,17%)
Construction in process.. {86,248) (71,602) {102,428)
Acquisition of minority mtcrcsts {Notc 9) (92,815) (24,851 {9,867
Acquisition of real estate facilities .. (254,549) (139,794) -
Investments in real estate entities.. N - (3,005) (340}
Praceeds from the sale of real estatc and real estate |nvcstmcr1ts 14,755 12,648 34,883
Maturity of held to maturity debt securities (NOt& 2} ..oooviiiir e 7.452 20,729 10,205
Acquisition of held to matunty debt securities (Notc 2) (6,361) (13,663) (21,940)
Other investing activitics... v SOT U UUU U U TV T UP U U URRUPURRO - (2,250) (9,285)
Net cash used in lnvcstlng BCHVITIES 11 rere e e eaers s er e er e e ara e {(443.656) {157,638) (205,133)
Cash flows from financing activitics;
Principal payments on notes payable and revolving line of credit........ccoveeiecveeiicnns (14,543) {41,204) (39.837)
Repayment of debt to related party (Note 9) .. (64,513) - -
Net proceeds from the issuance of common stock e 7,511 49,929 68,618
Net proceeds from the issuance of cumulative prcferred stock 606,583 476,234 244,146
Repurchase of common stock... eieterar e enaan {4,990} {20,295) (6,001)
Redemption of cumulativeg preforrod stock (112,409} (316,331) (87,535)
Redemption of preferred partnership mtcrcst {85,000} - -
Distributions paid to shareholders.. {438,660) (410,260) {393,561)
Distributions paid to holders ofprcferrcd partncrshlp 1ntercsts (Note 9] {16,147) (30,423 {26,906}
Distributions paid to minority interests, net of reinvestments .. e (18,177) (21,349) {23,469}
Net proceeds from financing through acquisition joint vcnture (Note 8] 19,197 16,095 -
Net cash used in financing actiVItiEs ... e e e e e s eeer e s (121,146) {297,604) (264,545}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents. . . 127,246 161,422 101,700
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year 366,255 204,333 103,124

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year..........cviieive . 3 493,501 £ 366,255 $ 204,833

See accompanying notes.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For each of the three years in the peried ended December 31, 2005
{amounts in thousands)

{Continued)
2005 2004 2003
Supplemental schedule of non cash investing and financing activities:
Retirement of Common Stock and Equity Stock, Series A, received as a
distribution from affiliated entities (Note 5):
COMMON SI0CK. c..tctvevevre it eees e eeesaraeesmt s rasesereses et e s raresasesesararesamnaransennes $ (64) $ - $ -
Paid-in capital.... (14,456)
Investment in rca] cslate cntmcs 14,520 - -
Acquisition of minority interest in Consolldatcd Jomt Vcnturc in cxchangc for.,,,
debt (Note 9):
Minority interest — Other partncrship INIEEESTE v e e v (62,013) “ .
Real estate facilities... {2,500) - -
Debt to related party 64,513 . .
Acquisition of real cstate fac111t1cs in exchangc for mmorlty mtcrests and
assumption of mortgage notes payable:
Real estate facilities.. - {119,693) -
Mortgage notes payab]c - 94,693 -
Preferred partnership mtcrcsts . 25,000 -
Acquisition of minority interest in exchangc for COTION qmck (N mc 9)
Real estate facilities... . . {16,687}
Minority interest .. . . - - (6,690}
Issuance ofCammon Stock to acqulre mmomy 1nterests - - 13,510
Exchange of Common Stock for Common Stock, Series B:
Reduction in Common Stock, Series B (7,000,000 shares) - - (700}
Increase in Common Stock (7,000,000 shares).... - - 700

See accompanying notes.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005

Description of the business

Public Storage, Inc. (the “Company™) is a California corporation, which was organized in 1980. We
are a fully integrated, self-administered and self-managed real estate investment trust (“REIT") whose principal
business activities include the acquisition, development, ownership and operation of self-storage facilities which
offer storage spaces for lease, generally on a month-to-month basis, for personal and business use. In addition,
we have (i) interests in commercial properties, containing commercial and industrial rental space, (ii) interests
in facilitics that lease storage containers, and {iii) ancillary operations comprised principally of reinsurance of
policies against losses to goeds stored by our self-storage tenants, retail sales and truck rentals at our self-
storage locations.

Any references to the number of properties and square footage is unaudited.
At December 31, 2005, we had direct and indirect equity interests in 1,501 self-storage facilities

located in 37 states and operating under the “Public Storage” name. We also have direct and indirect equity
interests in approximately 19 million net rentable square feet of commercial space located in 10 states.

Summary of sighificant accounting policies

Consolidation policy and basis of presentation

Entities in which we have an interest are first evaluated to determine whether, in accordance with the
provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Interpretation No. 46R, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities,” they represent Variable Interest Entities. Variable Interest Entities in which we are primary
beneficiary are consclidated. No entities were determined to be variable interest entities during the three years
ended December 31, 2005. Entities that are not Variable Interest Entities that we control, determined based our
ownership of a voting interest excess of 50% are consolidated.

We control 34 such entities and, accordingly, the consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of these entities {the “Consolidated Entities™) as well as those of the Company. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. Collectively, the Company and the Consolidated
Entities cwn a total of 1,470 real estate facilities, consisting of 1,463 self-storage facilities, three industrial
facilities used by the containerized storage operations and four commercial properties.

At December 31, 2005, we had equity investments in eight limited partnerships in which we do not
have a controlling interest. These limited partnerships collectively own 38 self-storage facilities, which are
managed by the Company. In addition, we own approximately 44% of the common equity of PS Business
Parks, Inc, (“PSB’"), which owns and operates 17.6 million net rentable square feet of commercial space as of
December 31, 2005, We do not contro! these entities; accordingly, our investments in these limited partnerships
and PSB (collectively the “Unconsclidated Entities™) are accounted for using the equity methed.

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the December 31, 2005
presentation. In previous presentations, net income from our truck rental, merchandise sales, and property
management operations were included on a net basis in “Interest and other income™ in our consolidated
statements of income. In our current presentation, revenues with respect to each of these operations, along
with revenues from our tenant reinsurance operations, are included under the caption “Revenues: Ancillary
operations™ and the related cost of operations are included in “Expenses: Cost of operations - Ancillary
operations” on our consolidated statements of income. Certain reclassifications have also been made from
previous presentations as a result of discontinued operations (See Note 3).
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005

Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with United States generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Income taxes

For all taxable years subsequent to 1980, the Company qualified and we intend to continue to qualify
the Company as a REIT, as defined in Section 856 of the Internal Revenue Code. As a REIT, we are generally
not taxed on that portion of our taxable income that is distributed to our shareholders, provided that we meet
certain tests. We believe we have met these tests during 2005 and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes
has been made in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Financial instruments

We have estimated the fair value of our financial instruments using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop
estimates of market value. Accordingly, estimated fair values are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that
could be realized in current market exchanges.

For purposes of financial statement presentation, we consider all highly liquid financial instruments
such as short-term treasury securities or investment grade short-term commercial paper to be cash equivalents.

Due to the short period to maturity of our cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other
financial instruments included in other assets, and accrued and other liabilities, the carrying values as presented
on the consolidated balance sheets are reasonable estimates of fair value. The approximate fair value of notes
payable is presented in Note 7 below.

Financial assets that are exposed to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and
accounts receivable. Cash and cash equivalents, which consist of short-term investments, including commercial
paper, are only invested in entities with an investment grade rating. Accounts receivable are not a significant
portion of total assets and are comprised of a large number of individual customers.

Included in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2005 is $18,962,000 ($1,984,000 at December
31, 2004) held by our captive insurance entities. Insurance and other regulations place significant restrictions
on our ability to withdraw these funds for purposes other than insurance activities. Other assets at December
31, 2005 include investments totaling $19,838,000 ($20,929,000 at December 31, 2004) in held to maturity
Federal government agency securities stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Real Estate Facilities

Real estate facilitics are recorded at cost. Costs associated with the acquisition, development,
construction, renovation, and improvement of properties are capitalized. Interest, property taxes, and other
costs associated with development incurred during the construction period are capitalized as building cost.
Expenditures for repairs and maintenance expense are charged to expense when incurred. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the buildings and improvements,
which are generally between 5 and 25 years.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Accounting for Acquisition Joint Venture

In January 2004, we entered into a joint venture parmership with an institutional investor for the
purpose of acquiring up to $125.0 million of existing self*storage properties in the United States from third
parties (the “Acquisition Joint Venture”). The Acquisition Joint Venture is funded entirely with equity
consisting of 30% from the Company and 70% from the institutional investor. For a six-month period
beginning 54 months after formation, we have the right 1o acquire our partner’s interest based upon the market
value of the properties. If we do not exercise our option, our partner can elect to purchase our interest in the
properties during a six-month period commencing upon expiration of our six-month option period. If our
partner fails to exercise its option, the Acquisition Jaint Venture will be liquidated and the proceeds will be
distributed 1o the partnets according to the joint venture agreement.

We have determined that the Acquisition Joint Venture is not a variable interest entity, and we do not
control this entity. Therefore, we do not consclidate the accounts of the Acquisition Joint Venture on our
consolidated financizal statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Acquisition Joint Venture acquired two facilities
directly from third parties at an aggregate cost of $9,086,000. We account for our investment with respect to
these facilities using the equity method, with our pro rata share of the income from these facilities recorded as
“Equity in earnings of real estate entities” on our consolidated statements of income, See Note 5 for further
discussion of these amounts.

In December 2004, we sold seven facilities to the Acquisition Joint Venture for an aggregate of
$22,993,000. During the first quarter of 2005, we sold an interest in three additional facilities to the Acquisition
Joint Venture for an aggregate of 527,424,000. Due to our continuing interest in these facilities and the
likelihood that we will exercise our option to acquire our partner’s interest, we have accounted for our partner’s
investment (335,697,000 and §16,095,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively) in these transactions to
be, in substance, debt financing. Accordingly, our partner’s investment with respect to these ten facilities is
accounted for as a liability on our consolidated balance sheet under the caption “Debt to joint venture partner,”
with our partnet’s share of operations with respect to these ten facilities accounted for as interest expense on our
consclidated statements of income. Quarterly we review the fair value of this liability and to the extent fair
value exceeds the carrying value of the liability an adjustment will be made to increase the liability to fair value,
no adjustments were necessary in 2005 or 2004 (See Note 8).

Evaluation of asset impairment

We evaluate impairment of goodwill annually through a two-step process. In the first step, if the fair
value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill applies is equal to or greater than the carrying amount of the
assets of the reporting unit, including the goodwill, the goodwill is considered unimpaired and the second step is
unnecessary. If, however, the fair value of the reporting unit including goodwill is less than the carrying
amount, the second step is performed. In this test, we compute the implied fair value of the goodwill based
upon the altocations that would be made to the goodwill, other assets and liabilities of the reporting unit if a
business combination transaction were consummated at the fair value of the reporting unit. An impairment loss
is recorded to the extent that the implied fair value of the goodwill is less than the goodwill’s carrying amount.
No impairments of our goodwill were identified in our annual evaluations at December 31, 2003, 2004, and
2005.

We evaluate impairment of long-lived assets on a quarterly basis. We first evaluate these assets for
indicators of impairment such as a) a significant decrease in the market price of a long-lived asset, b) a



PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005

significant adverse change in the extent or manner in which a fong-lived asset is being used or in its physical
condition, c) a significant adverse change in legal factors or the business climate that could affect the value of
the long-lived asset, d} an acenmulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally projected for
the acquisition or construction of the long-lived asset, or e) a current-period operating or cash flow loss
combined with a history of operating or cash flow losses or a projection or forecast that demonstrates
continuing losses associated with the use of the long-lived asset. When any such indicators of impairment are
noted, we compare the carrying value of these assets to the future estimated undiscounted cash flows
attributable to these assets. If the asset’s recoverable amount is less than the carrying value of the asset, then an
impairment charge is booked for the excess of carrying value over the asset’s fair value.

Any fong-lived assets which we expect to sell or otherwise dispose of prior to its previously estimated
useful life is stated at what we estimate to be the lower of its estimated net realizable value (less cost to sell) or
its carrying value, During 2004 and 2003 we recorded impairment charges related to containers, trucks, and
other equipment in our containerized storage segment identified for closure (see Note 3). These impairment
charges were based upon the differential between book value and the estimated net realizable value, which was
based upon prices for similar assets, and were equal to the net proceeds ultimately received. No additional
impairments were identified from our evaluations, except as noted under “Accounting for casualty losses”
below.

Accounting for casualty losses

Our policy is to record casualty Josses or gains in the peried the casualty occurs equal to the
differential between (a) the book value of assets destroyed and {b) insurance proceeds, if any, that we expect to
receive in accordance with our insurance contracts. Potential insurance proceeds that are subject to
uncertainties, such as interpretation of deductible provisions of the governing agreements or the estimation of
costs of restoration, are treated as a contingent proceeds in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 5 (“SFAS 5™, and not recorded until the uncertainties are satisfied.

During 2003, we incurred casualty losses totaling $2,592,000 as a result of physical damage to our
facilities caused by hurricanes. These losses represent the excess of the aggregate net book values of the assets
damaged (85,987,000) over the insurance proceeds that we expect to receive of approximately $3,395,000. We
estimate, however, that the aggregate cost to repair damages to our facilities will be approximately $10.7
million. Also included in the caption “Casualty loss™ for the year ended December 31, 2005 is estimated
business interruption income of approximating $675,000, representing our estimated recovery from our insurers
for loss of business through December 31, 2005,

Included in the caption “Casualty loss” for the vear ended December 31, 2004 was $1,250,000,
representing the excess the net book value of assets damaged. We expect to receive no insurance proceeds for
our hurricane losses incurred in 2004,

Accounting for stock-based compensation

We utilize the Fair Value Methed (as defined in Note 12) of accounting for our employee stock options
issued after December 31, 2001, and utilize the APB 25 Method (as defined in Note 12) for employee stock
options issued prior to January 1, 2002. Restricted stock unit expense is recorded over the relevant vesting
period. See Note 12 for a full discussion of our accounting with respect to employee stock options and
restricted stock units.
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Other agsets

Other assets primarily consists of prepaid expenses, investments in held to maturity debt securities
{described below), accounts receivable, assets associated with our containerized storage business, merchandise
inventory and rental trucks.

As discussed in Note 3, during 2004 and 2003 asset impairment charges amounting to $1,575,000 and
32,479,000, respectively, were recorded with respect to containers and equipment utilized in the discontinued
containerized storage operations. No asset impairment charges were recorded during the year ended December
31, 2005. '

Included in depreciation and amortization expense for 2005, 2004 and 2003 is $3,804,000, £7,544,000,
and $6,427,000 respectively, related to depreciation of other assets. Included in discontinued operations for
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively, is depreciation expense of $29,000, $726,000, and 32,644,000 respectively,
related to containers and equipment used in the operations of the containerized storage business that have now
been discontinued.

Other assets at December 31, 2005 also includes investments totaling $19,838,000 ($20,929,000 at
December 31, 2004) in held to maturity debt securities stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Accrued and other liabilities

Accrued and other liabilities consist primarily of real and personal property tax accruals, prepayments
of rents, trade payables, losses and loss adjustment liabilities from our insurance programs (described below),
and accrued interest. Prepaid rent totals $26,145,000 and $26,289,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

STOR-Re Mutual lnsurance Company, Inc. (*“STOR-Re™), which is consolidated with the Company,
was formed in 1994 as an association captive insurance company owned by the Company and affiliates of the
Company. STOR-Re provides limited property and liability insurance to the Company and its affiliates for
losses incurred during policy periods prior to Aprit 1, 2004, and was succeeded by PS Insurance Company
Hawaii, Ltd. (“PSIC-H™), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company with respect to these insurance activities
for policy periods following March 31, 2004. We also utilize other insurance carriers to provide property and
liability insurance coverage in excess of STOR-Re’s and PSIC-H’s limitations which are described in Note 16.
STOR-Re and PSIC-H accrue liabilities for covered losses and loss adjustment expense, which at December 31,
2005 totaled $32,797,000 ($34,192,000 at December 31, 2004) with respect to insurance provided to the
Company and its affiliates.

Liabilities for losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount we determine from loss reports
and individual cases and an amount, based on recommendations from an independent actuary that is a member
of the American Academy of Actuaries using a frequency and severity methed, for losses incurred but not
reported. Determining the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expense is based upon estimates.
While we believe that the amount is adequate, the ultimate loss may be in excess of or less than the amounts
provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually
reviewed.

PS8 Insurance Company, Ltd (“PSIC"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, reinsured policies
against claims for losses to goods stored by tenants in our self-storage facilities for policy periods prior to
March 31, 2004. PSIC-H succeeded PSIC with respect to these tenant insurance activities effective April 1,
2004, Prior to January 1, 2006 both of these entities utilize third-party insurance coverage for losses from any
individual event that exceeds a loss of $500,000, to a maximum of $10,000,000. Commencing January 1, 2006,
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PSIC-H will cover losses up to §1,500,000 with third party insurers covering the next §9,000,000 from any
individual event. Losses below the third-party insurers’ deductible amounts are accrued as cost of operations
for the tenant insurance operations. Losses exceeding the third-party insurers limit are the responsibility of
PSIC-H.

Included in cost of operations — ancillary operations for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
are approximately $1.1 million and $1.5 million, respectively in estimated losses for tenant claims as a result of
damage sustained from hurricanes. The accrued fiability for losses and loss adjustment expense with respect to
tenant insurance activities totaled $4,773,000 at December 31, 2005 and $6,622,000 at December 31, 2004
including the unpaid portion of the aforementioned estimated losses from tenant claims.

Intangible assets and goodwill

Intangible assets consist of property management contracts ($163,000,000) that were acquired in 1995
and are net of accumulated amortization of $66,219,000 (360,315,000 at December 31, 2004). Included in
depreciation and amertization ¢xpense for each of the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 is
$6,604,000 with respect to the amortization of property management contracts. These assets have a defined life
and are amortized on a straight-line basis over a 25 year period. We expect amortization expense with respect to
property management contracts to be $6,604,000 per vear in each of the five years following the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Goodwill ($94,719,000) represents the excess of acquisition cost over the fair value of net tangible and
identifiable intangible assets acquired in business combinations. Each business combination from which our
Goodwill arose was for the acquisition of single businesses and accordingly, the allocation of our goodwili to
our business segments is based directly on such acquisitions. Goodwill is net of accumulated amortization of
316,515,000 at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. Qur goodwill has an indeterminate life and, in
accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, amortization of
goodwill ceased effective January 1, 2002,

Revenue and expense recognition

Rental income, which is generally earned pursvant to month-to-month leases for storage space, is
recognized as earned. Promotional discounts are recognized as a reduction to rental income over the
promotional period, which is generally during the first month of occupancy. Late charges and administrative
fees are recognized as income when collected. Tenant reinsurance premiums are recognized as premium
revenue when collected. Revenues from merchandise sales and truck rentals are recognized when earned.
Interest income is recognized as earned. Equity in earnings of real estate entities is recognized based on our
cwnership interest in the earnings of each of the unconsolidated real estate entities.

We accrue for property tax expense based upon estimates and historical trends. If these estimates are
incorrect, the timing of expense recognition could be affected.

Cost of operations, general and administrative expense, interest expense, and advertising expenditures
are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense totaled $31,743,000, $26,995,000, and $25,231,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

Environmental costs

Our policy is to accrue environmental assessments and estimated remediation cost when it is probable
that such efforts will be required and the related costs can be reascnably estimated. Qur current practice is to
conduct environmental investigations in connection with property acquisitions. Although there can be no
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assurance, we are not aware of any environmental contamination of any of our facilities, which individually or
in the aggregate would be material to our overall business, financial condition, or results of operations.

Net income per commeon share

Distributions paid to the holders of our Cumulative Preferred Stock totaling $173,017,000,
$157,925,000 and 5146,196,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, have
been deducted from net income to arrive at net income allocable to our commeoen shareholders.

Emerging lssues Task Force (“EITF”) Topic D-42, “The Effect on the Calculation of Earnings per
Share for the Redemption or the Induced Conversion of Preferred Stock” provides, among other things, that any
excess of the fair value of the consideration transferred to the holders of preferred stock redeemed over the
carrying amount of the preferred stock should be subtracted from net earnings to determine net earnings
available to common stockholders in the calculation of earnings per share. At the July 31, 2003 meeting of the
EITF, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Observer clarified that for purposes of applying EITF
Topic D-42, the carrying amount of the preferred stock should be reduced by the issuance costs of the preferred
stock, regardless of where in the stockholders’ equity section those costs were initially classified at the time
issuance.

In cenformity with the SEC Observer’s clarification, an additional $7,538,000 {$0.06 per diluted
share), $8,724,000 {$0.07 per diluted share) and $7,120,000 ($0.06 per diluted share) was allocated to our
preferred stockholders in connection with the redemption of such securities for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Net income allocated to our common shareholders has been further allocated between our two classes
of common stock; our regular common stock and our Equity Stock, Series A. The allocation among each class
was based upon the two-class method under which earnings per share for each class of common stock is
determined according to dividends declared (or accumulated) and participation rights in undistributed earnings.
Using the two-class methed, the Equity Stock, Series A was allocated net income of $21,443,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2005 and $21,501,000 for each of the years ended 2004 and 2003. The remaining net
income of $254,395,000, $178,063,000 and $161,836,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively, was allocated to our regular common stockholders.

Basic net income per share is computed using the weighted average common shares outstanding (prior
to the dilutive impact of stock options and restricted stock units outstanding). Diluted net income per common
share is computed using the weighted average common shares outstanding (adjusted for the dilutive impact of
stock options and restricted stock units outstanding, computed using the treasury stock method, that totaled
660,000 in 2005, 845,000 in 2004 and 1,336,000 in 2003).

Discontinued Operations

We segregate all of our disposed components that have operations that (i) can be distinguished from
the rest of the Company and (ii} will be eliminated from the ongoing operations of the Company in a disposal
transaction.

Since January 1, 2002, we have closed a total of 43 containerized storage facilities that were
determined to be non-strategic (the “Closed Facilities.”}. As the decision was made to close each facility, the
related assets were deemed not recoverable from operations and therefore asset impairment charges for the
excess of these assets’ net book value over their fair value (less costs to sell), determined based upon the values
of similar asscts, were recorded. These asset impairment charges totaled $1,575,000 and $3,229,000 (including
$750,000 with respect to a real estate facility previously utilized by one of the Closed Facilities) for the years
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ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. A loss on sale in the amount of $355,000 was also recorded
in 2003 in connection with the sale of the real estate facility previously utilized by the Closed Facilities.
Amounts for 2004 also include $416,000 in lease termination costs.

During 2005, we sold the non-real estate assets of six of the Closed Facilities, resulting in a gain of
approximately $1,143,000.

During 2005, in an eminent domain proceeding, one of our self-storage facilities located in the
Portland, Oregon market was entirely condemned.  We received the condemnation proceeds, totaling
$6,590,000, and recorded a gain of $3,180,000. During 2003, we sold five self-storage facilities and recorded
an aggregate gain on sale of $5,476,000. The historical operations of these six facilities are reported as
discontinued operations in the table below as the “Sold Self-Storage Facilities.”

During 2004, we sold a commercial property to a third party and recorded a gain on sale of $971,000.
The historical operating results of this facility are reported as discontinued operations in the table below as the
“Sold Commercial Facility,”

The following table summarizes the historical operations of the Closed Facilities, the Scld Self-Storage
Facilities, and the Sold Commercial Facility:

Discontinued Dperations:

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

Rental income:

Closed Facilities .....covmiimiinnn $ 95 § 7488 $ 19347

Sold Self-Storage Facilities ............ 461 654 2,242

Sold Commercial Facility ............... - 314 441
Total rental iNCOME .ooieeeivieeeceeees 556 8,456 22,030
Cost of operations:

Closed Fagilitics ... ..o.oororvvvecre, (194) (6,733} (15,157)

Sold Self-Storage Facilities .... (220) (241} (800)

Sold Comumercial Facility ....... - (81 {105)
Total cost of operations .......... (414) {7,035 (16,062)
Depreciation expense:

Closed Facilities ....ccovoivinen e 2% (1,1135) {3,335)

Sold Self-Storage Facilities ... (59} (85) (506)

Sold Commercial Facility ............... - {82) {99
Total depreciation expense ......c.vwe.. (88} (1,282) (3,940)
Other:

Asset impairment charges............... - {1,575) (3,229)

Lease termination costs.... - {416} -

Net gain on dispositions... 6,323 971 5,121
Total Other v 6,323 (1,020} 1,892
Total discontinued operations $ 6377 § ooy 3 1,920
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Real estate facilities
Activity in real estate facilities during 2003, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

2005 2004 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Operating facilities, at cost:

Beginning balance. ... ... ¥ 5510750 $ 5,125,498 $ 4988526
Property acquiSTHONS. ...ov o rnicansernis ismsirom e oo 254,549 259,487 -
Disposition offacdltles (8,582) (6,7835) (31,32
Completed projects opcncd for opcranons 36,888 93,017 121,437
Casualty loss (Note 2}.... (8,953) (2,874) -
Acquisition of minority mterest (Note 9) 69,942 6,539 16,687
Capital improvemsents ... 25,8%0 35,868 30,175
Ending balance 5,930,484 5,510,750 5,125,498
Accumuiated depreciation:
Beginfing balance. ... e {1,3290,200) (1,153,059) {987,546)
Additions during the year..., - {186,048) (169,471) {172,328)
Casualty loss (Note 2)......... 2,966 1,624 -
Disposition of FACIIIHES .1 oo e 3,154 706 6,813
Ending balance.............oocvee e neevcnni et {1,500,128) {[,320,200) (1,153,059
Construction in process:
Beginning Dalance ..o oo ettt e 36,160 81,856 105,323
Current development... 86,248 71,602 102,428
Dispositions ... s " (1,048) {4,281) (4,458)
Completed projects opened for opcratmns (86,888) (93,017) {121,437)
Ending balancc 54,472 56,160 81,856
Total real estate facilities. .....o.c.ovooeeuverreee e e § 4,484,828 $ 4,246,710 $ 4,054,295

Operating Facilities

In 2005, we acquired from third parties 32 self-storage facilities (2,390,000 net rentable square feet) at
an aggregate cost of $254,549,000 in cash.

During 2005, we opened six newly developed self-storage facilities (463,000 net rentabie square feet),
completed 11 projects to convert space previously used by our containerized storage business into 721,000 net
rentable square feet of self-storage space, and we completed seven expansion projects to existing self-storage
facilities adding 288,000 net rentable square feet. The total cost of these projects was approximately
$86,888,000.

During 2005, we disposed of various parcels of land for an aggregate of $8,165,000, recording a gain
on sale of approximately $3,099,000. In addition, we disposed of a facility in connection with an eminent
domain proceeding, for an aggregate of $6,590,000 recording a gain on sale of $5,180,000, which is included in
Discontinued Operations (see Note 3).

During the year ended December 31, 2004, we opened seven newly developed self-storage facilities
{505,000 net rentable square feet), completed nine projects to convert space previously used by our
containerized storage business into 604,000 net rentable square feet of self-storage space, and expanded the
square footage of our existing self-storage facilities (108,000 net rentable square feet) for an aggregate cost of
$91,498,000. In addition, we incurred $1,519,000 in additional costs with respect to projects completed in
2003.
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In 2004 we also acquired interests from third parties in 45 self-storage facilities (3,109,000 net rentable
square feet) at an aggregate cost of $259,487,000, comprised of $139,794,000 cash, $94,693,000 in assumed
debt (Note 7), and the issuance of $25 million of our Series Z Perpetual Preferred Units (Note 9).

During year ended December 31, 2004, we sold one discontinued commercial facility, four vacant
parcels of tand and received partial condemnation proceeds with respect to two existing self-storage facilities.
Total aggregate net proceeds totaled $12,648,000, We recorded a gain from these transactions of $2,288,000, of
which $1,317,000 is recorded to the line item “Gain on disposition of real estate and real estate investments * on
cur consolidated statement of income and $971,000 is recorded in discontinued operations {Note 3) with respect
to the aforementioned commercial facility.

In addition, in 2004, we recorded a $1,250,000 casualty loss with respect to real estate assets damaged
as a result of hurricanes occurring in the state of Florida. This casualty loss is comprised of $2,874,000 in
buildings and $1,624,000 in accumulated depreciation and is reflected on the consolidated statement of income
as “Casnalty Loss.” We expect to receive no insurance proceeds with respect to this loss.

During 2003, we opened 14 newly developed self-storage facilities with an aggregate cost of
$107,126,000. We also completed expansions to eight existing self-storage facilities with a total cost of
$12,533,000 and incurred additional costs with respect to facilities opened in prior years of $1,778,000.

During 2003, we sold five self-storage facilities and an industrial facility previously used by the
containerized storage operations for aggregate net proceeds of $20,950,000 of cash. An aggregate net gain on
sale of $5,121,000 was recorded for these sales, combined with an impairment charge in the amount of
$750,000 which was recorded when it was determined that the industrial facility would be sold for less than its
book value. The gain and impairment charge are included in Discontinued Operations. See Note 3,

In addition, during 2003 we sold excess land and completed the sale of two additional self-storage
facilities for aggregate net proceeds of $13,082,000, recognizing a net gain on sale of $691,000. The two self-
storage facilities had been operated by the buyer pursuant to a lease arrangement, with the lease income with
respect to these two facilities included in “Interest and Other Income.”

At December 31, 2005, the unaudited adjusted basis of real estate facilities for federal tax purposes
was approximately $3.7 billion (unaudited).

Construction in process

Construction in process at December 31, 2005 consists primarily of four self-storage facilities (338,000
net rentable square feet), 51 expansion projects and various remodeling projects to enhance the visual and
structural appeal of existing self-storage facilities (3,020,000 net rentable square feet) and seven projects to
convert space at former containerized storage facilities into self-storage space (553,000 net rentable square
feet).

Investments in real estate entities

At December 31, 2005, investments in real estate entities consist of our ownership interests in eight
partnerships, which principally own self-storage facilities, and our owmership interest in PSB. These interests
are non-controlling interests of less than 50% and are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Accordingly, earnings are recognized based upon our ownership interest in each of these entities. The
accounting policies of these entities are similar to ours.
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Approximately $46 million of our consolidated retained earnings is represented by undistributed
earnings of these Unconsolidated Entities.

During 2005, 2004 and 2003, we recognized earnings from our investments of $24,883,000,
$22,564,000, and $24,966,000, respectively, and received cash distributions totaling $23,112,000, $20,961,000,
and $17,754,000, respectively. In addition, during 2005, we received a distribution from affiliated entities of
635,885 shares of our common stock and 31,909 depositary shares of our Equity Stock, Series A, with an
aggregate book value of $14,520,000.

The following table sets forth our investments in the Unconsolidated Entities at December 31, 2005
and 2004 and our equity in earnings of real estate investments for each of the three years ended December 31,
2005:

Investments in Real Estate Entitics at Equiry in Earnings of Real Estate Entitics for the
December 31, year ¢ended December 31,
2005 2004 2005 2004 2003
lnvestment in PSB (a)............ $ 2880694 $ 284564 ¥ 18,757 3 16,895 § 19,687
Other investments .................... 36,996 53,883 6,118 5.742 5,279
Acquisition Joint Veoture ........ 2,865 2,857 8 {(73) “
Total .o 3 328,555 $ 341,304 3 24,883 3 22564 5 24966

(a) Included in equity in earnings for is the net impact of PSB’s gains on sale of real estate, impairment charges, and the
impact from applying EITF Topic D-42 aggregating $7,727,000, $4,544,000, and $187,000 in 2005, 2004 and 2003
respectively.

Investment in PS Business Parks, Inc. (“PSB™)

On January 2, 1997, we reorganized our commercial property operations into an entity now known as
PS Business Parks, Inc., a REIT traded on the American Stock Exchange, and an operating partnership
controlled by PS Business Parks, Inc. (collectively, the REIT and the operating partnership are referred to as
“PSB™). The Company, and certain Consclidated Entities, have a 44% common equity interest in PSB as of
December 31, 2005. This 44% common equity interest is comprised of the ownership of 5,418,273 shares of
PSB common stock and 7,305,355 limited partnership umits in the operating partnership; these limited
partnership units are convertible at our eption, subject to certain conditions, on a one-for-one basis into PSB
common stock. Based upon PSB’s trading price at December 31, 2005 ($49.20), the shares and units had a
market value of approximately $626,002,000 as compared to a book value of $288,694,000, which is
substantially equivalent to our underlying equity in this entity.

At December 31, 2005, PSB owned and operated approximately 17.6 million net rentable square feet

of commercial space. In addition, PSB manages commercial space owned by the Company and the
Consolidated Entities pursuant to property management agreements.
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The following table sets forth selected financial information of PSB; the amounts represent 100% of
PS5B’s balances and not our pro-rata share.

2005 2004
{Amount in thousands)

For the vear ended December 31,
Total revenue, interest and other INCOME oo viiviviererirrvenns $ 225,136 § 212,032

Depreciation and amortizatioft.........cc......... {76,285) (70,086)
Other expenses and casualty loss................ {73,053 (70,751}
Minority interest in continuing operations..........coceeoeeeoeeenene {16,227) (24,746}
Income from continuing Operations. ..o cecens 59,571 46,449
Income from discontinued operations {a) ... 15,723 15,694

NE INCOME 1o s s s e erar s 5 75,294 3 62,143

At December 31,

Total assets [primarily real estate Investments) ....oreens $ 1,463,678 ¥ 1,366,052
Total debt... 25,893 11,367
Oher 11abll1tlcs - 39,126 40,676
Preferred equity and preferred mmorlty mterests 729,100 638,600
Comimon equity and common minority interests.. 669,559 675,409

{a) Included in discontinued operations are net gains on sale of real cstate facilities totaling $18,109,600 and
$15,462,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, and minority interest totaling
$5,293,000 and $5,259,000 for the years ended Drecember 31, 2005 and 2004 respectively.

Other Investments

Other investments consist primarily of an average of approximately 41% common equity ownership in
seven limited partnerships that own an aggregate of 36 self-storage facilities. The book value of these
investments ($36,996,000) is approximately $18,011,000 higher than our aggregate underlying equity in these
entities; the portion allocated to building is amortized as a reduction to equity in earnings over 25-year period.

The following table sets forth certain condensed financial information (representing 100% of these
entities’ balances and not our pro-rata share) with respect to these investments;

2005 2004
{Amount in thousands)

For the year ended December 31,

Total revenue ...........c.... 3 29392 by 28,376
Cost of opcranons and othcr expcnses ..... (9,763) (9,870)
Depreciation and amortization.. (2,056) (2,247
Net 1ncome $ 17,573 5 16,259
At December 31
Total assets {primarily storage fﬂClllllCS)‘ $ 48,287 $ 58,124
Total liabilities... 1,982 1,853
Total Partners’ cqutty 46,305 56,271
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Acquisition Joint Venture

As described more fully under “Accounting for Acquisition Joint Venture” in Note 2, the Acquisition
Joint Venture was formed in January 2004 for the purpose of acquiring up to $125 million in existing self-
storage facilities {rom third parties. In 2004, the Acquisition Joint Venture acquired two self-storage facilities
directly from third parties at an aggregate cost of $9,086,000, of which our pro rata share was $2,930,000, and
our investment in these twe facilities is accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

The following table sets forth certain condensed financial information (representing 100% of the
Acquisition Joint Venture’s balances and not our pro-rata share) with respect to the two self-storage facilities
acquired by the Acquisition Joint Venture.

2005 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

For the vear ended December 31,

TOtal FEVEIIUC ...t ovvireeet ettt sbt st iesnns B 1,302 $ 447
Cost of operations and other expenses..... (482) (192)
Depreciation and amortization.........eveninni e, (270) (57)
INEL IMCOIIE e eeneeeeee e ee e e e renseeeeeeesseeassma e mrerasnneeenee B 550 $ 158
At December 31
Total assets (primarily storage facilities) .......ccocvervevvieeen. $ 8,442 $ 9,188
Total liabilities.......cco v e 62 11
Total Parners” equity. oo 8,380 8,157

Revelving line of credit

We have a $200 million revolving line of credit (the “Credit Agreement”) that has a maturity date of
April 1, 2007 and bears an annual interest rate ranging from the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR™)
plus 0.45% to LIBOR plus 1.20% depending on our credit ratings (currently LIBOR plus 0.45%). In addition,
we are required to pay a quarterly commitment fee ranging from 0.15% per annum to 0.30% per annum
depending on our credit ratings {currently the fee is 0.15% per annum). At December 31, 2005 and at March
15, 2006, we had no outstanding borrowings on our line of credit.

The Credit Agreement includes various covenants, the more significant of which require us to (i)
maintain a balance sheet leverage ratio of less than 0.55 to 1.00, (ii) maintain certain quarterly interest and
fixed-charge coverage ratios (as defined therein) of not less than 2.25 to 1.0 and 1.5 to 1.0, respectively, and
(iii) maintain a minimum total shareholders’ equity (as defined therein). In addition, we are limited in our
ability to incur additicnal borrowings (we are required to maintain unencumbered assets with an aggregate book
value equal to or greater than 1.5 times our unsecured recourse debt). We were in compliance with all
covenants of the Credit Agreement at December 31, 2003,

At December 31, 2005 and March 15, 2006, we had undrawn standby letters of credit, which reduces
our borrowing capability with respect to our line of credit by the amount of the letter of credit, totaling
$17,985,000 (513,935,000 at December 31, 2004). The beneficiaries of these standby letters of credit were
certain insurance companies asseciated with our captive insurance and tenant insurance activities,
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Notes payable

Notes payable at December 31, 2005 and 2004 consist of the following:

2003 2004

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
{Amounts in thousands)

Unsecured senior notes:
7.66% note due January 2007 ..o e $ 22,400 $ 23,080 $ 33,600 $ 35355

Mortgage notes payable:

7.134% and 8.75% mortgage notes secured by two real estate

facilities with an aggregate net book value of $10.8 million,

principal and intercst payable monthly, due at October 2009

and September 2028 .. . 1,484 1,632 1,629 1,782
3.05% mortgage notes (mcludmg unamomzcd notc prcrmum of

$1,921,000 and $2,382,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004,

respectively) secured by 235 real estate facilitics with an

aggregate net book value of $95.9 million, principal and

interest duc monthly, due at varying dates between October

2010 and May 2023 . 38,568 37,511 41,470 41,470
5.25% morigage notes (mcludmg unamortlzcd notc prcm:um of

$3,499,000 and $4,064,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004,

respectively) sceured by scven real estate facilitics with an

aggregate net book value of $80.2 million, principal and

interest duc monthly, duc at varying dates between June

2011 and July 203 51,498 50,679 52,820 52,820

Total notes payable.....ooooe i $113,950 S112,882 $129,519 $131,427

All of our notes payable are fixed rate. The unsecured senior notes require semi-annual interest and
annual principal payments to be paid and have various restrictive covenants, all of which have been met at
December 31, 2005.

All of the mortgage notes have prepayment penalties or restrictions on prepayment that make
prepayment of these notes economically impractical.

We assumed the 5.05% and 5.25% mortgage notes in connection with property acquisitions in 2004,
The stated interest rates on the notes range from 5.4% to 8.0% with a weighted average of approximately
6.65%. The notes were recorded at their estimated fair value based upon the estimated market rate of 5.05%
and 5.25%, an aggregate of approximately $94,693,000 as compared to actnal outstanding balances aggregating
approximately $88,247,000. This premium of approximately $6,446,000 over the principal balance of the notes
payable is amortized over the remaining term of the leans based upon the effective interest method. During the
year ended December 31, 2005, we recorded $6,639,008 in interest expense on our notes payable, comprised of
$7,665,000 in cash less $1,026,000 in amortization of premivm,
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At December 31, 2005, approximate principal maturities of notes payable are as follows:

Unsecured Mortgage
senior notes notes payable Total
{dollar amounts in thousands)

b 11,200 b 4,544 $ 15744
11,200 4,789 15,989
- 5,041 5,041
- 5237 5,237
- 5,276 5276
Thereafter.......oooi - 66,003 66,663
S 22400 $ 91,550 £ 113,950
Weighted average rate............. 7.7% 5.2% 3.7%

Interest paid (including interest related to the borrowings under the Credit Agreement, Debt to Joint
Venture Partner described in Note 8, and interest paid to Mr. Hughes described in Note 9) during 20035, 2004
and 2003 was $11,657,000, 4,377,000, and $7,131,000, respectively. In addition, in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
capitalized interest totaled $2,820,000, $3,617.000, and $6,010,000, respectively, related to construction of real
estate facilities.

Debt to Joint Venture Partner

As described more fully in Note 2, we accounted for certain transactions with the Acquisition Joint
Venture as financing transactions:

¢ On December 31, 2004, we sold seven self-storage facilities that we had acquired in 2004
from third parties to our Acquisition Joint Venture for $22,993,000, an amount that was equal
to fair value and our cost. Our partner’s equity contribution with respect to these transactions
was $16,095,000.

*  On January 14, 2005, we sold an 86.7% interest in three facilities to the Acquisition Joint
Venture for an aggregate amount of $27,424,000. Our partner’s equity contribution with
respect to these facilities was $19,197,000,

Our partner’s equity contributtons with respect to these transactions has been classified as debt under
the caption “Debt to Joint Venture Partner.” The balances of $35,697,000 and $16,095,000 as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, each approximates the fair value of our partners’ interest in these facilities as of each respective
date.

A total of $2,939,000 was recorded as interest expense on our consolidated statements of income with
respect to our Debt to Joini Venture Partner during the year ended December 31, 2005, representing our
partner’s pro rata share of net earnings with respect to the properties we sold to the Acquisition Joint Venture
(an 8.5% return on their investment); a total of $2,534,000 was paid to our joint venture partner (an 8.0% return
payable currently in accordance with the partnership agreement) during the year ended December 31, 2005,
with the debt balance increasing $405,000.

We expect that this debt will be repaid during 2008, assuming that we exercise our option to acquire
our partner’s interest in the Acquisition Joint Venture.
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Minority Interest

In consolidation, we classify ownership interests in the net assets of each of the Consolidated Entities,
other than our own, as minority interest on the consolidated financial statements. Mingrity interest in income
consists of the minority interests’ share of the operating results of the Consolidated Entities, or in the case of
preferred partnership interests, distributions paid, plus costs associated with the application of EITF topic D-42
as it relates to the redemption of preferred units,

Preferred partnership interests:

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had the following series of preferred partnership units
cutstanding:

Earliest At December 31, 2005 At December 31, 2004
Redemption Date or  Distribution Units Carrving Units Carrying
Series Dates Redeemed Rate Qutstanding Amount Qutstanding Amount
' {amounts in thousands)

Serics NN ........... March 17, 2010 6.400% 8,000 $ 200,000 8,000 § 200,000
Series Loeeevvecvriens Qctober 12, 2009 6.250% 1,600 25,000 1,000 25,000
Series N March 17, 2003 9.500% - - 1,600 40,000
Series O ... March 29, 2005 0.125% - - 1,800 45,000
9,000 $§ 225,000 12,400 $ 310,000

Total .o

Subject to certain conditions, the Series NN preferred partnership units are convertible into shares of
our 6.4% Series NN Cumulative Preferred Stock, and the Series Z preferred partnership units are convertible
into shares of our 6.25% Series Z Cumulative Preferred Stock,

The preferred partnership units are not redeemable during the first five years, thereafter, at our option,
we can call the units for redemption at the issuance amount plus any unpaid distributions. The Series NN
preferred partnership units are not redeemable by the holder. The holders of the Series Z preferred partnership
units have a one-time opticn, exercisable five years from issuance, to require us to redeem their units for $25.0
million in cash plus any unpaid distributions,

For each of the years ended December 31, 20035, 2004, and 2003, the holders of the preferred
partnership units were paid in aggregate approximately $16,147,000, $22,423,000, and $26,906,000,
respectively, in distributions (excluding the special distribution paid on March 22, 2004, described below), and
received an equivalent allocation of minority interest in earnings.

On March 17, 2005, we redeemed all the outstanding Series N preferred partnership units
($40,000,000) and on March 29, 2005, we redeemed all the outstanding Series O preferred partnership units
(845,000,000), at their carrying amount plus accrued distributions. The redemption of these preferred
partnership units resulted in an increase in income allocated to minority interests and a reduction to the
Company’s net income during the year ended December 31, 2005 of $874,000 as a result of the application of
EITF Topic D-42 which allocates the excess of the stated amount of the preferred partnership units over their
carrying amount to the holders of the redeemed securities.

During October 2004, in connection with property acquisitions, one of our consolidated operating
partnerships issued $25.0 million of 6.250% Series Z preferred partnership units.
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On March 22, 2004, certain investors who held $200 miilion of our Series N preferred partnership
units agreed, in exchange for a special distribution of $8,000,000, to exchange all their Series N preferred
partnership units for $200 million of our Series NN preferred partnership units. The investors also received a
distribution for dividends that accrued from January 1, 2004 through the effective date of the exchange. During
the year ended December 31, 2004, income allocated to minority interests was increased by $10,063,000 from
(i) the special distribution to the holders of the preferred units ($8,000,000) and (ii) the application of EITF
Topic D-42 ($2,063,000).

Other partnership interests

Minority interest at December 31, 20035 and 2004, and minority interest in income for the three years
ended December 31, 2005 with respect to the other partnership interests are comprised of the following:

Minority interest at Minorily interest in income for the year ended
December 31,  December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
Description of Minority Interest 20035 2004 2005 2004 2003

{Amounts in thousands)
Consoclidated Development Joint

VENUTE ... cresnr e enrnr e enes $ - $ 64,297 $ 4,229 $ 5,652 $ 4,211
Convertible Partnership Units.......... 6,177 6,160 469 328 305
Other Consolidated Partnerships ..... 22,793 48,446 10,932 11,447 12,281

$ 28970 $118,903 $ 15,630 3 17,427 5 16,797

Tatal other partnership interests ......

Consolidated Development Joint Venture

In November 1999, we formed a devetopment joint venture (the “Consolidated Development Joint
Venture™) with a joint venture partner (PSAC Storage Investors, LLC, referred to as “PSAC™) whose partners
included a third party institutional investor and B. Wayne Hughes (“Mr. Hughes™), the Chairman of the Board
of the Company, to develop approximately $100 million of self-storage facilities and to purchase $109 million
of the our Equity Stock, Serics AAA (see Note 10). We owned a controlling interest in the Consolidated
Develepment Joint Venture and included the accounts of this partnership in our consolidated financial
statements since its inception. PSAC’s interest in the Consolidated Development Joint Venture was accounted
for as minority interest, as denoted in the above table.

On August 5, 2005, we acquired the institutional investor’s interest in PSAC for approximately
$41,420,000 in cash. This acquisition gave us a controfling position in PSAC and the right to acquire the
remaining interest in PSAC, held by Mr. Hughes, for a stipulated amount on November 17, 2005. We
immediately notified Mr. Hughes of our intent to acquire his interest on November 17, 20035.

On August 5, 2005, we commenced consolidating the accounts of PSAC. The total acquisition cost of
the transaction was $105,933,000, comprised of the $41,420,000 in cash paid to the institutional investor and
$64,513,000 in debt due to Mr. Hughes, Mr. Hughes® interest in PSAC was accounted for as debt due to the
exercise of our right to acquire his interest. The total acquisition cost eliminated the book value of minority
interest on the date of acquisition {$62,013,000} with the remainder allocated to real estate ($43,920,000),

The preferred return that Mr. Hughes accrued from August 5, 2005 through November 17, 2005
amounting to $1,458.000 is reflected on ocur consolidated statements of income as interest expense. On
November 17, 2005 we acquired Mr. Hughes’ interest for an aggregate of $64,513,000 in cash, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, extinguishing the debt.
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Minority interest at December 31, 2004 primarily represented the total contributions received from
PSAC combined with the accumulated net income allocated to PSAC, net of cumulative distributions.

Convertible Partnership Units

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, one of our Consolidated Entities had approximately 237,934
convertible partnership units (“Convertible Units™) outstanding, representing a limited partnership interest in the
partnership. The Convertible Units are convertible on a one-for-one basis (subject to certain limitations) into
common stock of the Company at the option of the unitholder. Minority interest in income with respect to
Convertible Units reffects the Convertible Units® share of the net income of the Company, with net income
allocated to minority interests with respect to weighted average outstanding Convertible Units on a per unit
basis equal to diluted earnings per common share. During the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
no Convertible Units were converted.

Other Consolidated Partnerships

The partnership agreements of the Other Consolidated Partmerships included in the table above have
termination dates that cannot be unilaterally extended by the Company and, upon termination of each
partnership, the net assets of these entitics would be liquidated and paid to the minority interests and the
Company based upon their relative ownership interests.

At December 31, 2005, the Other Consolidated Partnerships reflect common equity interests that we do
not own in 22 entities owning an aggregate of 73 self-storage facilities (24 entities owning an aggregate of 123
self-storage facilities at December 31, 2004).

In 2005, we acquired the remaining interests we did not own in the Consolidated Entities for an
aggregate of $51,395,000 in cash. The acquisition resulted in a reduction of minority interest of $25,373,000
with the excess of cost over underlying book value ($26,022,000) allocated to real estate.

On June 30, 2004, we acquired the remaining interest we did not own in one of the Consolidated
Entities, for an aggregate of $24,851,000 in cash. This acguisition had the effect of reducing minority interest
by $18,312,000, with the excess of cost over underlying bock value (36,539,000) allocated to real estate.

During 2003, we acquired through a merger all of the remaining limited partnership interest not
currently owned by the Company in PS Partners IV, Ltd., a partnership that is consolidated with the Company.
The acquisition cost was approximately $23,377,000, consisting of the issuance of 426,859 shares of our
common stock (S13,510,000) valued at the closing trading price of the shares at the date of the acquisition, and
cash of approximately $9,867,000; this acquisition had the effect of reducing minerity interest by $6,690,000,
with the excess of cost over underlying book value ($16,687,000) allocated to real estate.

Impact of SFAS No. 150

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150 — “Accounting
for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity” (“*SFAS No. 150™). This
statement prescribes reporting standards for financial instruments that have characteristics of both liabilities and
equity. This standard generally indicates that certain financial instruments that give the issuer a choice of setting
an obligation with a variable number of securities or settling an obligation with a transfer of assets, any
mandatorily redeemable security, and certain put options and forward purchase contracts, should be ¢lassified as
a liability on the balance sheet. With the exception of minority interests, described below, we implemented
SFAS No. 150 on July 1, 2003, and the adopticn had ne impact on our financial statements.
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The provisions of SFAS No. 150 indicate that the minority interest in the Other Consolidated
Partnerships would have to be treated as a liability, because these partnerships have termination dates that
cannot be unilaterally extended by ns and, upon termination, the net assets of these entities would be liquidated
and paid to the minority interest and us based upon relative ownership interests. However, on October 29, 2003,
the FASB decided to defer indefinitely a portion of the implementation of SFAS No. 150, which thereby
deferred our requirement to recognize these minority interest liabilities. If these partnerships were liquidated at
December 31, 2005, we estimate that the minority interests would receive a total of approximateiy $162 million
as their share of the liquidation proceeds.
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10. Shareholders’ equity

Cumulative Preferred Stock

At December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, we had the following series of Cumulative Preferred
Stock outstanding:

At December 31, 2005 At December 31, 2004
Earliest
Redemption Dividend Shares Carrying Shares Carrying
Serics Date (a) Rate QOutstanding Amount Cutstanding Amount
(Dollar amount in thousands)

Series F (b) 5/2/05 9.750% - % - 2,300,000 % 57,500
Series Q (b) 1/19/06 8.600% “ - 6,900 172,500
Series R 9/28/06 8.000% 20,400 510,000 20,400 510,000
Series § 10/31/406 7.875% 5,750 143,730 3,750 143,750
Scrics T [/18/07 7.625% 6,086 152,150 6,086 152,150
Series U 219707 7.625% 6,000 150,000 6,000 150,000
Serigs V 9/30/07 7.500% 6,900 172,500 6,900 172,500
Series W 10/6/08 6.500% 5,300 132,500 5,300 132,500
Series X 11/13/08 6.450% 4,800 120,000 4,800 120,000
Scrics Y 1/2/09 6.830% 1,600,000 40,000 1,660,000 40,000
Scries Z 3/5/09 6.250% 4,500 112,500 4,500 112,500
Series A 3/31/09 6.125% 4,600 115,000 4,600 115,000
Series B 6/30/09 7.125% 4,350 108,730 4,350 108,750
Serfes C 9/13/409 6.600% 4,600 115,000 4,600 115,000
Series D 2/28/10 6.180% 5,400 135,000 - -
Series E 4/27/10 6.750% 5,650 141,250 - -
Serics F 872310 6.450% 10,000 250,000 - -
Serics G 12/12/10 7.000% 4,000 100,000 . - -

Total Cumulative Preferred Stock 1,698,336 $ 2,498,400 3,980,186 $2,102,150

{a) Except under certain conditions relating to the Company’s qualification as a REIT, the Cumulative Preferred Stock are
not redeemable prior to the dates indicated. On or after the dates indicated, each series of Cumulative Preferred Stock
will be redeemable, at our option, in whole or in part, at $25.00 per depositary share {or per share in the casc of the
Serics Y), plus accrued and unpaid dividends.

(b) Series F and Series ) were redeemed on the date indicated. The Series ( Cumulative Preferred Stock was called for
redemption on November 30, 2005 and was redeemed on January 19, 2006 along with the unpaid distributions from
January 1, 2006 through the redemption date. Accordingly, the redemption value of $172,500,000 was classified as a
liability at December 31, 2005.

During 2003, we issued four series of Cumulative Preferred Stock: Series D — issued February 28,
20035, net proceeds totaling $130,548,000, Series E — issued April 27, 2005, net proceeds totaling $136,601,000,
Series F — issued August 23, 20035, net proceeds totaling $242,550,000 and Series G — issued December 12,
2005, aggregate net proceeds totaling $96,886,000.

During 2005, we redeemed our Series F (including redemption expenses) of $57,517,000, plus accrued
dividends. In November 2005, we called for redemption cur Series Q Cumulative Preferred Stock, at par. The
total cost of redemption of the Series Q Cumulative Preferred Stock was approximately $172,517,000, plus
accrued dividends, on the redemption date, January 19, 2006. Accordingly, the redemption value of
$172,500,000 Series Q Cumulative Preferred Stock was classified as a liability at December 31, 2005.
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During 2004, we issued five series of Cumulative Preferred Stock: Series Y — issued Januvary 2, 2004,
net proceeds $40,000,000, Series Z — issued March 5, 2004, net proceeds $108,756,000, Series A — issued
March 31, 2004, net proceeds $111,177,000, Scries B — issued June 30, 2004, net proceeds $105,124,000,
Series C — issued September 13, 2004, net proceeds $111,177,000.

During 2004, we redecmed our Series K (which was called for redemption in December 2003), Series
L, Series M, and Series D Cumulative Preferred Stocks (including redemption expenses) of $115,021,000,
$56,270,000, and $30,020,000, respectively, plus accrued dividends. In December 2004, we called for
redemption our Series E Cumulative Preferred Stock. Accordingly, the redemption value of $54,875,000 for
the Series E Cumulative Preferred Stock was classified as a liability at December 31, 2004, The total cost of
redemption of the Series E was approximately $54,895,000, plus accrued dividends, on the redemption date,
January 31, 2005,

) During 2003, we issued our Series W and Series X Cumulative Preferred Stock: Series W — issued on
October 6, 2003, net proceeds of $128,126,000 and Series X — issued November 13, 2003, net proceeds of
$116,020,000.

During 2003, we redeemed our Series B and Series C Cumulative Preferred Stock, at par, at a total cost
of $57,517,000 and 330,018,000 (including related redemption expenses), respectively. In December 2043, we
called for redemption our Series K Cumulative Preferred Stock. Accordingly, the $115,000,000 Series K
Cumulative Preferred Stock was classified as a liability at December 31, 2003. The total cost of redemption of
the Series K was approximately $115,000,000, plus accrued dividends, on the redemption date, January 20,
2004.

The holders of our Cumulative Preferred Stock have general preference rights with respect to
liquidation and quarterly distributions and, except under certain conditions and as noted below, will not be
entitled to vote on mast matters. In the event of a cumulative arrearage equal to six quarerly dividends or
failure to maintain a Debt Ratio (as defined) of 50% or less, holders of all outstanding series of preferred stock
(voting as a single class without regard to series) will have the right to elect two additional members to serve on
the Company’s Board of Directors until events of default have been cured. At December 31, 2005, there were
no dividends in arrears and the Debt Ratic was 4.5%.

Upon issuance of our Cumulative Preferred Stock, we classify the tiquidation value as preferred stock,
with any issuance costs recorded as a reduction in Paid-in capital.

Common Stock

Dring 2003, 2004 and 2003, activity with respect to our Commeon Stock was as follows;

2005 2004 2003
{Dollar amount in thousands)
Shares Amount Shares Amount * Shares Amount

Employee Stock based

COMPENSALION .ovvvvres vt 282,998 § 7,511 1985416 $ 49929 2,743420 % 68,088
Acquisition of minority interests....... - . . - 426,839 13,510
Conversion of Class B Commaon

o 1T ST - - - - 7,000,000 700
Shares received as a distribution

From unconsolidated entities ........ {635,885) {14,520) - . - -
Repurchases of common stock.......... (84,000 {4,990) {445,700) {20,295} {175,000) {6,001)

(436,887) % (11,999 1,539,716 § 29,634 9,995,279 § 76,297
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During 20035, we received a distribution of 503,110 sharcs, and one of the Consolidated Entities
received 132,775 shares, of our Common Stock previously held by Unconsolidated Entities.  The 503,110
shares that we received were retired,

At December 31, 2003, certain entities we consolidate owned 1,146,207 shares of our Common Stock.
These shares continue to be legally issued and cutstanding. In the consclidation process, these shares and the
related balance sheet amounts have been eliminated. In addition, these shares are not included in the
computation of weighted average shares outstanding.

The following chart reconciles our legally issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock and the
reported outstanding shares of Common Stock at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004:

Reconcilistion of Common Shares At December 31, At December 31,
Outstanding 2005 2004
Legally issued and outstanding shares ................. 129,235,770 129,455,882
Less — Shares owned by entities we consolidaie

that arc climinated in consolidation................ (1,146,207) (929,432)

Reported issued and outstanding shares............... 128,089,563 128,526,450

As previously reported, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase from time to time of up to
10,000,000 shares of our Common Stock on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions. During
2000, the Board of Directors increased the authorized number of shares that we could repurchase to 15,000,000.
During 2001, the Board of Directors increased the authorized number of shares that we could repurchase to
25,000,000. Cumulatively through December 31, 2005, we repurchased a total of 22,201,720 shares of
Common Stock at an aggregate cost of approximately $567,148,000.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had 5,276,412 and 5,548,277 shares of Common Stock reserved
in connection with our stock option plans, respectively, {(see Note 12} and 237,934 shares reserved for the
conversion of Convertible Partnership Units.

Class B Common Stock

The 7,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock were converted into 7,000,000 shares of Common
Stock on January 1, 2003.

Equity Stock

The Company is authorized to issue up to 200,000,000 shares of Equity Stock. The Articles of
Incorporation provide that the Equity Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series and gives the
Board of Directors broad autherity to fix the dividend and distribution rights, conversion and voting rights,
redemption provisions and liquidation rights of each series of Equity Stock.

Equity Stock, Series A

At December 31, 2005, we had 8,744,193 depositary shares outstanding (8,776,102 at December 31,
2004), each representing 1/1,000 of a share of Equity Stock, Series A (“Equity Stock A”). We received 31,909
depositary shares from a distribution from affiliated entities at March 31, 2005 (see Note 5). We have not
issued any shares of our Equity Stock, Series A since May 2001. The issuance amounts were recorded as part of
Paid-in capital on the consolidated balance sheet.
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The Equity Stock, Series A ranks on parity with our common stock and junior to the Cumulative
Preferred Stock with respect to general preference rights and has a liquidation amount which cannot exceed
$24 .50 per share. Distributions with respect to each depositary share shall be the lesser of: a) five times the per
share dividend on the common stock or b} $2.45 per annum. Except in order to preserve the Company’s federal
income tax status as a REIT, we may not redeem the depositary shares before March 31, 2010. On or after
March 31, 2010, we may, at our option, redeem the depositary shares at $24.50 per depositary share. If the
Company fails to preserve its federal income tax status as a REIT, each depositary share will be convertible into
0.956 shares of our common stock. The depositary shares are otherwise not convertible into common stock.
Holders of depositary shares vote as a single class with our holders of common stock on sharchelder matters,
but the depositary shares have the equivalent of one-tenth of a vote per depositary share. We have no obligation
to pay distributions if no distributions are paid to common shareholders.

Equity Stock, Scries AAA

In November 1999, we sold $100,000,000 (4,289,544 shares) of Equity Stock, Serigs AAA (“Equity
Stock AAA”) to the Consolidated Development Joint Venture. On November 17, 2005, upon the acquisition of
Mr. Hughes® interest in PSAC {Note 9), we owned 100% of the partnership interest in the Consolidated
Development Joint Venture. For all periods presented, the Equity Stock, Series AAA and related dividends
were eliminated in consolidation.

Dividends

The unaudited characterization of dividends for Federal income tax purposes is made based upon
earnings and profits of the Company, as defined by the Internal Revenue Code. For the tax year ended
December 31, 20035, distributions for the commeon stock, Equity Stock, Series A, and all the various series of
preferred stocks were classified as follows:

2005 (unaudited)

1* Quarter 2™ Quarter 31 Quarter 4" Quarter
Ordinary Income 98.5488% 99.3947% 99.9589% 100.0000%
Long-Term Capital Gain 1.4512% 0.6053% 0.0411% 0.0000%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

A percentage of the fong-term capital gain is unrecaptured section 1250 gain for each quarter of 2005
as follows {unaudited):

2005 Percentage of Total Long-Term Capital Gain Distribution
1¥ Quarter 2™ Quarter 3% Quarter 4" Quarter
Unrecaptured Section 1250 Gain 7.3110% 0.0000% 8.0542% 0.0000%

For corporate shareholders a portion of the total long-term capital gain is required to be recaptured as
ordinary income. For each quarter of 2005 the percentages are as follows {unaudited):

2005 Percentage of Total Long-Term Capital Gain Distribution
1** Quarter 2" Quarter 3" Quarter 4% Quarter
IRC §291 Recapture 1.4621% 0.0000% 1,6121% 0.0000%
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The following table summarizes dividends for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2003 and 2002:

2005 2004 2003
Per share Total Per share Total Per share Total
(in thousands, except per share data)

Cumulative Preferred Stock

Series B $- $ - - $ - $0.575 $ 1322
Series C - . “ - $0.844 1,013
Series 1 - - $1.776 2,13t $2.375 2,850
Series E $0.208 457 $2.500 5,488 $2.500 5,488
Scries F £0.819 1,884 £2.437 5,606 $2.437 5,606
Series K - - $0.109 501 $2.063 0,488
Series L - - £0.395 1,818 $2.063 5,438
Series M - . $1.373 3,089 $2.188 4,922
Series Q $2.150 14,835 $2.150 14,835 $2.150 14,835
Series R $2.000 40,800 $2.000 40,800 $2.000 40,300
Series § $1.969 11,320 $1.969 11,320 £1.969 11,320
Series T $1.906 11,601 $1.906 11,601 £1.906 11,601
Series U $1.906 11,438 $1.906 11,438 £1.906 11,438
Series V $1.875 12,938 $1.875 12,938 £1.875 12,938
Series W $1.625 8612 $1.625 8,612 $0.388 2,057
Series X $1.613 7,740 $1.513 7,740 $0.213 1,030
Series Y $1.713 2,740 $1.708 2,732 - -
Series Z $1.563 7.031 $1.289 5,801 . M
Series A $1.531 7.044 $1.153 5,302 - -
Series B $1.781 7,748 £0.896 3,896 - -
Series C $1.650 7,590 $0.495 2,277 . .
Series D $1.292 6,976 . - - -
Series E 51.144 6,463 - - - -
Series F §0.543 5,430 - - - -
Series G $0.093 370 - - - -
BT 157,925 146,196
Common Equivalent Stock
Coemmon Stock $1.500 244,200 $1.800 230,834 $1.800 225,864
Equity Stock, Series A $2.450 21,443 $2.450 21,501 $2.450 21,501
Total Distributions £438,660 $410,260 $393,561
11. Related party transactions

Relationships and transactions with the Hughes Family

Mr. Hughes and his family (the “Hughes Family”) have ownership interests in, and operate
approximately 44 self-storage facilities in Canada under the name “Public Storage” (“PS Canada™) pursuant to a
license agreement with the Company. We currently do not own any interests in these facilities ner do we own
any facilities in Canada. The Hughes Family owns approximately 36% of our Common Stock outstanding at
December 31, 2005. We have a right of first refusal to acquire the stock or assets of the corporation that
manages the 44 self-storage facilities in Canada, if the Hughes Family or the corporation agrees to sell them.
However, we have no interest in the operations of this corporation, we have no right to acquire this stock or
assets unless the Hughes Family decides to self, the right of first refusal does not apply to the self-storage
facilities, and we receive no benefit from the profits and increases in value of the Canadian self-storage
facilities.
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Prior to December 31, 2003, our personnel were engaged in the supervision and the operation of these
Canadian self-storage facilities and provided certain administrative services for the Canadian owners, and
certain other services, primarily tax services, with respect to certain other Hughes Family interests. The Hughes
Family and the Canadian owners reimbursed us at cost for these services (U.S. $542,499 and $638,000 in
respect of the Canadian operations for 2003 and 2002, respectively, and U.S. $151,063 and $167,930 for other
services during 2003 and 2002, respectively). There have been conflicts of interest in allocating the time of our
personne] between our properties, the Canadian properties, and certain other Hughes Family interests. The
sharing of personnel and systems with the Canadian entities was substantially discontinued by December 31,
2003. In October 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors (with Mr. Hughes and B. Wayne Hughes Jr.
abstaining) approved the reimbursement of CAD 3653,424 (plus CAD $32,274 in interest accrued at 4%)
representing the amount previously charged to the Canadian entities for system development costs that PSI no
longer permits them to use. These amounts were reimbursed to PS Canada in November 2005,

Through PSIC and PSCI-H, we continue to reinsure risks relating to loss of goods stored by tenants in
the self-sterage facilities in Canada. We acquired the tenant insurance business on December 31, 2001 through
its acquisition of PSIC. During 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively, we received $1,052,000, $1,069,000, and
$1,017,000, respectively, in reinsurance premiums attributable to the Canadian Facilities. Since our right to
provide tenant reinsurance to the Canadian Facilities may be qualified, there is no assurance that these
premiums will continue.

In November 1999, we formed the Consolidated Development Joint Venture with a joint venture
partner whose partners include an institutional investor and Mr. Hughes. On August 5, 2005, we acquired the
institutional investor’s interest in PSAC for approximately $41,420,000 in cash. This acquisition gave us a
controlling position in PSAC and the right to acquire the remaining interest in PSAC, heid by Mr. Hughes, for a
stipulated amount of $64,513,000 plus accrued preferred return on November 17, 2005. This transaction is
discussed more fully in Note 9.

The Company and Mr. Hughes are co-general partrers in certain of the Consolidated Entities and the
Unconsolidated Entities. Mr. Hughes and his family also own limited partnership interests in certain of these
partnerships. The Company and Mr. Hughes and his family receive distributions from these partnerships in
accordance with the terms of the partnership agreements.

Other Related Party Transactions

Ronald L. Havner, Jr. is our vice-chairman and chief executive officer, and he is chairman of the board
of PSB. Until August 2003, Mr. Havner was also the Chief Executive Officer of PSB. For 2003 and 2004
services, Mr. Havner was compensated by PSB, as well as by the Company.

Dann V. Angeloff, a director of the Company, is the general partner of a limited partnership formed in
June of 1973 that owns a self-storage facility that is managed by us. We recorded management fees with respect
to this facility amounting to $45,000, $41,000 and $41,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and

2003, respectively.

In December 2003, we loaned $100,000,000 to PSB. This toan bore intetest at the rate of 1.45% per
year and was fully repaid en March &, 2004,

PSB manages certain of the commercial facilities that we own pursuant to management agreements for

a management fee equal to 5% of revenues. We paid a total of $579,000, $562,000, and $581,000, respectively,
in 2005, 2004 and 2003 in management fees with respect to PSB’s property management services,
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We manage the Company’s wholly-owned self-storage facilities as well as the facilities owned by the
Unconsolidated Entities and the Consolidated Entities on a joint basis, in order to take advantage of scale and
other efficiencies. As a resulf, significant components of self-storage operating costs, such as payroll costs,
advertising and promotion, data processing, and insurance expenses are shared and allocated among the various
entities using methodologies meant to fairly allocate such costs based upon the related activities. The total of
such expenses which were included in the operations of the Unconsolidated Entities were approximately $4.3
million, $4.5 million, and $4.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

Pursuant to a cost-sharing and administrative services agreement, PSB reimburses us for certain
administrative services. PSB’s share of these costs totaled approximately $340,000 for each of the three years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Stor-RE and third party insurance carriers have provided PS Canada, the Company, PSB, and other
affiliates of the Company with liability and casualty insurance coverage until March 31, 2004. PS Canada has a
2.2% interest, and PSB has a 4.0% interest, in Stor-RE. PS Canada and PSB obtained their own liability and
casualty insurance covering occurrences after April 1, 2004, For occurrences before April 1, 2004, STOR-Re
continues to provide liability and casualty insurance coverage consistent with the relevant agreements.

Stock-based Compensation

On December 31, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment.” We will adopt the provisions of this
statement effective January 1, 2006 utilizing the modified prospective method of adoption. Because we already
camply with the provisions of this statement, the adoption will have no effect on our net income, income from
continuing operations, basic or diluted earnings per share, cash flow from operations, our cash flow from
financing activities, or our disclosure.

Description of Stock-Based Incentive Plan

We have a 1990 Stock Option Plan (the “1990 Plan”) which provides for the grant of non-qualified
stock options. We have a 1994 Stock Option Plan (the #1994 Plan™), a 1996 Stock Optien and Incentive Plan
(the “1996 Plan™), a 2000 Non-Executive/Non-Director Stock Option and Incentive Plan (the “2000 Plan™), a
2001 Non-Executive/Non Director Stock Option and Incentive Plan {the “2001 non-executive Plan™) and a 2001
Stock Option and Incentive Plan (the “2001 Plan™), each of which provides for the grant of non-gualified
options and incentive stock options. (The 1990 Plan, the 1994 Plan, the 1996 Plan, the 2000 Plan, the 2001
Non-Executive Plan, and the 2001 Plan are collectively referred to as the “PSI Plans™). Under the PSI Plans,
the Company has granted non-qualified options to certain directors, officers and key employees to purchase
shares of the Company’s common stock at a price equal to the fair market value of the common stock at the date
of grant. Generally, options under the PSI Plans vest over a three-year period from the date of grant at the rate
of one-third per year (options granted after December 31, 2002 vest generally aver a five-year period at the rate
of one-fifth per year) and expire (i} under the 1990 Plan, five years after the date they became exercisable and
(iiy under the 1994 Plan, the 1996 Plan and the 2000 Plan, ten years after the date of grant. The 1996 Plan, the
2000 Plan, the 2001 non-executive Plan and the 2001 Plan also provide for the grant of restricted stock (see
below) to officers, key employees and service providers on terms determined by an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, A total of approximately 3,012,671 and 3,338,986 securities were available for grant at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.,

Stock Optiong

Information with respect to stock options during 2005, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:
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2005 2004 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Price per of Price per of Price per
Options Share Options Share Options Share
Options outstanding January 1 1,441,901 $35.07 3,088,618 $27.4 5,939,224 32579
Granted 288,000 62.56 353,500 51.46 272,500 34.50
Exercised (a} (249,520) 30.10 (1,937.907) 25.51 (2,743,420) 24 .85
Cancelled (57,235) 36.84 (42.310) 32.75 (379,686) 28.33
Options outstanding December 31 (5) (¢) 1,423,146 $41.46 1,441,901 $35.08 3,088,618 $27.14
Price range of options outstanding at
December 31: $18.00 to $69.87 $14.88 t0 $39.23 $14.88 1o $37.40
Options exarcisable at December 31 (d): 780,350 $31.38 651,013 $27.13 2,305,868 $25.24

(a) The aggregate intrinsic value of shares exercised during each year, representing the differential between the market price
and the cxercise price on the respective dates of exercisc, amounted to approximately $7,508,000, $45,673,000, and
$36,839,000 for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2005, 2604, and 2003, respectively.

{b) The options outstanding at December 31, 20035, have remaining average contractual lives of 7.2 ycars, and an aggregate
intrinsic value, based upon the December 31, 2003 closing price of our common stock, of approximately $37,372,000.

(c) Approximately 372,570, 472,788, and 2,159,544 options have exercise prices less than $30 at December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively. Approximately 624,000 and 336,000 options have exercise prices greater than $435 at December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively (none at December 31, 2003).

(d) The aggregate intrinsic value of exercisable options at December 31, 2003, based upon the closing price of our common
stock at December 31, 2005, amounted to approximately $28,358,000. Options exercisable at December 31, 2003 have a
weighted average remaining contractual life of approximately 5.9 years.

We recognize compensation expense for stock option awards based upon their fair value on the date of
grant amortized over the applicable vesting period (the “Fair Value Method™), with respect to stock options
granted after Janvary 1, 2002. The fair value of the stock opticns is determined utilizing the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The Black-Scholes option pricing model utilizes several assumptions, including the
estimated life of the stock options, the average risk-free rate, the expected dividend yield, and expected
volatility. We establish these assumptions based generally upon historical trends.

We do not recognize compensation expense for stock option awards prier to January 1, 2002, instead,
we disclose the amount of stock option expense that would have been recognized in each year with respect to
these options had we utilized the Fair Value Method with respect to these awards, in the table below. Because
stock-based awards had a vesting period of three years, our accounting method with respect to these pre-2002
awards has no effect after December 31, 2004.

Outsthnding stock options are included on a one-for-one basis in our diluted weighted average shares,
less a reduction for the treasury stock method applied to a) the average cumulative measured but unrecognized
compensation expense during the period and b} the strike price proceeds expected from the employee upon
exercise.
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The follewing table sets forth financial disclosures with respect fo the accounting for stock options:

For the years ended December 31,

Selected information with respect to employee stock options: 2005 2004 2003

{dollar amounts in thousands,
except per-share amounts}
Average estimated value per option granted, utilizing the Black-Scholes

MEthOU ... it e e e e e s $6.77 $4.40 $195
Assumptions used in valuing options with the Black-Scholes method:
Expected life of options in years () ..o e 3 5 5
Risk-free interest rate..........ocoven, 4.0% 3.5% 3.0%
Expected volatility (b) ..o 0.234 0.2t0 0.180
Expected dividend yield ..o e 7.0% 7.0% 7.0%
Net income information with respect to each year:
Net income, as reported ... $456,393 $366,213 $336,653
Add back: stock-based employee compensatlon expense 1ncluded in net
income (c)... 1,010 709 530
Less: 5luck-ba.5c:d employcc wmpenbatlon coat that wuuld have been
included if the fair value method were applied for all awards ................ {1,010) {874) {3,311}
Net income, assuming consistent application of the fair value method .. $456,363 $366,048 $333.872
Earnings per share, as reported:
BESIC 1oovorivimiiacots bbb bbb R $1.98 £1.39 $1.29
DHILLEA . ..ot e e e e e s $1.97 5138 $1.28
Earnings per share, assuming consistent application of the fair value
method
DHIDEED o et e e e e e b $1.97 $1.38 $1.26

{a) Expected life is based upon our expectations of stock option recipients’ expected exercise and lermination patterns.
() Expected volatility is based upon the level of volatility historicaily experienced.
{c} At December 31, 2003, the total compensation cost related to nonvested stock option awards amounts o approximately

$2,604,000, which will be recognized over the remaining vesting period.

Restricted Stock Units

Qutstanding restricted stock units vest over a five-year pericd from the date of grant at the rate of one-
ftfth per year. The employee receives additional compensation equal to the per-share dividends received by
common shareholders with respect to restricted stock units outstanding. Such compensation is accounted for as
dividends paid. Any dividends paid on units which are subsequently forfeited are expensed. Upon vesting, the
employee receives commeon shares equal to the number of vested restricted stock units in exchange for the units.
The total value of each restricted stock unit grant, based upon the market price of our common stock at the date
of grant, is amortized over the vesting period as compensation expense. The related employer portion of payroll
taxes is expensed as incurred. Qutstanding restricted stock units are included on a cne-for-one basis in our
diluted weighted average shares, less a reduction for the treasury stock method applied to the average
cumulative measured but unrecognized compensation expense during the period. For purposes of the
disclosures that follow, “fair value™ on any particular date reflects the closing market price of our common
stock on that date.
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During the year ended December 31, 2005, 169,750 restricted stock units were granted with an
aggregate fair value on the date of grant of approximately $9,633,000, 74,200 restricted stock units werg
forfeited (aggregate grant-date fair value of $3,388,000), and 47,760 restricted stock units vested (aggregate
grant-date fair value of $2,053,000) with an aggregate fair value on the date of vesting of $3,156,000, This
vesting resulted in the issuance of 33,478 shares of common stock.  In addition, cash compensation was paid to
employees in lieu of 14,282 shares of common stock based upon the market value of the stock at the date of
vesting, and used to settle the employees’ tax liability generated by the vesting,

During the year ended December 31, 2004, 94,500 restricted stock units were granted with an
aggregate fair value on the date of grant of $4,649,000, 48,650 restricted stock units were forfeited, and 42,810
restricted stock units vested with an aggregate fair value on the date of vesting of approximately $2,419,000.
This vesting resulted in the issuance of 27,509 shares of common stock. In addition, cash compensation was
paid to employees in lieu of 15,301 shares of common stock based upon the market value of the stock at the
date of vesting, and used to settle the employees® tax liability generated by the vesting. During the year ended
December 31, 2003, we granted 249,000 restricted stock units to employees of the Company with an aggregate
fair value on the date of grant of approximately $10,180,000.

At December 31, 2005, approximately 299,830 restricted stock units were outstanding (252,040 and
249,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively} with an aggregate fair value at December 31, 2005,
based upon the closing price of our common stock, of approximately $20,304,000. The aggregate grant-date fair
value of the 299,830 restricted stock units outstanding at December 31, 2005 was approximately $14,922,000
($10,895,000 for the 252,040 restricted stock units at December 31, 2004), which will be recognized over the
remaining vesting period of approximately 3.5 vears. A total of $3,748,000, $2,254,000, and $970,000 in
restricted stock expense was recorded for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively,
which includes amortization of the fair value of the grant reflected as an increase to paid-in capital, as well as
payroll taxes we incurred upon each respective vesting.

Outstanding restricted stock units are included on a cne-for-one basis in our diluted weighted average
shares, less a reduction for the treasury stock method applied to the average cumulative measured but
unrecognized compensation expense during the period.

Disclosures Regarding Segment Reporting

Description of Each Reportable Segment

Our reportable segments reflect significant operating activities that are evaluated separately by
management. We have four reportable segments: self-storage operations, containerized storage operations,
commercial property operations, and anciilary operations. These segments are organized generally based upon
their operating characteristics.

The self-storage scgment comprises the direct ownership, development, and operation of traditional
storage facilities, and the ownership of equily interests in entities that own storage properties. The
containerized storage operations represent another segment. The commercial property segment reflects our
interest in the ownership, operation, and management of commercial properties. The vast majority of the
commercial property operations are conducted through PSB, and to a much lesser extent the Company and
certain of its unconsolidated subsidiaries own commercial space, managed by PSB, within facilities that
combine storage and commercial space for rent. The ancillary operations include four sources of operating
income: (i} the reinsurance of policies against losses to goods stored by tenants in our self-storage facilities, (ii}
sale of merchandise at our self-storage facilities, (iii) truck rentals at our self-storage facilities and (iv)
management of facilities owned by third-party owners and facilities owned by the Unconsolidated Entities.
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Measurement of Segment Profit or Loss

We evaluate performance and allocate resources based upon the net segment income of each segment.
Net segment income represents net income in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States and our significant accounting policies as denoted in Note 2, before interest and other income,
interest expense, corporate general and administrative expense, and minority interest in income. The
accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.

Interest and other income, interest expense, corporate general and administrative expense, minority
interest in income and gains and losses on sales of real estate assets are not allocated to segments because

management does not utilize them to evaluate the results of operations of each segment.

Measurement of Segment Assets

No segment data relative to assets or liabilities is presented, because we do not consider the historical
cost of our real estate facilities and investments in real estate entities in evaluating the performance of operating
management or in evaluating alternative courses of action. The only other types of assets that might be
allocated to individual segments are trade receivables, payables, and other assets that arise in the ordinary
course of business, but they are also not a significant factor in the measurement of segment performance.

Presentation of Segment Information

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of each segment’s net income to the Company’s
consolidated net income:
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Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

Reconciliation of Net Income by Segment:
Self-storage

Revenue less cost of operations.......cocoocooveee.. $631,363 $562,129 $517,199
Depreciation and amortization........c.cceeeeee. (191,267)  (176,403) (176,847
Equity in carnings of real estate
entities . 6,348 4,953 4,583
D1sc0ntmucd opcranons (Note 3) 5,362 328 6,412
Total self-storage segment net income......... 451,808 391,007 351347
Commercial properties
Revenue less cost of operations...........coovueiin 7,112 6,422 6,418
Depreciation and amortization ... {2,322) (2,114} (2.436)
Equity in garnings of real estate
entities . 35,175 36,482 38,194
Dlscontmued operatlons (Note 3) - 1,122 237
Total commercial property scgmcnt net
TRCOLTIE oe e eee e ee e sa e esv e amenscneseeenntaenambese 39,865 41,912 42413
Containertized storage
Revenue less cost ofopcrations.........,............... 3,611 7.581 10,052
Depreciation and amaortization .. (2,808) (4.546) {4,780}
Discontinued operations (Note 3) TR 1,015 (2,351) {2,729}
Total containerized storage scgmcnt net
ncome . 1,818 684 2,543
Ancillary Operations
Revenue less cost of operations.........eeeenne. 23,793 15,509 16,568
Other iterns not allocated to segments
Equity in earnings — general and
administrative and other........ccoeevrvvveerenn, {16,640) (18,871} (17.811)
Interest and other income ......... 16,447 5,391 2,537
General and administrative ...... (ZL11%) (18,813} (17,127)
Interest expense .. [SURUTOTOUR (8.216) {760 {1,121)
Minority mtcresl I MCOME v e (32,651) (49,913) (43,703)
Casualty loss .. (1,917 (1,250} -
Gain on dlsposmon ofrea] estatc . 3,099 1,317 1,007
Total other items not a]]ocated to segrnents (60,993) {82,899) (76,218)
Total consolidated net income .........ccoeveeeee. $456,393 $366,213 $336,653

Events Subsequent to December 31, 2008 (unaudited)

As noted above, on November 30, 2005, we called for redemption all of the outstanding shares {total
liquidation value of $172,500,000) of our 8.60% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Q, at $25 per share, plus
accrued dividends. These shares were subsequently redeemed on January 19, 2006.

On January 19, 2006, we issued 4,000,000 depositary shares, with each depositary share representing
1/1,000 of a share of 6.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H (carrying amount totaling $100,000,000).
On January 27, 2006, we issued an additional 200,000 depository shares, with each depositary share
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representing 1/1,000 of a share of our 6.95% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series H (carrying amount totaling
$5,000,000).

Between lanuary 1, 2006 and March 15, 2006, we acquired three self-storage facilities from third
parties with total net rentable square feet of 170,000, at an aggregate cost of approximately $20.0 million
comprised of cash totaling $15.4 million and the assumption of debt totaling $4.6 million. These property
acquisitions were funded entirely by us.

We have entered into an agreement to acquire Shurgard Storage Centers, Inc. (“Shurgard™), a publicly
held REIT that has interests in approximately 646 self-storage facilities located in the United States and Europe.
Under the agreement, and based upon our December 31, 2005 balance sheet and Shurgard’s September 30,
2005 balance sheet included in its related Form 10-Q, i} we would issue 0.82 shares of our common stock for
each share of Shurgard commeon stock which would inerease our common shares outstanding from 128,089,563
to approximately 166,460,200 shares, ii} we would assume Shurgard debt which totals approximately $1.8
billion at September 30, 2003, increasing our debt outstanding {assuming no prepayment) from $150 million to
approximately $2.0 billion, and iii) $136 million of Shurgard preferred stock would be redeemed. The
transaction is targeted to close by the end of the second quarter of 2006,

Completion of the transaction is not assured and is subject to risks, including that shareholders of
gither Public Storage or Shurgard do not approve the transaction or that the other closing conditions are not
satisfied. In addition, Shurgard may under limited circumstances terminate the agreement to take a supetior
proposal. Public Storage and Shurgard are not aware of any significant governmental approvals that are
required for consummation of the merger. If any approval or action is required, it is presently contemplated that
Public Storage and Shurgard would use their reasonable best efforts to obtain such approval. There can be no
assurance that any other approvals, if required, will be obtained.

The foregoing description of the terms of our agreement to acquire Shurgard does not purport to be
complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement, a copy of which is
filed with our current report on Form 8-K dated March 7, 2006.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements and Guidance

EITF Issue (4-05

Issue 04-05 of the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF 04-05™) states that the general partner in a
partnership is presumed to control that limited partnership, for purposes of determining whether to consolidate
an interest in an entity or to apply the equity method of accounting. If the limited partners have either (1) the
substantive ability - through a simple majority vote - to liquidate the partnership or remove the general partner
without cause, or (2} substantive participating rights, the general partner does not control the limited
partnership.

The effective date for applying the guidance in EITF 04-05 is June 29, 2005, for new limited
partierships, or no later than cur fiscal year beginning January 1, 2006.

We have not fully quantified the impact of this statement on our consolidated financial statements, but
we do not believe that the impact will be significant.

Accounting Chanpges and Error Corrections

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Errors Corrections - a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” This statement replaces APB Opinion No.
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20, “Accounting Changes,” and SFAS No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements,”
and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a voluntary change in accounting
principle. It also applies to changes required by an accounting pronouncement in the instance that the
pronouncement does not include specific transition provisions. APB Opinion No. 20 previously required that
most voluntary changes in accounting principle be recognized by including in net income of the period the
cumulative effect of changing te the new accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application
of changes in accounting principle te prior periods’ financial statements, unless it is impracticable to determine
either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change. We will adopt the provisions of SFAS
No. 154 as of January |, 2006 and we do not believe this statement will have a material impact on our financial
position, operating results or cash flows,

Accounting for Conditicnal Asset Retirement Obligations

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB FIN 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement
Obligations.” FIN 47 clarifies that the term “conditional asset retirement obligations™ as used in SFAS No, 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement
activity in which the timing and/or methed of settlements are conditional on a future event that may or may not
be within the control of the entity. FIN 47 indicates that an entity must record a liability for a conditional asset
retirement obligation if the fair value of the obligation can be reasonably estimated and also clarifies when an
entity should have sufficient information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an asset retirement obligation.
This interpretation was effective October 1, 2005, The adoption of FIN 47 had no material impact on our
financial position, operating results or cash flows,

Commitments and Contingencies

Serrao v. Public Storage. Inc. (filed April 2003) (Superior Court — Qrange County)

The plaintiff in thig case filed a suit against the Company on behalf of a putative class of renters whe
rented self-storage units from the Company. Plaintiff alleges that the Company misrepresented the size of its
storage units, has brought claims under California statutory and common law relating to consumer protection,
fraud, unfair competition, and negligent misrepresentation, and is secking monetary damages, restitution, and
declaratory and injunctive relief.

The claim in this case is substantially similar to those in Henriquez v. Public Storage. Inc., which was
disclosed in prior reports. In January 2003, the plaintiff caused the Henriquez action to be dismissed.

Based upon the uncertainty inherent in any putative class action, we cannot presently determine the
potential damages, if any, or the ultimate outcome of this litigation. On November 3, 2003, the court granted
our motion te strike the plaintiff’s nationwide class allegations and to limit any putative class to California
residents only. Tn August 2003, we filed a motion to remove the case to federal court, but the case has been
remanded to the Superior Court. We are vigorously contesting the claims upon which this lawsuit is based,
including class certification efforts.

Gustavson, et al v, Public Storage, Inc. (filed June 2003) (Superior Court — Los Angeles County); Potter, et al v.
Hughes. et al (filed December 2004} (United States District Court — Central District of California)

As previously reported, in November 2002, a shareholder of the Company made a demand on the
Board of Directors that challenged the fairness of the Company’s acquisition of PS Insurance Company, Ltd.
(“PSIC™) and related matters. PSIC was previously owned by the Hughes Family.

In June 2003, the Hughes family filed a complaint {Gustavson, et al v. Public Storage, Inc¢,) for
declaratory relief asking the court to find that the acquisition of PSIC and related matters were fair to the
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Company. The Company filed an answer to the Hughes Family’s complaint requesting a final judicial
determination of the Company’s rights of recovery against the Hughes Family in respect of PSIC. By order of
the Superior Court, the matter was tried before Justice Malcolm Lucas, a former chief justice of the California
Supreme Court. In October 2005, Judge Lucas rendered his decision, ruling against the Company by finding
that the PSIC transaction was just and reasonable as to the Company anrd holding that the Hughes Family was
not required to make any payment to the Company. The Superior Court has formally entered judgment
accordingly and this lawsuit has been concluded.

At the end of December 2004, the same shareholder referred to above and a second shareholder filed a
shareholder’s derivative complaint (Potter, et al v. Hughes, et al) naming as defendants the Company’s directors
(and two former directors) and certain officers of the Company. The matters alleged in the Potter complaint
relate to PSIC, the Hughes Family’s Canadian self-storage operations and the Company’s 1995 reorganization,
In June 2005, the court granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the Potter complaint with leave to amend the
complaint. In July 2005, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, and the defendants filed a motion to dismiss
the amended complaint. The matter is currently under submission. We believe the litigation will not have any
financially adverse effect on the Company {other than the costs and other expenses relating to the lawsuit).

Brinkley et al v. Public Storage, Inc. {filed April, 2005} (Superior court of California — Los Angeles Countv)

The Brinkley plaintiffs are suing the Company on behalf of a purported class of California property
managers who claim that they were not compensated for all the hours they worked. The Brinkley suit is based
upon California wage and hour laws. The maximum potential [iability cannot be estimated, but would be
increased if a class or classes are certified or, if claims are permitted to be brought on behalf of others under the
California Unfair Business Practices Act, We are vigorously contesting the claims and intend to resist any
expansion beyond the named plaintiffs on the grounds of lack of commonality of claims, We do not believe
that this matter will have any material adverse effect on the results of operations of the Company.

Other Items

We are a party to various claims, complaints, and other Jegal actions that have arisen in the normal
course of business from time to time that are not described above. We believe that it is uniikely that the
outcome of these other pending legal proceedings including employment and tenant claims, in the aggregate,
will have a material adverse impact upon our operations or financial positian.

Insurance and Loss Exposure

Our facilities have historically carried comprehensive insurance, including fire, earthquake, flood,
liability and extended coverage through STOR-Re and PSIC-H, our captive insurance programs, and insure
portions of these risks through nationally recognized insurance carriers. Qur captive insurance programs also
insure affiliates of the Company,

The Company, STOR-Re, PSIC-H and its affiliates’ maximum aggregate annual exposure for losses
that are below the deductilles set forth in the third-party insurance contracts, assuming multiple significant
events occur, is approximately $35 million. In addition, if [osses exhaust the third-party insurers’ limit of
coverage of $125,000,000 for property coverage and $102,000,000 for general liability, our exposure could be
greater. These limits are higher than estimates of maximum probable losses that could occur from individual
catastrophic events (i.e. earthquake and wind damage) determined in recent engineering and actuarial studies.

Curr tenant insurance program, operating through PSIC through March 31, 2004, and through PSIC-H

beginning April 1, 2004, reinsures policies against claims for losses to goods stored by tenants at our self-
storage facilities. Throughout 2003, 2004, and 2005, we had outside third-party insurance coverage for claims
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paid exceeding $500,000 resulting from any individual event, to a limit of $10,000,000. Effective January 1,
2006, such coverage was revised to cover claims paid exceeding $1,500,000 resulting from any individual
event, to a [imit of $9,000,000.

Development and Acquisition of Real Estate Facilities

We currently have 62 projects in our development pipeline, including newly developed facilities and
expansions and enhancements to existing self-storage facilities. The total estimated cost of these facilities
(unaudited) is $323,184,000, of which $54,472,000 has been spent at December 31, 2005. Development of
these projects is subject to contingencies.

As of March 15, 2006, we are under contract to purchase seven self-storage facilities (total
approximate net rentable square feet of 574,000) at an aggregate cost of approximately $69.4 million. We
anticipate that these acquisitions will be funded entirely by us. Each of these contracts is subject to significant
contingencies, and there is no assurance that any of these facilities will be acquired.

Supplementary quarterly financial data (unaudited)

Three Months Ended

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2005 2003 2005 2005
(in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues (a) ... $ 251,021 § 262,893 % 273,485 £ 273,562
Cost of operalions () ......ccccoeeriviriae $ 95945 $ 94918 $ 96,680 £ 91,088
Income from continuing operations... $ 95348 $ 108,228 3 123,068 £ 123,372
Net inCOMme ..o e $ 96,411 $ 108266 $ 128344 $ 123,372
Per Common Share (Note 2):

Net income - Basic ..o $ 0.38 $ 0.47 5 .62 $ 0.51

Net income - Diluted ..o $ .38 3 0.47 $ 0.62 $ 0.51

Three Months Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2004 2004 2004 2004
{in thousands, ¢xcept per share data}

Revenues (&) .o $ 228,182 $ 238,276 $ 245413 $ 247418
Cost of operations (a) .......eeereree v $ 90,109 $ 90,841 $ 90,717 $ 90,592
Income from continuing operations... $ 69,116 $ 92,828 $ 98516 $ 106,654
NEtInCOME ... 3 69,067 3 92360 $ 97,515 $ 107,271
Per Common Share (Note 2):

Net income — Basic.....oovcveivceeeanns $ 0.17 $ 0.38 h 3 0.38 3 046

Net income — Diluted.........ooooooe, $ 0.17 3 0.37 b 0.38 3 0.46

{a) Revenues and cost of operations as presented in this table differ from the revenue and cost of operations as presented
in our quarterly reports due primarily to reclassification of our truck rental, merchandise sales, and property management
operations which are now included, along with our tcnant reinsurance operations, under “Ancillary Operations” on our
income staterment.  In previous presentations, the net income from our truck rental, merchandise sales, and property
management operations were reflected as a component of “interest and other income.” This reclassification increased
revenues and cost of operations a total of $7,558,000, $8,715,000, and $8.417,000 in each of the first three quarters of
2004, respectively, and $7,416,000, $8,597,000, and $8,557,000 in each of the first three quarter in 2005, respectively.
Revenues and cost of operations also differ due to the impact of discontinued operations accounting as described in Note
3.
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PUBLIC STORAGE, INC.
EXHIBIT 12 — STATEMENT RE: COMPUTATION OF
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

For the Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
{Amounts in thousands}

Net income ., v $ 456,393 $366,213 $ 336,653 £318,738 $324,208
Add: Mmonty mterest in ingome ...... 32,651 49,913 43,703 44,087 46,015
Less: Minority interest in income wh1ch do not

have fixed charges... - {15,161) {17,099} {13,610 (14,307) {11,243}
Less: Equity in cammgs ofmvcstrncnts {24,883) (22,564) (24,966} (29,888) {38,542}
Add: Cash distributions from mvcstments 23,112 20,961 17,754 19,496 24,124
Less: Impact of discontinued operations ............ (6,377) 201 (3,920} 11,808 1,632

Adjusted NEt INCOME. ... 465,735 398,325 355,614 349,934 346,194
[NIETESt BXPEIISE ooovvii e s 8216 760 1,121 3,809 3,227

Total earnings available to cover fixed charges...... $473,951 § 399,085 $ 356,735 $353,743 5349421

Total fixed charges - interest expense (a)............... $ 11,036 $ 4,377 $ 7131 10322 $ 12219

Cumulative preferred stock dividends................... $173.07 $157,925 $ 146,196 5 148,926 $117,979

Preferred partnership unit distributions.................. [6,147 30,423 26,506 26,906 31,737

Allocations pursuant to EITF Topic D-42............. 8,412 10,787 7,120 6,838 14,835

Total preferred distributions...........ccocevevevennnnnen $197,576 $ 199,135 3 180,222 $ 182,720 $ 164,551

Total combined fixed charges and preferred stock
FIStrIBULIONS. .coeoeceee e $208,612 $203,512 % 187,353 $ 193,042 $ 176,770

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges........cccocecieerieenee 42.95x% G1.18x 50.03x 34.27x 28.60x

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges ......... 127x 1.96x 1.90x 1.83x 1.98x

Supplemental disclosure of Ratio of Earnings before Interest, Taxes,

Depreciation and Amortization (“EBITDA”) to fixed charges:

Net Income... $456,393 $ 366,213 $336,653 $318,738 $324,208

Add - Depreemllon and amortuauon (mc]udmg

discontinued operations).... . . 196,485 184,345 188,003 181,648 168,061

Less - Depreciation a]]ocated to mmonty 1nterests (3,403) {6,046} (6,328) (8,087) {7.847)

Add - Depreciation included in eqult}.r in earnings
of real estate entities... 35425 33,720 27,753 27,078 25,096

Add - Minority interest - preferred 17,021 32,486 26,206 26,506 31,737

Add - Interest expense .. 8216 760 1,121 3,809 3,227

EBITDA available to cover fxed charges (b} $ 710,137 $611,478 $574,108 $ 550,092 $ 544,482

Total fixed charges - interest expense (a).,.,.,.,.,.,.,. $ 11,036 $ 4377 $ 7.3 $ 10,322 $ 12,219

Preferred stock dividends.. $ 173,017 % 157,925 § 146,196 $ 148,926 $117,979

Preferred partnership unit dlstrlbutlons 16,147 30,423 26,906 26,906 31,737
Allocations pursuant to EITF Topic D 42 .......... 8412 10,787 7,120 6,888 14,835

Total preferred distributions........cocoeeve v, $£197,576 $199,135 $ 180,222 $ 182,720 $ 164,551

Total combined fixed charges and preferred stock

distributions... . §208,612 $ 203,512 $ 187,353 $ 193,042 $ 176,770

Ratio of EBITDA to fixed charges 64.35x 139.70x 80.51x 33.29% 44 56x

Ratio of EBITDA 10 combined fixed charges and
preferred stock distributions... 3.40x 3.00x 3.06x 2.85x% 3.08x

(a) “Total fixed charges — interest expense™ includes interest expense plus capitalized interest. _

(b} EBITDA represents earnings prior to interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, gains on sale of real estate assets

and the impact of the application of EITF Topic D-42.

This supplemental disclosure of EBITDA is included

because we believe that coverage ratios computed on a pre-depreciation basis are a useful measure of our liguidity
and financial analysts and other members of the investment community consider coverage ratios for real estate
companies on a pre-depreciation basis. EBITDA should not be used as an alternative to net income or ¢ash flow
from operations in ¢valuating our liquidity or operating results.
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RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION

I, Ronald L. Havner, Jr., certify that;

I.

1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Public Storage, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements mads, in light of the circumstances under
which such staterents were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
repott, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the pericds presented in this annual report;

The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure conirols and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

b} designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the peried covered by this repert based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report} that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reposting; and

The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal contrels over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors:

a) all significant deficiencics and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contrel
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

/s/ Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

Name: Ronald L. Havner, Jr.
Title:  Chief Executive Officer & President
Date:  March 15, 2006
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RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION

1, John Reyes, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this annval report on Form 10-K of Public Storage, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misieading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The registrant's other certifying officers and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢} and 15d-15(¢)) and
internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d} disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal contrel over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarier in
the case of an annual report} that bas materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officers and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal controls over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors:

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

k) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls over financial reporting.

/s{ John Reyes
Name: John Reyes

Title:  Chief Financial Officer
Date:  March 15, 2006
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Year-end Report on Form 10-K of Public Storage, Inc. (the “Company™) for the year ended
December 31, 2003 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”™), Ronald
L. Havner, Jr., as Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company and John Reyes, as Chief Financial Officer
of the Company, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1350, as adopted pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company.

s/ Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

MName: Ronald L. Havner, Jr.

Title;  Chief Executive Officer & President
Date;  March 15, 2006

s/ John Reyes
Name: John Reyes

Title:  Chief Financial Officer
Date:  March 15, 2006

This certification accompanies the Report pursuant to §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except
to the extent required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed filed by the Company for purposes of §18 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 134, as amended.

A signed originzl of this written statement required by §906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to
the Company, and will be retained and furnished to the SEC or its staff upon request.
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CORPORATE DATA (a5 of March 22, 2006)

Directors

B. Wayne Hughes (1980)
Chairman of the Board

Ronald L. Havner, Jr. (2002)
Vice-Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer and President

Harvey Lenkin (1991)
Retired President and Chief Operating

Officer

Robert J. Abernethy (1980)
President of American Standard
Development Company and
Self-Storage Management Company

Dann V. Angeloff (1980)
President of The Angeloff Company

William C. Baker (1991)
Principal, Baker & Associates

John T. Evans (2003)
Partner, Osler, Hoskin ¢ Harcourt LLP

Uri P Harkham (1993)
President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Jonathan Martin Fashion Group

B. Wayne Hughes, Jr. (1998)
Vice President of American Commercial
Equities, LLC

Daniel C. Staton (1999)
President of Walnut Capital Partners

(

Professional Services

Transfer Agent
Computershare Trust
Company, N.A.

PO. Box 43010

Providence, RI 02940-3010
(781) 575-3120

Www.computershare.com

Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm
Ernst & Young LLP
Los Angeles, California

) = date director was elected to the Board

Certifications

The most recent certifications
by our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial
Officer pursuant to Sections
302 and 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 are filed as
exhibits to our Form 10-K.
Our Chief Executive Officer's
most recent annual certifica-
tion to the New York Stock
Exchange was submitted on
May 10, 2005.

Executive Officers

Ronald L. Havner, Jr.
Vice-Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer and President

John Reyes
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer

John E. Graul
Senior Vice President

John S. Baumann
Senior Vice President and Chief
Legal Officer

David E Doll

Senior Vice President

Corporate Officers

Drew J. Adams
Vice President and Director of Taxes

Todd Andrews
Vice President and Controller

Mark B. Bilfield
Senior Vice President—DMarketing

Capri L. Haga
Senior Vice President—Risk Management

Stephanie G. Heim
Vice President, Corporate Counsel
and Secretary

Ken A. Kederian
Vice President of Internal Audit

A. Ammar Kharouf
Vice President and Litigation Counsel

Candace N. Krol
Senior Vice President of
Human Resources

Brent C. Peterson
Vice President and Chief
Information Officer

A. Timothy Scott
Vice President and Tax Counsel

Clemente Teng
Vice President of Investor Services

Stock Exchange Listing

The Company’s common
stock trades under ticker
symbol PSA on the New York
Stock Exchange and Pacific

Exchange.

Self-Storage Operations

John E. Graul
President

Harvey A. Grindeland
Senior Vice President and Divisional
Manager

Peter G. Panos
Senior Vice President and Divisional
Manager

John M. Sambuco
Senior Vice President and Divisional
Manager

David D. Young
Senior Vice President and Divisional
Manager

Alan Grossman
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer

Ancillary Businesses

Thomas Miller
President—PS Orangeco

Obren B. Gerich
President—DPS Insurance

Real Estate Group

David E Doll
President

David W. Marzocchi
Senior Vice President—Development and
Construction

Michael K. McGowan

Senior Vice President—Acquisitions

James E Fitzpatrick
Senior Vice President—FEntitlements

Additional Information Sources

The Company’s website, www.publicstorage.com,
contains financial information of interest to share-
holders, brokers, etc.

Public Storage, Inc. is a member and active sup-
porter of the National Association of Real Estate
Investment Trusts.
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